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EASTMA N K O DAK C o MPANY

is the leader in helping people take, share, print and view images — for memories,
for information, for entertainment. The company is committed to a digitally oriented
growth strategy focused on the following businesses: Health Group, supplying
the medical and dental industries with traditional and digital imaging information
products and services, as well as healthcare IT solutions and services; Graphic
Communications, offering on-demand color and black-and-white printing, wide-
format inkjet printing, high-speed, high-volume continuous inkjet printing, as well as
document scanning, archiving and multi-vendor IT services; Digital & Film Imaging
Systems, providing consumers, professionals and cinematographers with digital and
traditional products and services such as consumer and professional digital
cameras, digital printers and printer docks, inkjet photo papers, online picture
services, retail and wholesale photofinishing, and traditional silver halide films and
photo papers; Display & Components, which designs and manufactures state-of-
the-art organic light-emitting diode displays as well as other specialty materials, and
delivers imaging sensors to original equipment manufacturers. © in 2004, Kodak’s
worldwide sales totaled $13.5 billion, with more than half coming from outside the
U.S. The Company employs approximately 54,800 people worldwide. Manufacturing
operations are in the U.S., Canada, Mexico, Brazil, U.K., France, Germany, China,
Japan, India, and Russia. Kodak markets imaging products, systems and services
in nearly every country around the world. For more information visit: www.kedzglk.com
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To Qur Shareholders:

In the first full year of its digital transformation
strategy, Kodak came out of the gate at a full
gallop—and we continue to build momentum.

From robust digital revenue growth, to our
ability to manage effectively the decline in our
traditional film business, to fulfillment of our digital
acquisitions plan, our results are evidence we are
building a more diversified, leaner, stronger Kodak
for the future,

Simply stated: our strategy is on course.

STRATERY UPBATE

In September 2003, we announced our strategy to
broaden our digital presence in consumer, commer-
cial and healthcare markets. These three “pillars”
represent the foundation of our business, and are
areas where Kodak already has a base from which
to grow. We also announced we would select future
business opportunities, notably in the display and
inkjet markets, that build on our core competencies
and our solid base of intellectual property.

In all cases, we are competing in markets
where—based on our brand, technology and expertise—we are uniquely
positioned to be @ market leader. They are also markets where customers
are facing their own transition to digital technology, and where we, as a
trusted and respected brand, can help.

This strategy has required us to make a number of portfolio and
operational changes. We have successfully acquired and are integrat-
ing companies and technologies, notably in graphic communications and
health, that will help boost our revenue and earnings and fuel our long-term
growth by rounding out our portfolio and expanding our distribution to new
markets. Integration of these key acquisitions continues on, and in some
cases ahead of, plan.

We have also exited some businesses. Our Remote Sensing Systems
unit, which primarily served the government, aerospace and defense indus-
tries, was sold for $725 million. We also exited the APS camera business,
although we continue to serve consumers with APS films.

We are reducing costs, facilities and functions worldwide to change
our overall business mode for the competitive digital world. We're prepar-
ing ourselves to be faster to market with products and total systems solu-
tions, and to operate with tighter margins and higher productivity.

Our key business groups have developed, and are executing, growth
strategies aligned with Kodak's overall strategy and goals, as outlined in
this letter.

Daniel A. Carp

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Antonio M. Perez
President and Chief Operating Officer

FINANGIAL REVIEW

In 2004, we achieved overall revenue growth of 5%, fueled by a 42%
growth in revenues from our digital products. In fact, Kodak gained market
share in virtually every digital category in which we participate.

The rapid growth in digital during the year impacted traditional
product sales, particutarly in mature consumer markets such as the U.S.,
Europe and Japan. However, we maintained market share in these valuable
traditional businesses, and continue to see increased sales of consumer
film in emerging markets.

Overall, our quick response to the shifting demand for digital versus
traditional imaging products included accelerating our announced plan
to reduce the footprint of Kodak operations, and our employee popula-
tion, worldwide. Actions included closing or consolidating some film and
photographic paper manufacturing operations and overnight processing
labs. Under this plan, Kodak eliminated approximately 9,600 positions
worldwide during 2004. Facility and employment reductions will continue,
as will consolidations of functions and common processes. At the same
time, our newly acquired companies and technologies are being integrated
into our allied businesses, expanding the profile of Kodak, the products and
services we offer and the skill sets we possess.

The Company continued to strengthen its balance sheet, reducing
debt by more than $900 million, and generating $536 million in investable
cash. Qur cash position was $1.255 billion at year-end.

‘From robust digital revenue growth, to our ability to manage effectively the decline in our
traditional film business, to fulfifiment of our digital acquisitions plan, our results are evidence
we are building a more diversified, leaner, stronger Kodak for the future.”

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY



The market value of Kodak stock increased 26% in 2004, more than
the average growth of the Dow Jones Industrial Index and the S&P 500.

BUSINESS REVIEW

O Digital & Film Imaging Systems (D&FIS) Our Con-
sumer business is dedicated to providing easy-to-use products that allow
people to take and share images with uncompromising results “Anytime,
Anywhere.” By continuing to grow sales of our capture and output prod-
ucts, we will also build an aftermarket for consumables and services that is
important to Kodak's success.

We achieved strong digital product and systems growth in our con-
sumer business in 2004,

Kodak EasyShare digital cameras captured the No. 1 U.S. market
share position for the full year, according to the market research firm, IDC.
The Company also ended 2004 with No. 1 digital camera market share
in Australia, Argentina, Peru and Chile, and top three share positions in
Germany, the United Kingdom, Mexico and Brazi.

EasyShare cameras ranked highest in customer satisfaction in the
$200-$399 and $400-$599 categories—the mid-price ranges preferred
by “regular consumers”—in the J.0. Power and Associates 2004 Digital
Camera Satisfaction Study. Also, the new Kodak EasyShare-one zoom digi-
tal camera, which allows wireless transmission of images, earned “Best of
Show" awards at the, 2005 International Consumer Electronics Show (CES).

Kodak EasyShare printer docks were the best-selling line of snapshot
photo printers in the U.S. in 2004, according to another research firm, NPD
Group. Kodak aiso holds the top snapshot printer share in the U.K. and
Australia.

For those who prefer to print at retail, Kodak’s picture maker kiosks
—with an installed base of more than 60,000 units worldwide—are mar-
ket leaders. Increasingly, these units include capability to receive images
wirelessly from phone cams.

The success of such products is already driving aftermarket growth.
Due to the popularity of Kodak’s printer dock and retail photo kiosks,
thermal media sales increased several-fold in 2004. We are now expanding
thermal media capacity at our Colorado plant and will invest $45 million in
new thermal capacity in Rochester.,

Kodak's market-leading Ofoto internet service, now rebranded as
Kodak EasyShare gallery, is experiencing strong monthly growth for online
picture processing and services. It now has more than 20 million members.
We also faunched the Kodak mabile service for wireless phone-cam users
who want to store and share images.

The entertainment market, served through D&FIS, is one area where
film continues to be the medium of choice. Our new Kodak Vision2 color
negative films received an enthusiastic reception from cinematographers.
Recently, for the 77" consecutive year, the Academy Award for

“Best Picture” went to a movie captured on Kodak film. Revenue for
entertainment films, including origination and print films, increased 12% in
2004,

Still, Kodak is preparing for the future by expanding our presence
in digital systems and services for motion picture theaters. We now have
contracts to supply digital pre-show entertainment systems for more than
1,300 theater screens. This means that every month, more than 2.5 million
moviegoers experience digital pre-show content distributed through Kodak
technology.

O Health Group Kodak’s Health Group has expanded beyond its
worldwide success in radiology to offer a growing range of digital systems,
technology and services that enable healthcare personnel to capture, share
and manage medical images and related information. Increasingly, the
group is also providing solutions for specific healthcare segments like diag-
nostic imaging centers, orthopedic practices, women's healthcare providers
and dental practices.

Long the leader in dental imaging film, Kodak now is also the Ne. 1
provider of dental digital radiography systems and dental practice manage-
ment software. In the women’s health arena, the new Kodak DryView
8900 laser imaging system with software for mammography exceeded
sales plans. The new Kodak mammography CAD system, the Company's
first computer-aided detection product, entered the marketplace in 2004.
In March 2005, we acquired OREX Ltd., a leading supplier of compact
computed radiography systems. This will further strengthen the Health
Group’s ability to serve women’s healthcare providers and other target
market segments.

Traditional x-ray products continue to be a major contributor to
Kodak's health business. X-ray films for mammography and oncology
gained share. Although traditional radiography sales declined moderately,
Kodak is the worldwide share leader in this market. [n 2004, the Company
announced the first high-resolution film in 20 years to offer a significant
radiation dose reduction. Kodak hyper speed G medical film enables a 50%
lower dose while maintaining high image quality.

Kodak sales of digital health products and services grew 20% in
2004, The group registered good gains in computed radiography {CR) and
digital radiography (DR), while making major strides in digital output, ser-
vices and healthcare information systems. Under one significant contract,
Kodak will install a digital information management system as part of an
information technology upgrade of the United Kingdom's National Health
System.

In the Asia-Pacific market, the Health Group will showcase its offer-
ings—and provide remote service, training and product staging for its cus-
tomers—at a new Technology and Innovation Center in Shanghai. A similar
Kodak center is located in Genoa, Italy, to serve European customers.

“We achieved strong o‘ igital product and systems grovvth in our consumer business in 2004.”

“Kodak EasyShare digital cameras captured the No. 1 U.S. market share position for the full year...

‘Kodak’s Health Group.:.offers a growing range of digital systems, technology and services that
enable healthcare personne/ to capture, share and manage med/ca/ images and related information.”
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Management’s Letter

C Graphic Communications Group (GCG) Viaa series
of strategic acquisitions, Kodak is becoming a powerful force in the graphic
communications market. This market is poised to transition from analog

to digital technology, and Kodak—with its range of products and consum-
ables, and its worldwide presence—is positioned to help.

The GCG subsidiaries—Encad, Inc., Kodak Versamark and NexPress
Solutions, Inc.—address customer needs from workflow and on-demand
digital color and monochrome production printing, to wide-format inkjet
printing, and high-speed, high-volume continuous inkjet printing for trans-
actional, industrial and packaging markets. Versamark and NexPress had
solid sales increases in 2004. The Encad NovaJet 1000i wide-format inkjet
printer was introduced to industry-wide acclaim. Strong demana developed
for this award-winning printer as the year progressed.

Early in 2005, GCG announced additional acquisitions that will round
out its portfolio. Kodak became sole owner of Kodak Polychrome Graphics,
formerly a joint venture, and the world eader in digital printing plates and
proofing systems.

Kodak also announced an agreement to acquire Creo, inc., the
world's No. 1 provider of workflow software used by printers, and a leading
provider of platesetters worldwide.

These additions will bolster GCG’s ability to provide customers with
the products and services they need as digital, traditional and hybrid print
jobs converge.

U Display and Components Kodak also leverages its image
science expertise to provide a variety of components for use in Kodak
products, and for sale to other equipment manufacturers.

The Company continues to expand its offerings of high-performance
sensors that are used in digital cameras and other electronic devices.

In 2004, the Company acquired National Semiconductor Corporation’s
imaging business, which develops and manufactures complementary meta
oxide semiconductor (CMQS) image sensor devices.

The Company is aiso collaborating with IBM to develop and manufac-
ture image sensors for mass-market consumer products such as digital still
cameras and wireless camera phones. This agreement, together with the
National Semiconductor acquisition, will enable Kodak to develop next-gen-
eration CIS (CMOS image sensor) devices for capture of high-quality digital
still and motion images in consumer products.

Kodak continues as the leader in organic light emitting diode (OLED)
display technology, filing over 150 patent applications in the field in 2004,
OLED is widely considered to be the next generation dispiay technology
based on advantages of increased brightness, thinness, reduced power and
simplicity of design. Kodak remains committed to develop the OLED market
by making its technology availabie through license fees and know-how
packages.

Kodak has also introduced new technology for the future that enables
creation of thin, flexible, lightweight displays. Made of coated plastic, the

displays are shatterproof and uitra low-cost, appealing features for retail
and consumer signage that must be easy-to-read, portable and change-
able. While many new technologies are being developed for these applica-
tions, Kodak’s differentiation will be in developing a low-cost, roll-to-roll
manufacturing process built on our expertise in thin film coating.

CYTLOCK
The combined performance of Kodak businesses will make 2005 an
historic crossover point in the Company’s 125-year history. Our digital sales
should exceed our traditional sales for the first time, and we expect that
the growth in digital profits will exceed the profit decline in our traditiona
businesses. These will be key milestones in our transformation.

Still, much remains to be done as the balance between the digital and
traditional revenues continues to shift. We are focused on several priorities
for the coming year:

* Drive digital revenue growth.

s Astutely manage our traditional businesses to stay ahead of market

realities, and meet eamings goals,

* Effectively execute the cost structure changes demanded by our

digital transformation,

¢ Relentlessly control costs associated with every aspect of our

business.

¢ Maintain excellence in delivering customer-centric innovations and

imaging solutions with the industry’s highest quality and focused,
as always, on ease of use.

With our dedicated employees addressing our priorities, and working
together in what we call a “winning and inclusive culture"—where each
person’s ideas are sought and respected—we are confident we will
continue our solid progress.

We thank our employees for their enduring commitment to Kodak’s
success, our customers for their loyalty and you, the shareholder, for your
support and confidence in our exciting evolution.

Dol

Daniel A. Carp
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Gt

Antonio M. Perez
President and Chief Operating Officer

“Via a series of strategic acquisitions, Kodak is becoming a powerful force in the graphic

communications market.”

“The combined performance of Kodak businesses will make 2005 an historic crossover point in the
Company’s 125-year history. Qur digital sales should exceed our traditional sales for the first time...”

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY




FNANEIALS T Financial Highlights

2004 2003

(Dollar amounts and shares in millions, except per share data) (Restated)™
Stock price per share at year end $ 3225 $ 2567
Net sales $ 13517 $ 12,909
{Loss) earnings from continuing operations before interest,

other charges, net, and income taxes $  @®n $ 302
Earnings from continuing operations $ 81 $ 189
Earnings from discontinued operations $ 475 $ 64
Net earnings § 556% $ 2538
Basic and diluted net earnings per share: ‘

Continuing operations .5 28 $ 66

Discontinued operations $ 166 $ 22

Total © 8 194 $ 88

Cash dividends declared and paid P § 143 $ 330

—per common share - $ 50 $ 115
Average number of common shares outstanding 3 286.6 286.5
Shareholders at year end 80,426 85,712
Total shareholders’ equity C$ 381 $ 3,245
Net cash provided by continuing operations P $ 1148 $ 1,567
Investable cash® +$ 536 $ 675
Additions to properties $ 460 $ 497
Depreciation 964 $ 839
Wages, salaries and employee benefits $ 4188 $ 3,960
Employees at year end

—inthe U.S. ‘ 29,200 33,800

-worldwide ‘ 54,800 62,300

(1) The Company restated its consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003. The restatement corrects errors in the Company’s
accounting for income taxes, accounting for pensions and other postretirement benefits as well as other miscellaneous adjustments. The restatement resulted in the
Company adjusting its previously reported 2003 net income of $265 million ($.92 per share) to net income of $253 million ($.88 per share). The nature and impact of
these adjustments are described in Note 1; “Significant Accounting Policies and Restatement.”

(2) Results for the year included $889 million of restructuring charges; $15 million of purchased R&D; $12 million for a charge related to asset impairments and other
asset write-0ffs; a $6 million charge for a legal settlement; and two favorable legal settlements of $101 million. Results also include $750 million of pre-tax earnings
from discontinued operations primarily related to the gain on the sale of RSS; and $31 million of tax expense refated to adjustment of deferred taxes. The after-tax
impact of these items was expense of $134 million.

{3) Results for the year included $552 miltion of restructuring charges; $31 milfion of purchased R&D; $7 million for a charge related to asset impairments and other asset
write-offs; a $12 million charge related to an intellectual property settlement; $14 million for a charge connected with the settlement of a patent infringement claim;
$14 million for a charge connected with a prior-year acquisition; $9 million for a charge to write down certain assets held for sale following the acquisition of Burrell
Companies; $8 million for a donation to a technology enterprise; $8 million for iegal settlements; a $9 million reversal for an environmental reserve; $74 million of
pre-tax earnings from discontinued operations related primarily to RSS and an environmental reserve reversal; and a $13 million tax benefit related to patent donations.
The after-tax impact of these items was an expense of $441 million.

(4) Investable cash (net cash provided by continuing operations, plus net proceeds from sales of businesses/assets, less additions to properties, investments in unconsoli-
dated affiliates, and dividends to shareholders) represents a nan - GAAP financial measure. The reconciliation to net cash provided by continuing aperations, the most
directly comparabie GAAP measure, for 2004 and 2003 follows:

2004 ‘ 2003
Net cash provided by continuing operations $ 1146 $ 1,567
Net proceeds from sales of businesses/assets 24 24
Additions to properties (460) (497)
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates (31) (89)
Dividends to shareholders (143) (330)
Investable cash 8 536 $ 675
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Financials

® Management’s Discussion and Analysis |

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

RESTATEMENT OJ P[}“FWWO" RSHA
ISSUER FINANGIAL C?“TATEM@N‘T'@

The Company restated its consolidated financial statements as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2003. In addition, the Company restated

its quarterly consolidated financia! statements for each of the quarterly
periods in 2003 and for the first three quarters of 2004. The restatement
reflects adjustments to correct errors in the Company’s accounting for
income taxes, accounting for pensions and other postretirement benefits as
well as other miscellaneous adjustments. The restatement resulted in the
Company adjusting its previously reported 2003 net income of $265 million
($.92 per share) to net income of $253 million ($.88 per share). The nature
and impact of these adjustments are described in Note 1: “Significant Ac-
counting Policies and Restatement.” Also see Note 24: “Quarterly Sales and
Earnings Data-Unaudited” for the impact of these adjustments on each of
the quarterly periods.
CRITICAL ACCOINTING POLICIES
AND ESTIV.ATES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes to
consolidated financial statements contain information that is pertinent

to management's discussion and analysis of the financial condition and
results of operations. The preparation of financial statements in confor-
mity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabllities, revenue and expenses,
and the related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.

The Company believes that the critical accounting policies and
estimates discussed below involve the most complex management judg-
ments due to the sensitivity of the methods and assumptions necessary in
determining the related asset, liability, revenue and expense amounts.

BEVENUE RECOGNITION
Kodak recognizes revenue when it is realized or realizable and earned. For
the sale of multiple-element arrangements whereby equipment is combined
with services, including maintenance and training, and other elements,
including software and products, the Company aflocates to, and recognizes
revenue from, the various elements based on verifiable objective evidence
of fair value (if software is not included or is incidental to the transaction)
or Kodak-specific objective evidence of fair value if software is included
and is other than incidental to the sales transaction as a whole. For full ser-
vice solutions sales, which consist of the sale of equipment and software
which may or may not require significant production, modification or cus-
tomization, there are two acceptable methods of accounting: percentage
of completion accounting and completed contract accounting. For certain
of the Company’s full service solutions, the completed contract method of
accounting is being followed by the Company. This is due to insufficient
historical experience resulting in the inability to provide reasonably depend-
able estimates of the revenues and costs applicable to the various stages of
such contracts as would be necessary under the percentage of completion
methodology. When the Company does have sufficient historical experience
and the ability to provide reasonably dependable estimates of the revenues
and the costs applicable to the various stages of these contracts, the

Company will account for these full service solutions under the percentage
of completion methodology.

At the time revenue is recognized, the Company also records reduc-
tions to revenue for customer incentive programs in accordance with the
provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 01-09, “Ac-
counting for Consideration Given from a Vendor to a Customer (including a
Reseiler of the Vendor’s Products).” Such incentive programs include cash
and volume discounts, price protection, promotional, cooperative and other
advertising allowances, and coupons. For those incentives that require
the estimation of sales volumes or redemption rates, such as for volume
rebates or coupons, the Company uses historical experience and internal
and customer data to estimate the sales incentive at the time revenue
is recognized. In the event that the actual results of these items differ
from the estimates, adjustments to the sales incentive accruals would be
recorded.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUSTEUL
ACCCUNTS

The Company records and maintains a provision for doubtful accounts for
customers based on a variety of factors including the Company’s historical
experience, the length of time the receivable has been outstanding and the
financial condition of the customer. In addition, Kodak regularly analyzes its
customer accounts and, when it becomes aware of a specific customer’s
inability to meet its financial obligations to the Company, such as in the
case of bankruptcy filings or deterioration in the customer’s overall financial
condition, records a specific provision for uncollectible accounts to increase
the allowance to the amount that is estimated to be uncollectible. If cir-
cumstances related to specific customers were to change, the Company's
estimates with respect to the collectibility of the related receivables could
be further adjusted. However, losses in the aggregate have not exceeded
management’s expectations.

IRNVENTORIES

Kodak reduces the carrying value of its inventory based on estimates of
what is excess, slow-moving and obsolete, as well as inventory whose
carrying value is in excess of net realizable value. These write-downs are
based on current assessments about future demands, market conditions
and related management initiatives. If, in the future, the Company deter-
mined that market conditions and actual demands are less favorable than
those projected and, therefore, inventory was overvalued, the Company
would be required to further reduce the carrying value of the inventory and
record a charge to earnings at the time such determination was made. If,
in the future, the Company determined that inventory write-downs were
overstated and, therefore, inventory was undervalued, the Company would
recognize the increase to earnings through higher gross profit at the time
the related undervalued inventory was sold. However, actual results have
not differed materially from management’s estimates.

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED

ASSETS, (NCLUDING GOCLOWIL. AND
PURGCHASEDR INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets, including
goodwill and purchased intangible assets, for impairment whenever events

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY




or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable. The Company assesses the recoverability of the carrying value
of long-lived assets, other than goodwill and purchased intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives, by first grouping its long-lived assets with other
assets and liabilities at the lowest leve! for which identifiable cash fiows
are largely independent of the cash flows of other assets and liabilities (the
asset group) and, secondly, estimating the undiscounted future cash flows
that are directly associated with and expected 1o arise from the use of

and eventual disposition of such asset group. The Company estimates the
undiscounted cash flows over the remaining useful life of the primary asset
within the asset group. If the carrying value of the asset group exceeds the
estimated undiscounted cash flows, the Company records an impairment
charge to the extent the carrying value of the long-lived asset exceeds

its fair value. The Company determings fair value through quoted market
prices in active markets or, if quoted market prices are unavailable, through
the performance of internal analyses of discounted cash flows or external
appraisals. The undiscounted and discounted cash flow analyses are based
on a number of estimates'and assumptions, including the expected period
over which the asset will be utilized, projected future operating results of
the asset group, discount rate and long-term growth rate.

To assess goodwill for impairment, the Company performs an assess-
ment of the carrying value of its reporting units on an annual basis or when
events and changes in circumstances occur that would more likely than not
reduce the fair value of the Company's reporting units below their carrying
value. If the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the
Company would record an impairment charge to earnings to the extent
the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds its implied fair
value. The Company estimates the fair value of its reporting units through
internal analyses and external valuations, which utilize income and market
valuation approaches through the application of capitalized earnings,
discounted cash flow and market comparable methods. These valuation
techniques are based on a number of estimates and assumptions, including
the projected future operating results of the reporting unit, discount rate,
long-term growth rate and appropriate market comparables.

The Company’s assessments of impairment of long-lived assets, in-
cluding goodwill and purchased intangible assets, and its periodic review of
the remaining useful lives of its long-lived assets are an integral part of the
Company’s ongoing strategic review of the business and operations, and
are also performed in conjunction with the Company's periodic restructur-
ing actions. Therefore, future changes in the Company’s strategy, the ongo-
ing digital substitution, the continuing shift from overnight photofinishing
to onsite processing and other changes in the operations of the Company
could impact the projected future operating resuits that are inherent in the
Company's estimates of fair value, resulting in impairments in the future.
Additionally, other changes in the estimates and assumptions, including
the discount rate and expected long-term growth rate, which drive the
valuation techniques employed to estimate the fair value of long-lived as-
sets and goodwill could change and, therefore, impact the assessments of
impairment in the future.

In performing the annual assessment of goodwill for impairment, the
Company determined that no material reporting units' carrying values were
close to exceeding their respective fair values. See “Goodwill” under Note
1, “Significant Accounting Policies.”

INVESTMENTS [N

EQUITY SECURITIES

Kodak holds minority interests in certain publicly traded and privately held
companies having operations or technology within its strategic areas of
focus. The Company’s policy is to record an impairment charge on these
investments when they experience declines in value that are considered

to be other-than-temporary. Poor operating results of the investees or
adverse changes in market conditions in the future may cause losses or an
inability of the Company 1o recover its carrying value in these underlying
investments. As of December 31, 2004, the amount related to the above in-
vestments recorded in the Company’s Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position was $44 million.

INCOME TAXES

The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its net deferred tax
assets to the amount that is more likely than not 1o be realized. At Decem-
ber 31, 2004, the Company has deferred tax assets for its net operating
loss and foreign tax credit carryforwards of $234 million and $189 million,
respectively, relating to which the Company has a valuation allowance of
$131 million and $0 miltion, respectively. The Company has considered
future market growth, forecasted earnings, future taxable income, the mix
of earnings in the jurisdictions in which the Company operates, and prudent
and feasible tax planning strategies in determining the need for these
valuation allowances. If Kodak were to determine that it would not be able
to realize a portion of its net deferred tax asset in the future for which there
is currently no valuation allowance, an adjustment to the net deferred tax
assets would be charged to earnings in the period such determination was
made. Conversely, if the Company were 10 make a determination that it is
more likely than not that the deferred tax assets for which there is currently
a valuation allowance would be realized, the related valuation allowance
would be reduced and a benefit to earnings would be recorded.

The Company’s effective tax rate considers the impact of undistrib-
uted earnings of subsidiary companies outside of the U.S. Deferred taxes
have not been provided for the potential remittance of such undistributed
garnings, as it is the Company’s policy to permanently reinvest its retained
earnings. However, from time to time and to the extent that the Company
can repatriate overseas earnings on essentially a tax-free basis, the Com-
pany’s foreign subsidiaries will pay dividends to the U.S. Material changes
in the Company’s working capitat and long-term investment requirements
could impact the decisions made by management with respect to the level
and source of future remittances and, as a result, the Company’s effective
tax rate. See Note 15, “Income Taxes.”

The Company operates within multiple taxing jurisdictions worldwide
and is subject to audit in these jurisdictions. These audits can involve
complex issues, which may require an extended period of time for resolu-
tion. Although management believes that adequate provision has been
made for such issues, there is the possibility that the ultimate resolution of
such issues could have an adverse effect on the earnings of the Company.
Conversely, if these issues are resolved favorably in the future, the related
provisions would be reduced, thus having a positive impact on earnings.
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WARBANTY OBLIGATIONS

Management estimates expected product failure rates, material usage and
service costs in the development of its warranty obligations. At the time
revenue is recognized, the Company provides for the estimated costs of its
warranties as a reduction of revenue. Actual results have not differed ma-
terially from management’s estimates. In the event that the actual resuits
of these items differ from the estimates, an adjustment to the warranty
obligation would be recorded.

PENESION AND POSTARETIRENENT
? ENZEEITS
Kodak’s defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit casts and
obligations are dependent on assumptions used by actuaries in calculating
such amounts. These assumgptions, which are reviewed annually by the
Company, include the discount rate, long-term expected rate of return an
plan assets, salary growth, healthcare cost trend rate and other economic
and demographic factors. The Company bases the discount rate as-
sumption for its significant plans on the estimated rate at which annuity
contracts could be purchased to discharge the pension benefit obligation.
In estimating that rate, the Company looks to the AA-rated corporate
long-term band yield rate in the respective country as of the last day of the
year in the Company’s reparting period as a guide. The long-term expected
rate of return on plan assets is based on a combination of formal asset
and liability studies, historical results of the portfolio, and management's
expectation as to future returns that are expected to be realized over the
gstimated remaining life of the plan liabilities that will be funded with the
plan assets. The salary growth assumptions are determined based on the
Company’s long-term actual experience and future and near-term outlook.
The healthcare cost trend rate assumptions are based on historical cost
and payment data, the near-term outlook, and an assessment of the likely
long-term trends.

The Company reviews its expected long-term rate of return on plan
asset (EROA) assumption annually for the Kodak Retirement Income
Plan (KRIP). To facilitate this review, every three years, or when market
conditions change materially, the Company undertakes a new asset and
liability study to reaffirm the current asset allocation and the related EROA
assumption. The Company’s investment consulting firm completed a study
{the Study) in September 2002, which led to several asset allocation shifts
and a decrease in the EROA from 9.5% for the year ended December
31, 2002 10 9.0% for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2004. In
March 2005, a new asset and liability modeling study has been completed
and the EROA for 2005 will remain at 9.0%. Given the decrease in the
discount rate of 25 basis points from 6.0% for 2004 10 5.75% for 2005 and
increased recognition of unrecognized losses in accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 87, “Employers’ Account-
ing for Pensions,” total pension income from continuing operations for the
major funded and unfunded defined benefit plans in the U.S. is expected
to decrease from $3 million in 2004 to reflect an expense of $1 million
in 2005. Pension expense from continuing operations in the Company’s
non-U.S. plans is projected to increase from $98 million in 2004 to $104
million in 2005. Additionally, due in part to the decrease in the discount
rate from 6.0% for 2004 to 5.75% for 2005 and increased amortization
expense refating to the unrecognized actuarial loss, the Company expects

the cost of its most significant postretirement benefit plan, the U.S. plan,
to approximate $200 million in 2005, as compared with $103 million and
$238 million for 2004 and 2003, respectively. These estimates have been
incorporated into the Company’s earnings outlook for 2005.

Actual results that differ from our assumptions are recorded as unrec-
ognized gains and losses and are amortized to earnings over the estimated
future service period of the plan participants to the extent such total net
recognized gains and losses exceed 10% of the greater of the plan’s pro-
jected benefit obligation or the market-related value of assets. Significant
differences in actual experience or significant changes in future assump-
tions would affect the Company’s pension and postretirement benefit costs
and obligations.

In accordance with the guidance under SFAS No. 87, the Company is
required to record an additional minimum pension liability in its Consofi-
dated Statement of Financial Position that is at least equal to the unfunded
accumuiated benefit obligation of its defined benefit pension plans. During
2004, due to the performance of the global equity markets, combined with
decreasing discount rates in 2004, the Company increased its additional
minimum pension (iability for its major defined benefit plans by $90 million
and recorded a corresponding charge to accumulated other comprehensive
income (a component of shareholders’ equity) of $61 million, net of taxes
of $29 miflion. If the global equity markets’ performance improves and
discount rates stabilize or improve in future periods, the Company may be
in a position to reduce its additional minimum. pension liability and reverse
the corresponding charges to shareholders’ equity. Conversely, if the global
equity markets’ performance and discount rates continue to decline in
future periods, the Company may be required to increase its additional
minimum pension liability and record additional charges to shareholders’
equity. To mitigate the increase in its additional minimum pension ligbility
and additional charges to shareholders’ equity, the Company may elect to
fund a particular plan or plans on a case-by-case basis.

ENVIRONVIENTAL COMNVITVIENTS
Environmental liabilities are accrued based on estimates of known envi-
ronmental remediation exposures. The liabilities include accruals for sites
owned by Kodak, sites formerly owned by Kodak, and other third party
sites where Kodak was designated as a potentially responsible party (PRP).
The amounts acerued for such sites are based on these estimates, which
are determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, “Standard Guide for
Estimating Monetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental Matters.” The
overall method includes the use of a probabilistic model that forecasts a
range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individual sites. The
Company’s estimate includes equipment and operating costs for remedia-
tion and long-term monitoring of the sites. Such estimates may be affected
by changing determinations of what constitutes an environmental liability or
an acceptable level of remediation. Kodak’s estimate of its environmental Ii-
ahilities may also change if the proposals to regulatory agencies for desired
methods and outcomes of remediation are viewed as not acceptable, or
additional exposures are identified. The Company has an ongoing monitor-
ing and identification process to assess how activities, with respect to the
known exposures, are progressing against the accrued cost estimates,

as well as to identify other potential remediation sites that are presently
unknown.
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STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for its employee stock incentive plans under
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stack
Issued to Employees” and the related interpretations under Financial Ac-
counting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 44, “Accounting for
Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensation.” Accordingly, no stock-
based employee compensation cost is reflected in net earnings for the
years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, as all options granted
had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common
stock on the date of grant. On February 18, 2004, the Company announced
that it would begin expensing stock options starting January 1, 2005 using
the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation.” In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS
No. 123R, a new accounting standard that will require the expensing of
stock options and affect the accounting for the Company’s restricted stock
and stock appreciations rights as of the beginning of interim or annual re-
porting periods that begin after June 15, 2005. Early adoption is permitted
for all companies; consequently, on January 1, 2005, the Company early
adopted the stock option expensing rules of the new standard.

RODAK CPERATING MODEL AND
REPORTING STRUCTURE

The Company has four reportable segments: Digital & Film Imaging Sys-
tems (D&FIS), Health, Commercial Imaging, and Graphic Communications.
The balance of the Company's operations, which individually and in the
aggregate do not meet the criteria of a reportable segment, are reported in
All Other. A description of the segments is as follows:

Digital & Film Imaging Systems Segment: The D&FIS
segment derives revenues from consumer film products, sales of origina-
tion and print film to the entertainment industry, sales of professional film
products, thermal, traditional and inkjet photo paper, chemicals, traditional
and digital cameras, digital printers, photoprocessing equipment and
services, and digitization services, including online services.

Health Segment: The Health segment derives revenues from the
sale of digital products, including laser imagers, media, computed and
direct radiography equipment and healthcare information systems, as well
as traditional medical products, including analog film, equipment, chemis-
try, services and specialty products for the mammography, oncology, and
dental fields.

Commercial Imaging Segment: The Commercial Imaging
segment is composed of document imaging products and services, com-
mercial and government systems products and services, and optics. The
Remote Sensing Systems business, which was sold to ITT Industries in
August 2004, is accounted for as a discontinued operation in prior periods
and the current period up through the date of sale.

Craphic Communications Segment: The Graphic Com-
munications segment is composed of the Company’s equity investments

in Kodak Polychrome Graphics (Kodak's 50/50 joint venture with Sun
Chemical) and NexPress (Kodak's 50/50 joint venture with Heidelberg)
prior to its acquisition in May 2004, and the graphics and wide-format
inkjet businesses. This segment also includes the results of Scitex Digital
Printing, which was acquired in January 2004 and has since been renamed
Kodak Versamark, as well as the results of the NexPress-related entities
subsequent to the acquisition in May 2004.

All ©ther: All Other is composed of Kodak’s display and components
business for image sensors and other small, miscellaneous businesses. it
also includes development initiatives in consumer inkjet technologies.
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J E Detailed Results of Operations

Net Sales from Continuing Operations by Reportable Segment and All Other ©

2004 Change 2003 Change 2002

{in millions) (Restated)
D&FIS

Inside the U.S. $ 3,823 0% $ 3,828 -5% $ 4,034

Qutside the U.S. 5,363 -1 5420 +9 4,968
Total D&FIS 9,186 -1 9,248 +3 9,002
Health

Inside the U.S. 1,114 +5 1,061 -2 1,088

QOutside the U.S. 1,572 +15 1,370 +16 1,186
Total Heaith 2,686 +10 2,431 +7 2,274
Commercial Imaging

Inside the U.S. 318 -5 334 -9 366

Qutside the U.S. 485 +6 457 +8 425
Total Commercial Imaging 803 +2 791 0 791
Graphic Communications

Inside the U.S. 350 +124 156 -10 174

Outside the U.S. 374 +97 190 17 228
Total Graphic Communications 724 +109 346 -14 402
Al Qther

Inside the U.S. 53 +26 42 -7 45

Qutside the U.S. 65 +27 51 +46 35
Tota! All Other 118 +27 93 +16 80
Total Net Sales $13,517 +5% $12,909 +3% $12,549

(1) Sales are reported based on the geographic area of destination.
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Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations Before Interest, Other (Income) Charges, Net and Income Taxes by Reportable Segment

and All Other ) ) ;
2004 Change 2003 Change 2002
(in millions) ! {Restated)
D&FIS $ 580 +3%9% $ 416 -46% $ N
Health 435 -9 476 +10 431
Commercial Imaging 127 +17 109 -8 118
Graphic Communications (140) 173 (11 -152 21
All Other (182) -136 (77 -185 (27)
Total of segments 820 10 913 -3 1,314
Strategic asset impairments — (3) (32) T
Impairment of Burrell Companies’ net assets — 9 —
Restructuring costs and other (901) (552) (114)
Donation to technology enterprise — {8) —
TouchPoint settlement (6) - —
GE settlement — (12) — m
Patent infringement claim settlement — (14) — a
Prior year acquisition settlement — (14) — 3
Legal settlement - (8) — 0,
Environmental reserve reversal - ; 9 - %
Consolidated total $ 87 -128% $ 302 74% $ 1,168
2004 SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT 11




Earnings (Loss) from Continuing Operations by Reportable Segment and All Other

2004 Change 2003 Change 2002
(in millions) (Restated)
D&FIS $ 504 +39% $363 -34% $ 554
Health 352 -1 397 +26 315
Commercial Imaging 102 +19 86 +1 85
Graphic Communications (88) -115 (41) -8 (38)
All Other (155) -94 (80) -220 (25)
Total of segments 715 -1 725 -19 891
Strategic asset and venture investment impairments — {7) (50)
Impairment of Burrell Companies’ net assets held
for sale — (9) —
Restructuring costs and other (907) (552) (114)
P Donation to technology enterprise — (8) —
T TouchPoint settlement (6) — —
' Sun Microsystems settlement 92 — —
c BIGT settlement 9 —_ —
e GE settlement — 12) —
ic Patent infringement claim settlement — (14) —
Prior year acquisition settlement — (14) —
Legal setlements — (8) —
Environmental reserve reversal — 9 —
Interest expense (168) (147) (173)
Other corporate items 12 1 14
Tax benefit—contribution of patents — 13 —
Tax benefit—PictureVision subsidiary closure — — 45
Tax benefit—Kodak Imagex Japan - — 46
Income tax effects on above items and taxes
not allocated to segments 328 202 102
Consolidated total $ 81 -57% $ 189 -75% $ 761
12 EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY




2004 COMPARED WITH 2003
(2003 RESTATED)

Results of Operations—Continuing Operations

Consolidated

Worldwide Revenues Net worldwide sales were $13,517 million for 2004
as compared with $12,909 million for 2003, representing an increase of
$608 million, or 5% as reported, or an increase of 1% excluding the favor-
able impact from exchange. The increase in net sales was primarily due to
increased volumes, acquisitions and favorable exchange, which increased
sales for 2004 by 0.8, 4.3 and 3.3 percentage points, respectively. The
increase in volumes was primarily driven by consumer digital cameras,
printer dock products, and the picture maker kiosk portion of the consumer
output Strategic Product Group (SPG) in the Digital & Film Imaging Systems
(D&FIS) segment, digital products in the Health segment, partially offset

by decreased volumes for traditional consumer film products. Favorable
exchange resuited from an increased leve! of sales in non-U.S. countries as
the U.S. dollar weakened throughout 2004 in refation to most foreign cur-
rencies. In addition, the acquisition of PracticeWorks, Inc. (PracticeWorks),
Versamark, Laser-Pacific and the NexPress-related entities accounted for
an additional 4.3 percentage points of the increase in net sales. These in-
creases were partially offset by decreases attributable to price/mix, which
reduced sales for 2004 by approximately 3.5 percentage points. These de-
creases were driven primarily by price/mix declines in traditional products
and services, and consumer digital cameras in the D&FIS segment and film
capture and output products in the Health segment.

Net sales in the U.S. were $5,658 million for the current year as
compared with $5,421 million for the prior year, representing an increase of
$237 million, or 4%. Net sales outside the U.S. were $7,859 million for the
current year as compared with $7, 488 million for the prior year, represent-
ing an increase of $371 million, or 5% as reported, or a decrease of 1%
excluding the favorable |mpact of exchange.

Digital Strategic Product Groups’ Revenues The Company's digital
product sales, excluding New Technologies product sales, were $5,303 mil-
lion for the current year as compared with $3,736 million for the prior year,
representing an increase of $1,567 million, or 42%, primarily driven by the
consumer digital capture SPG, the klosks/mema portion of the consumer
output SPG, the home printing SPG and digital acquisitions.

Traditional Sirategic Product Gmups’fﬂe’vemues Net sales of the
Company’s traditional products were $8,191 million for the current period
as compared with $9,156 million for the prior year period, representing a
decrease of $965 million, or 11%, pnmanly driven by declines in the fiim
capture SPG and the wholesale photofinishing portion of the consumer
output SPG.

Foreign Revenues The Company's operations outside the U.S. are
reported in three regions: (1) the Europe, Africa and Middle East region
(EAMER), (2) the Asia Pacific region, and (3) the Canada and Latin America
region. Net sales in EAMER for 2004 were $4,041 million as compared with
$3,880 million for 2003, representing-an increase of 4% as reported,

or a decrease of 3% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Net sales
in the Asia Pacific region for 2004 were $2,546 million compared with
$2,368 million for 2003, representing an increase of 8% as reported, or
an increase of 3% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Net sales
in the Canada and Latin America region for 2004 were $1,272 million as
compared with $1,240 million for 2003, representing an increase of 3% as
reported, or an increase of 1% excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

The Company’s major emerging markets include China, Brazil,
Mexico, India, Russia, Korea, Hong Kong and Taiwan. Net sales in emerging
markets were $2,878 million for 2004 as compared with $2,591 million
for 2003, representing an increase of $287 million, or 11% as reported,
or an increase of 10% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. The
emerging market portfolio accounted for approximately 21% and 37% of
the Company’s worldwide and foreign sales, respectively, in 2004,

Sales growth in China, India, Russia and Brazil of 28%, 9%, 7% and
6%, respectively, were the primary drivers of the increase in emerging
market sales, partially offset by decreased sales in Hong Kong of 9%. Sales
growth in China resulted from strong business performance for Kodak’s
Health, Graphic Communications, and entertainment imaging products and
services in 2004 as compared with 2003, when the Severe Acute Respira-
tory Syndrome (SARS) situation negatively impacted operations in that
country, particularly for consumer and professional products and services.

Gross Profit Gross profit was $3,369 million for 2004 as compared

with $4,175 million for 2003, representing a decrease of $206 million, or
5%. The gross profit margin was 29.4% in the current year as compared
with 32.3% in the prior year. The decrease of 2.9 percentage points was
attributable to declines in.price/mix, which reduced gross profit margins by
approximately 4.2 percentage points. This decrease was driven primarily
by price/mix declines in traditional consumer film products, photofinishing,
consumer digital cameras, and entertainment print films in the D&FIS seg-
ment, analog medical film and digital capture equipment in the Health seg-
ment, and graphic arts products in the Graphic Communications segment.
The decline in price/mix was partially offset by favorable exchange, which
increased gross margins by approximately 0.5 percentage points, and
decreases in manufacturing cost, which favorably impacted gross profit
margins by approximately 0.4 percentage points year-over-year primarily
due to reduced labor expense. The acquisition of PracticeWorks, Versamark
and the NexPress-related entities favorably impacted gross profit margin by
0.4 percentage points.

Seliing, General and Administrative Expenses Selling, general

and administrative expenses (SG&A) were $2,507 million for 2004 as
compared with $2,618 miltion for 2003, representing a decrease of $111
million, or 4%. SG&A decreased as a percentage of sales from 20% for
the prior year to 19% for the current year. The net decrease in SG&A is
primarily attributable to cost savings in the current year period realized
from position eliminations resulting from focused cost reduction programs,
a decrease in advertising expense of $83 million compared with the prior
year, and $58 million in one-time charges incurred in 2003 relating to four
legal settlements, an asset impairment, a strategic investment write-down
and a technology contribution, offset by the reversal of an environmental
reserve. Such charges amounted to approximately $6 million in the current
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year. These decreases were partially offset by unfavorable exchange of $69
million and SG&A expense of acquisitions of $192 million.

Ressareh and Davelcpmast Gosls Research and development (R&D)
costs were $854 million for 2004 as compared with $776 million for 2003,
representing an increase of $78 million, or 10%. The increase in R&D is
primarily due to increased spending to drive growth in digital product areas
as well as acquisition-related R&D, partially offset by reductions in spend-
ing on traditional products. Write-offs for in-process R&D associated with
acquisitions made in the current year were $15 million compared with $31
million in the prior year. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs remained flat
at 6% for both the current and prior years.

EZJT”ZWN‘ (Lass @‘s fors (nterost,

tmumg operations before mterest other income (charges) net and income

taxes for 2004 were $87 million as compared with earnings of $302 million
for 2003, representing a decrease of $389 million, or 129%. The decrease

is primarily attributable to the reasons described above.

(rierest cxpense Interest expense for 2004 was $168 million as com-
pared with $147 million for 2003, representing an increase of $21 million,
or 14%. The increase in interest expense is almost entirely attributable to
higher average interest rates resulting from the replacement of commercial
paper debt with the Senior Notes and Convertible Senior Notes issued in
October 2003.

@har incoms {Ghergss), el The other income (charges), net compo-
nent includes investment income, income and losses from equity invest-
ments, gains and losses on foreign exchange and on the sales of assets
and investments, and other miscellaneous income and expense items.
Other income for the current year was $161 million as compared with a net
charge of $51 million for 2003, The increase in income is primarily attribut-
able to the proceeds from two favorable legal settlements, increased in-
come from the Company'’s equity investment in Kodak Polychrome Graphics
(KPG), and in the prior year, the NexPress investments were accounted for
under the equity method and included in other income (charges), net. As a
result of the Company’s purchase of Heidelberg's 50 percent interest in the
NexPress joint venture, which closed in May 2004, NexPress is consoli-
dated in the Company’s Statement of Earnings for the remaining portion of
the year and included in the Graphic Communications segment.

treome Tax Provigier [Benslil) The Company's effective tax benefit
from continuing operations was $175 million for the year ended December
31, 2004, representing an effective tax rate benefit from continuing opera-
tions of 186%. The effective tax rate benefit from continuing operations

of 186% differs from the U.S. statutory tax rate of 35% primarily due to
earnings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the
U.S., coupled with losses incurred in certain jurisdictions that are benefited
at a rate equal to or greater than the U.S. federal income tax rate.

The Company’s effective tax benefit from continuing operations was
$85 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, representing an effec-
tive tax rate benefit from continuing operations of 82%, despite the fact
that the Company had positive earnings from continuing operations before

income taxes. The effective tax rate benefit from continuing operations of
82% differs from the U.S. statutory tax rate of 35% primarily due to earn-
ings from operations in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the us.,
rate equal to or greater than the U.S. federal income tax rate.

Excluding the effect of discrete period items, the effective tax rate
from continuing operations was 18% and 15.5% in 2004 and 2003,
respectively. The increase from 15.5% in 2003 to 18% in 2004 is primarily
due to an increase in interest expense on tax reserves and an increase in
valuation allowances.

arrings From Gonlinwizg Iparetions Net earnings from continuing
operations for 2004 were $81 million, or $.28 per basic and diluted share,
as compared with net earnings from continuing operations for 2003 of
$189 million, or $.66 per basic and diluted share, representing a decrease
of $108 million, or 57%. The decrease in net earnings from continuing
operations is primarily attributable to the reasons outlined above.

Digital & Film Imaging Systems

Werldwlde Revsazes Net worldwide sales for the D&FIS segment were
$9,186 miltion for 2004 as compared with $9,248 million for 2003, repre-
senting a decrease of $62 million, or a decrease of 1% as reported, or a
decrease of 4% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Approximately
4.1 percentage points of the decrease in net sales was attributable to price/
mix declines driven primarily by declines in traditional film products as well
as consumer digital cameras and inkjet media. This decrease was partially
offset by favorable exchange, which increased revenues by approximately
3.2 percentage points.

D&FIS segment net sales in the U.S. were $3,823 million for the cur-
rent year as compared with $3,828 miltion for the prior year, representing
a decrease of $5 million. D&FIS segment net sales outside the U.S. were
$5,363 million for the current year as compared with $5,420 million for the
prior year, representing a decrease of $57 million, or 1% as reported, or a
decrease of 6% excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

Digite! Sirateglc Produst Erouns’ Revanuss D&FIS segment digital
product sales were $2,677 million for the current year as compared with
$1,802 million for the prior year, representing an increase of $875 million,
or 49%, primarily driven by the consumer digital capture SPG. Net world-
wide sales of consumer digital capture products, which include consumer
digital cameras, accessories, memory products, and royatties, increased
61% in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarity reflecting strong volume
increases and favorable exchange, partially offset by negative price/mix.
Sales continue to be driven by strong consumer acceptance of the EasyShare
digital camera system and the success of new digital camera product
introductions during the current year.

The Company gained worldwide digital camera unit market share
when compared with the prior year. According to market research firm
IDC’s full year 2004 digital camera study, Kodak leads the industry in the
U.S. with a 21.9% market share. Digital camera market share has also
improved internationally, giving Kodak the number one market share in
Australia, Argentina, Peru and Chile as well as putting it among the top
three positions in Germany, United Kingdom, Mexice and Brazil.
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Net worldwide sales of picture maker kiosks and related media
increased 58% in 2004 as.compared with 2003, primarily dug to strong
volume increases and favorable exchange. Sales continue to be driven by
strong market acceptance of Kodak's new generation of kiosks as well as
an increase in consumer demand for digital printing at retail.

Net worldwide sales from the home printing solutions SPG, which
includes inkjet photo paper and printer docks/media, increased 47% in
the current year as compared with the prior year. For inkjet paper, 2004
was marked by increased competition from store brands and the mix shift
associated with consumer's preference for smaller format papers. Kodak’s
printer dock products continued to experience strong sales growth during
2004,

Tragtional Strategic Product Groups’ Revenues D&FIS segment tra-
ditional product sales were $6,509 million for the current year as compared
with $7,446 million for the prior year, representing a decrease of $937
million, or 13%, primarily driven by declines in.the film capture SPG and
the consumer output SPG. Net worldwide sales of the film capture SPG,
including consumer roll film (35mm film and Advantix film), one-time-use
cameras (0TUC), professional films, reloadable traditional film cameras,
and batteries/videotape, decreased 16% in 2004 as compared with 2003,
primarily reflecting volume declines and negative price/mix experienced for
all significant film capture product categories. These declines were partially
offset by favorable exchange.

U.S. consumer film industry sell-through volumes decreased approxi-
mately 18% in 2004 as compared with 2003. Kodak’s sell-in consumer
film volumes declined 21%-as compared with the prior year, refiecting a
decrease in U.S. retailers’ inventories. -

As previously-announced, the Company’s current estimate of world-
wide consumer film industry volumes for 2005 could decling as much as
20%, with U.S. volumes declining as much as 30%.

Net worldwide sales for the retail photofinishing SPG, which includes
color negative paper, equipment and services, chemistry, and photofinishing
services at retail, decreased 6% in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily
reflecting lower volumes of Qualex retail photofinishing services, partially
offset by favorable exchange: ‘ :

Net worldwide sales for the wholesale photofinishing SPG, which
includes color negative paper, equipment, chemistry, and photofinishing
services at Qualex in the 1).S. and Consumer Imaging Services (CIS)
outside the U.S., decreased 31% in 2004 as compared with 2003, primarily
reflecting lower volumes, partially offset by favorable exchange. The lower
volumes reflect the effects of digital replacement.

Net worldwide. sales for the entertainment films SPG, including
origination and print films 1o the entertainment industry increased 12% in
2004 as compared with.2003, reflecting volume increases and favorable
exchange that was partially offset by negative price/mix.

Bross Profit Gross profit for the D&FIS segment was $2,612 million for
2004 as compared with $2,864 million for 2003, representing a decrease
of $252 miltion or 9%. The gross profit margin was 28.4% in the current
year as compared with 31.0% in the prior year. The 2.6 percentage point
decrease was primarily attributable to decreases in price/mix that impacted
gross profit margins by approximately 5.3 percentage points, partially )
offset by manufacturing cost improvements, which favorably impacted .

gross margins by approximately 2.4 percentage points. The decrease in
price/mix was primarily due to the impact of digital substitution, resulting
in a decrease in sales of higher margin traditional products, the impact of
which was only partially offset by increased sales of lower margin digital
products.

Seliing, General and Administrative Ennenses SG&A expenses for
the D&FIS segment were $1,665 million for 2004 as compared with $1,967
million for 2003, representing a decrease of $302 million or 15%. The net
decrease in SG&A spending is primarily attributable to cost savings realized
from position eliminations associated with ongoing focused cost reduction
programs and reductions in advertising expense, partially offset by unfavor-
able exchange of $50 million. As a percentage of sales, SG&A expense
decreased from 21% in the prior year to 18% in the current year.

Reszarch and Developrient Casls R&D costs for the D&FIS segment
decreased $113 million or 23% from $481 miliion in 2003 to $368 million
in 2004. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs decreased from 5% in the
prior year to 4% in the current year. The decrease in R&D is primarily due
to a decline in spending related to consumer and professional imaging
traditional products and services. In addition, the decline was partly at-
tributable to a $21 million write-off for purchased in-process R&D in 2003,
with no such charge incurred in the current year.

Earnings (Losses) From Continuing Cparations Before Interest,
Otter income (Chargas), Net 2nd [neome Tanes Earmings from con-
tinuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income
taxes for the D&FIS segment increased $164 million, or 39%, from $416
million in 2003 to $580 million in 2004, primarily as a result of the factors
described above.

Health

On Octaber 7, 2003, the Company completed the acquisition of all of the
outstanding shares of PracticeWorks, Inc. (PracticeWorks), a leading
provider of dental practice management software. As part of this transac-
tion, Kodak also acquired 100% of PracticeWorks' Paris-based subsidiary,
Trophy Radiologie, S.A., a developer and manufacturer of dental digital ra-
diographic equipment, which PracticeWorks purchased in December 2002.
The acquisition of PracticeWorks and Trophy was expected to contribute
approximately $200 million in sales to the Health segment during the first
full year. Full year 2004 net sales for PracticeWorks (acquired in October
2003) were $212 million, which resuited in incremental net sales of $164
million for the Health segment.

Itis anticipated that this transaction will be slightly dilutive to earn-
ings from the date of acquisition through the end of 2005 and accretive to
earnings thereafter. This acquisition enables Kodak to offer its customers a
full spectrum of dental imaging products and services from traditional film
to digital radiography and photography, and moved the Health segment into
the leading position in the dental practice management and dental digital
radiographic markets.

Worldwide Revenues Net worldwide sales for the Health segment were
$2,686 million for 2004 as compared with $2,431 million for 2003, repre-
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senting an increase of $255 million, or 10% as reported, or an increase of
7% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. The increase in sales was
comprised of. (1) an increase from favorable exchange of approximately
3.5 percentage points, (2) the acquisition of PracticeWorks, inc. in October
2003, which accounted for approximately 5.4 percentage points of the
sales increase and (3) an increase in volume of approximately 4.1 percent-
age points, driven primarily by volume increases in digital products. These
increases were partially offset by declines in price/mix of approximately
3.1 percentage points, which were related to both digital and traditional
products.

Net sales in the U.S. were $1,114 million for the current year as
compared with $1,061 for the prior year, representing an increase of $53
million, or 5%. Net sales.outside the U.S. were $1,572 miliion for 2004 as
compared with $1,370 million for 2003, representing an increase of $202
miflion, or 15% as reported, or an increase of 8% excluding the favorable
impact of exchange.

Dighte! Stratey’s Produst Grovps’ Revenues Health segment digital
sales, which mclude laser printers (DryView imagers and wet laser print-
ers), digital media (DryView and wet laser media), digital capture equip-
ment {computed radiography capture equipment and digital radiography
equipment), services, dental practice management software and Picture
Archiving and Communications Systems (PACS), were $1,719 for the cur-
rent year compared with $1,438 million for 2003, representing an increase
of $281 million, or 20%. The increase in digital product sales was primarily
attributable to the PracticeWorks acquisition and higher volumes of digital
capture equipment, digital media and services.

Trediional Steelegic Predust Grouns’ Revenuss Health segment
traditional product sales, including analog film, equipment, chemistry and
services, were $967 million for the current year as compared with $993
million for 2003, representing a decrease of $26 million or 3%, with the
decrease mainly attributable to decreases in volume and negative price/mix
from analog medical film, partially offset by favorable exchange.

Gross Profit Gross profit for the Health segment was $1,129 miltion for
2004 as compared with $1,045 million for 2003, representing an increase
of $84 million, or 8%. The gross profit margin was 42.0% in 2004 as
compared with 43.0% in 2003. The decrease in the gross profit margin

of 1.0 percentage points was primarily attributable to: (1) price/mix which
negatively impacted gross profit margins by 2.0 percentage points due to
digital media, digital capture equipment and analog medical film and (2)

an increase in manufacturing cost, which decreased gross profit margins
by 0.9 percentage points primarily due to increases in sitver prices and
petroleum-based materials during the current year. These decreases were
partially offset by increases attributable to favorable exchange, which
contributed approximately 0.8 percentage points to the gross profit margin,
and the acquisition of PracticeWorks in the fourth quarter of 2003, which
increased gross profit margins by approximately 1.1 percentage points for
the current year,

Salitng, Gereral and Aumvinieirative Zupensas SG&A expenses for
the Health segment mcreased $95 mllhon or 24%, from $391 million
for 2003 to $4886 million for 2004. Although the dollar increase in SG&A

expenses was significant, the increase as a percent of sales was only 2.0
percentage points from 16% in 2003 to 18% in 2004. The increase in
SG&A expenses is primarily due to the acquisition of PracticeWorks, which
accounted for $65 million of the increase in SG&A expenses in 2004,
increased spending on growth initiatives and the unfavorable impact of
exchange, which accounted for $12 million of the increase.

Ragesreh gnd Javsiorment G Grehe R&D costs for the Health segment
increased $30 million, or 17% from $178 million in 2003 to $208 million
in 2004, and increased as a percentage of sales from 7% in 2003 to 8% in
2004. The increase is primarily attributable to increased spending to drive
growth in selected areas of the product portfolio.

s Balars et
cihar neome (Charges), 1t ey ineoe Venes Earnings from
contmumg operations before interest, other income (charges), net and
income taxes for the Heaith segment decreased $41 million, or 9%, from
$476 million for 2003 to $435 million for 2004 due primarily to the reasons
described above.

Commercial Imaging

On February 9, 2004 Kodak announced its intention to sell the Remote
Sensing Systems (RSS) operation to ITT Industries for $725 million in cash.
This transaction closed during the third quarter of 2004. The RSS business
was part of Kodak’s commercial and government systems operation. The
Commercial Imaging segment results for 2004 and 2003 exclude the
financial performance of Kodak’s RSS business, which is accounted for in
discontinued operations. Certain overhead costs that were previgusly al-
located to the RSS business that were not eliminated as a result of the sale
are still being reported within the Commercial Imaging segment up through
the completion of the divestiture, as the Commercial Imaging segment
managed the RSS business until the completion of the divestiture. Subse-
quent overhead costs have been allocated to all of the existing segments.

Waridwics Revenuses Net worldwide sales for the Commercial Imag-
ing segment were $803 million for 2004 as compared with $791 million
for 2003, representing an increase of $12 million, or 2% as reported, or a
decrease of 3% excluding the favorabie impact of exchange. The increase
in net sales was primarily comprised of an increase of approximately 4.7
percentage points due to favorable exchange, which was partially offset by
declines due to volume of approximately 3.1 percentage points, primarily
driven by declines in the micrographics equipment and media SPG.

Net sales in the U.S. were $318 million for 2004 as compared with
$334 million for 2003, representing a decrease of $16 million, or 5%. Net
sales outside the U.S. were $485 million in the current year as compared
with $457 million in the prior year, representing an increase of $28 million,
or 6%, or & decrease of 2% excluding the favorable impact of exchange.
Dightal gnd TralMonet Slrelagis Predvet Broune’ Eevaryes Com-
mercial Imaging segment digital product sales were $384 mllhon for the
current year as compared with $367 million for 2003, representing an
increase of $17 million, or 5%. Segment traditional product sales were
$419 million for the current year as compared with $424 million for 2003,
representing a decrease of $5 million, or 1%. The primary driver was an
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increase in sales from the aerial and industrial materials SPG and the imag-
ing services SPG, offset hy.declines in the equipment and media SPG. .

Gross Profit Gross profit for the Gommercial Imaging segment for 2004
increased $4 million, or 1%, from-$267 million for 2003 to $271 million
for 2004. The gross profit:margin:was 33.7% for 2004 as compared with
33.8% for 2003. The decrease in the-gross profit margin of 0.1 percent-
age points was attributable to an increase in manufacturing cost, which
negatively impacted gross profit margins by approximately 0.2 percent-
age points, and unfaverable price/mix of 0.5 percentage points, partially
offset by exchange, which favorably impacted gross profit margins by 0.8
percentage points.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses SG&A expenses for
the Commercial Imaging segment decreased $5 million, or 4%, from $135
million for 2003 to $130 million for 2004. As a percentage of sales, SG&A
expenses decreased from 17% for 2003 to 16% for 2004. The decrease
in SG&A expenses is primarily due to cost savings realized from ongoing
focused cost reduction programs and reduced advertising costs, partlally
offset by the unfavorable impact of exchangg.

Reszsarch and Development CosZs R&D costs for the Commercial Im-
aging segment decreased $10 million, or 43%, from $23 million for 2003
to $13 million for 2004, As a percentage of sales, R&D costs decreased
from 3% in 2003 to 2% in 2004

Earnings {Losses) From Gontinuing Operaticns Belore interest,
ther income {Charges), Net and {ncome Taxes Earnings from con-
tinuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income
taxes for the Commercial Imaging segment increased $18 million, or 17%,
from $109 million in 2003 to $127 million in 2004. The increase in earnings
from operations is primarily attributable to the reasons outlined above.

Graphic Commumcatlons

On May 1, 2004, Kodak completed the acquasmon of the NexPress related-
entities, wh|ch included the following:

« Heidelberg's 50% interest in NexPress Solutions LLC (Kodak and
Heidelberg formed the NexPress 50/50 JV in 1997 to develop high
quality, on-demand, digital color printing systems)

* 100% of the stock of Heidelberg Digital LLC (Hdi), a manufacturer
of digital black & white printing systems

* 100% of the stock of NexPress GMBH—a R&D center located in
Kiel, Germany

« Certain sales and service employees, inventory and related as-
sets and liabilities of Heidelberg's sales and service units located
throughout the world

There was no consideration paid to Heidelberg at closing. Under the terms
of the acquisition, Kodak and Heidelberg agreed to use a performance-
based earn-out formula whereby Kodak will make periodic payments to
Heidelberg over a twa-year period, if certain sales goals are met. If all sales
goals are met during the two calendar years ending December 31, 2005,
the Company will pay a maximum.of $150 million in cash. During the first
calendar year, no amounts were paid. Additional payments may also be
made relating to the incremental sales of certain products in excess of a

stated minimum number of units sold during a five-year period following
the closing of the transaction. The acquisition is expected to become accre-
tive by 2007. During the eight months since closing, the NexPress-related
entities contributed $177 million in sales to the Graphic Communications
segment.

On January 5, 2004 Kodak announced the compietion of its acquisi-
tion of Scitex Digital Printing, the world leader in high-speed, variable data
inkjet printing systems. Kodak acquired the business for $239 million in
net cash. This acquisition was expected to contribute approximately $200
million to Graphic Communications segment sales in 2004. Scitex Digital
Printing now operates under the name Kodak Versamark, Inc. (Kodak Versamark).
During 2004, Kodak Versamark contributed $198 milfion in sales to the
Graphic Communications segment.

Wo-tdwide Revenues Net worldwide sales for the Graphic Communica-
tions segment were $724 million for 2004 as compared with $346 million
for 2003, representing an increase of $378 million, or 109% as reported,
or 108% excluding the favorable impact from exchange. The increase in
net sales was primarily attributable to the acquisitions of Kodak Versamark
and the NexPress-related entities, which contributed approximately $375
million in net sales to the Graphic Communications segment.

Net sales in the U.S. were $350 million for 2004 as compared with
$156 million for 2003, representing an increase of $194 million, or 124%.
Net sales outside the U.S. were $374 million in the current year as com-
pared with $190 million in the prior year, representing an increase of $184
million, or 97%, or 95% excluding the favorable impact from exchange.

Digital Strategic Produst Groups’ Revenues Graphic Communications
segment digital product sales, which are comprised of Kodak Versamark,
the NexPress-related entities, and Encad, Inc. products and services, were
$456 million for the current year as compared with $75 million for the prior
year, representing an increase of $381 million, or 508%. The increase
is primarily attributable to the acquisitions of Kodak Versamark and the
NexPress-related entities.

Kodak Versamark experienced strong sales performance driven by
increased placements of color printing units in the transactional printing
market coupled with a growing consumables business.

Traditional Strategic Product Groups® Revenves Segment traditional
product sales are limited to the sales of traditional graphics products to the
KPG joint venture. Net worldwide sales of graphic arts products to KPG,

an unconsolidated joint venture affiliate in which the Company has a 50%
ownership interest, of $268 million were consistent for the current year as
compared with 2003 net sales of $271 million. Increasing volumes were
offset by negative price/mix primarily attributable to graphic arts products.

Gross Profit Gross profit for the Graphic Communications segment for
2004 increased $82 million, or 167%, from $49 million for 2003 to $131
million for 2004. The gross profit margin was 18.1% for 2004 as com-
pared with 14.2% for 2003. The increase in the gross profit margin of 3.9
percentage points was primarily attributable to the acquisitions of Kodak
Versamark and the NexPress-related entities, which contributed 13.2
percentage points to gross profit margin for the current year period. This is
despite the fact that Kodak Versamark’s margins were negatively affected
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by the impact of the purchase accounting for the inventory that was ac-
quired with Kodak Versamark at its fair value, which was sold during 2004.
This negative impact was partially offset by a positive impact of purchase
accounting for the inventory that was acquired with the NexPress-related
entities at its fair value. Excluding the impact of purchase accounting,
Kodak Versamark and the NexPress-related entities would have favorably
impacted gross profit margins by approximately 14.3 percentage points
during the current year period. Partially offsetting the favorable impact of
acquisitions were: (1) an increase in manufacturing cost, which negatively
impacted gross profit margins by approximately 7.1 percentage points,
primarily due to an increase in silver prices and additional costs incurred in
relation to the relocation of manufacturing facilities for graphics products
from Mexico to Great Britain and the U.S., (2) negative exchange, which
reduced gross profit margins by approximately 0.9 percentage points and
(3) negative price/mix of 1.0 percentage points.

Seiling, Sareral end Adminisiralive Expersass SGRA expenses for
the Graphic Communications segment were $160 million for 2004 as
compared with $37 million in the prior year, representing an increase of
$123 million, or 332%, and increased as a percentage of sales from 11% in
the prior year to 22% in the current year. The increase in SG&A expenses
is primarily attributable to the acquisitions of Kodak Versamark and the
NexPress-related entities, which together accounted for $120 million of
SG&A expenses in the current year period.

L(

Resserer 2ind Develzomaent Gasts R&D costs for the Graphic Com-
|cat|ons segment increased $88 million, or 383%, from $23 million for
2003 to $111 million for the current year, and increased as a percentage
of sales from 7% in the prior year to 15% in the current year. The increase
was primarily attributable to the acquisitions of Kodak Versamark and the
NexPress-related entities, which together accounted for $90 million of R&D
in the current period, and includes a $10 million charge for purchased in-
process R&D associated with the Kodak Versamark and NexPress-related
entities acquisition.

~

Zernings (Lessas) ? ng Epsretions Balore lar-
wsﬁg Jliter inzome {Crargaes), el 2nd neems Tauss Losses from
continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and
income taxes for the Graphic Communications segment increased $129
milfion from losses of $11 million in 2003 to losses of $140 million in 2004.
This increase in losses is primarily attributable to the acquisition of the
NexPress-related entities on May 1, 2004, the purchase of Scitex Digital
Printing (renamed Kodak Versamark) on January 5, 2004, and the other
factors described above. As noted above, the NexPress-related entities are
expected to become accretive by 2007, and Kodak Versamark is expected
to be slightly dilutive through 2004 and accretive thereafter.

KPG’s earnings performance continued to improve on the strength
of its feading position in digital printing plates and digital proofing, coupled
with favorable operating expense management and forgign exchange. The
Company’s equity in the earnings of KPG contributed positive results to
other income {charges), net during 2004.

On January 12, 2005, the Company announced that it had entered
into a Redemption agreement with Sun Chemical Corporation (Sun Chemi-
cal) to purchase Sun Chemical’s 50 percent interest in Kodak Polychrome

Graphics (KPG), a 50/50 joint venture of Kodak and Sun Chemical that was
established in 1998. KPG is one of the world’s leading suppliers of products
and services to the graphic communications market, with operations in
six continents and an extensive global sales force. Under the terms of the
transaction, Kodak will redeem all of Sun Chemical’s shares in KPG by
providing $317 million in cash at closing, $200 million in cash in the third
quarter of 2006 and $50 million in cash annually from 2008 through 2013,
for a total of $817 million. Kodak will fund the acquisition through internally
generated cash flow. This transaction will expand the Company’s global
distribution network for Graphic Communications digital printing systems
and broaden the Company's solutions partfolic. The Company expects this
acquisition to incrementally increase revenue by approximately $1.1 billion
in 2005 and be immediately accretive to earnings, adding approximately
five cents to diluted earnings per share from continuing operations in 2005
and approximatefy 14 cents to diluted earnings per share from continuing
operations in 2006. The Company completed its acquisition of KPG on April
1, 2005.

0On January 31, 2005, the Company announced that it had entered
into a definitive agreement with Creo Inc. (Creo) to acquire 100% of its
outstanding shares. Creo is based in Vancouver, Canada and is the world’s
number one provider of workflow software used by printers to manage
efficiently the movement of text, graphics, and images from the computer
screen to the printing press. Under the terms of the agreement, Kodak
will pay approximately $980 miltion in cash, or $16.50 per share, for all
outstanding shares of Creo, on a fully diluted basis. The transaction is
subject to regulatory approvals, the approval of Creo’s shareholders and
court approval. The acquisition will provide Kodak with an innovative digital
pre-press product portfolio and established relationships in the commercial
printing segment, the largest market opportunity within the graphic com-
munications industry. This transaction also reinforces Graphic Communica-
tions’ status as a leading industry participant to provide customers with
all of the products and services they need to be successful in a blended
product environment, where digital, traditional and hybrid print jobs are
converging. This acquisition is expected to result in modest earnings
dilution in 2005 and approximately $700 million in incremental revenue in
2006. The impact on 2006 net earnings per share cannot be accurately
estimated until the transaction is completed, but is expected to be accretive
to earnings in 2008.

All Other

Warldwide Revanzes Net worldwide sales for All Other were $118
million for 2004 as compared with $93 million for 2003, representing an
increase of $25 million, or 27%. Net sales in the U.S. were $53 million in
2004 as compared with $42 million for 2003, representing an increase

of $11 million, or 26%. Net sales outside the U.S. were $65 million in the
current year as compared with $51 million in the prior year, representing an
increase of $14 million, or 27%.

~

Mmpat

Bsmpen ™ OR Tl I TR "-“ e
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{Chargas), 16t 2t [neoms Tauas Losses from continuing operations
before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for All Other
increased $105 million from a loss of $77 million in 2003 to a loss of $182

million in 2004. Increased levels of investment for the Company’s display
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business and consumer inkjet development activities primarily drove the
increase in the loss from operations.

Results of Operations—Discontinued Operations

Earnings from discontinued operatiohs, net of income taxes, for 2004 were
$475 million, or $1.66 per basic and diluted share primarily relating to the
sale of Kodak’s Remote Sensing Systems business, which contributed
$466 million to earnings from discontinued operations, including the after-
tax gain on the sale of $439 million. The 2003 earnings from discontinued

operations, net of income taxes, were $64 miflion, or $.22 per basic and di-

luted share and reflects net of tax earnings of $27 million primarily related
to reversals of tax and environmental reserves as well as $40 million of
after-tax earnings from Kodak’s Remote Sensing Systems business.

Net Earnings

Net earnings for 2004 were $556 million, or $1.94 per basic and diluted
share, as compared with net earnings for 2003 of $253 million, or $.88 per
basic and diluted share, representing an increase of $303 million, or 120%.
This increase is primarily attributable to the reasons outlined above.

2003 COMPARED WITH 2002
(2003 RESTATED)

Results of Operations—Continuing Operations

Consolidated ‘

Worldwide Revenues Net worldwide sales were $12,909 million for
2003 as compared with $12,549 million for 2002, representing an increase
of $360 million, or 3% as reported, or a decrease of 2% excluding the
favorable impact from exchange. The increase in net sales was primarily
due to increased volumes and favorable exchange, which increased sales
for 2003 by 1.4 and 5.5 percentage points, respectively. The increase in
volumes was primarily driven by consumer digital cameras, printer dock
products, inkjet media and entertainment print films in the D&FIS seg-
ment, digital products in the Health segment, partially offset by decreased
volumes for traditional consumer film products. Favorable exchange
resulted from an increased level of sales in non-U.S. countries as the U.S.
dollar weakened throughout 2003 in relation to most foreign currencies,
particularly the Euro. In addition, the acquisition of PracticeWorks, Inc.
(PracticeWorks) in the fourth quarter of 2003 accounted for an additional
0.4 percentage points of the increase in net sales. These increases were
partially offset by decreases attributable to price/mix, which reduced sales
for 2003 by approximately 4.2 percentage points. These decreases were
driven primarily by price/mix declines in traditional products and services,
and consumer digital cameras in the D&FIS segment, film and laser
imaging systems in the Health segment, and graphic arts products in the
Graphic Communications segment. ,

Net sales in the U.S. were $5,421 million for 2003 as compared with
$5,707 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $286 million, or 5%.
Net sales outside the U.S. were $7,488 million for 2003 as compared with
$6,842 million for 2002, representing an increase of $646 million, or 9%
as reported, or no change excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

Digital Strategic Preduct Groups® Revenres The Company's digital
product sales, excluding New Technologies product sales, were $3,736
million for 2003 as compared with $2,963 million for 2002, representing an
increase of $773 million, or 26%, primarily driven by the consumer digital
capture SPG, the home printing SPG, and the digital capture and applica-
tions SPG of the Health segment.

Traditional Strategic Producl Groups’ Fovenues Net sales of the
Company’s traditional products were $9,156 million for 2003 as compared
with $9,564 miflion for 2002, representing a decrease of $408 million, or
4%, primarily driven by declines in the film capture SPG and the consumer
output SPG.

Foreign Revenuas The Company’s operations outside the U.S. are
reported in three regions: (1) the Europe, Africa and Middle East region
(EAMER), (2) the Asia Pacific region and (3) the Canada and Latin America
region. Net sales in EAMER for 2003 were $3,880 million as compared with
$3,484 million for 2002, representing an increase of 11% as reported, or

a decrease of 2% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Net sales in
the Asia Pacific region for 2003 were $2,368 million compared with $2,240
million for 2002, representing an increase of 6% as reported, or a decrease
of 1% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Net sales in the Canada
and Latin America region for 2003 were $1,240 million as compared with
$1,118 million for 2002, representing an increase of 11% as reported, or an
increase of 5% excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

The Company’s major emerging markets include China, Brazil,
Mexico, India, Russia, Korea, Hong Keng and Taiwan. Net sales in emerging
markets were $2,591 million for 2003 as compared with $2,425 million for
2002, representing an increase of $166 million, or 7% as reported, or an
increase of 4% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. The emerging
market portfolio accounted for approximately 20% and 35% of the Company’s
worldwide and non-t).S. sales, respectively, in 2003

Sales growth in Russia, India and China of 26%, 17% and 12%,
respectively, were the primary drivers of the increase in emerging market
sales, partially offset by decreased sales in Taiwan, Hong Kong and Brazil
of 19%, 10% and 7%, respectively. The increase in sales in Russia was a
result of continued growth in the number of Kodak Express stores, which
represent independently owned photo specialty retait outlets, and the
Company’s efforts to expand the distribution channels for Kodak products
and services. Sales increases in India were driven by the continued success
from the Company’s efforts to increase the level of camera ownership
and from the continued success of independently owned Photoshop retail
stores. Sales growth in China resulted from strong business performance
for all Kodak's operations in that region in the first, third and fourth quar-
ters of 2003; however, this growth was partially offset by the impact of the
Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) situation, particularly for con-
sumer and professional products and services, which negatively impacted
salesin China during the second quarter. The sales declines experienced
in Hong Kang and Taiwan during 2003 are also a result of the impact of
SARS. The sales decline in Brazil is reflective of the continued economic
weakness experienced there.
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Gress Pro®t Gross profit was $4,175 million for 2003 as compared with
$4,527 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $352 million, or 8%.
The gross profit margin was 32.3% in 2003 as compared with 36.1% in
2002. The decrease of 3.8 percentage points was attributable to declines
in price/mix, which reduced gross profit margins by approximately 5.1 per-
centage points. This decrease was driven primarily by price/mix declines in
traditional consumer film products, photofinishing, consumer digital cam-
eras, and entertainment print films in the D&FIS segment, analog medical
film and digital capture equipment in the Health segment, and graphic arts
products in the Graphic Communications segment. The decline in price/mix
was partially offset by favorable exchange, which increased gross margins
by approximately 0.8 percentage points, and decreases in manufacturing
cost, which favorably impacted gross profit margins by approximately 0.3
percentage points year-over-year due to reduced labor expense, favorable
materials pricing and improved product yields. The acquisition of Practice-
Works in the fourth quarter of 2003 did not have a significant impact on the
gross profit margin.

Seliing, Geraral and Sdminisirative Bxoenses SG&A expenses

were $2,618 million for 2003 as compared with $2,504 miliion for 2002,
representing an increase of $114 million, or 5%. SG&A remained consistent
as a percentage of sales at 20% for both years. The net increase in SG&A is
primarily attributable to an increase in the benefit rate and the occurrence

of the following one-time.charges: intellectual property settiement of $12
million; patent infringement claim of $14 million; settiement of outstand-

ing issues relating to a prior year acquisition of $14 million; write-down of
the Burrell Companies’ net assets held for sale of $9 million; donation to a
technology enterprise for research purposes amounting to $8 million; legal
settlement of $8 million; strategic asset impairments of $3 million; and unfa-
vorable exchange of $118 million due to an increased lgvel of SG&A costs in-
curred in non-U.S. countries as most foreign currencies strengthened against
the U.S. dollar in 2003. These items were partially offset by a reversal of
environmental reserves of $9 million and cost savings realized from position
eliminations associated with ongoing focused cost reduction programs.

Resezch and Development Cosls R&D costs were $776 million for
2003 as compared with $757 million for 2002, representing an increase of
$19 million, or 3%. The increase in R&D is primarily due to $31 million of
write-offs for purchased in-process R&D assaciated with two acquisitions
made in 2003. These charges were partially offset by cost savings realized
from position eliminations associated with ongoing focused cost reduction
programs. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs remained flat at 6% for
bath 2003 and 2002. .

Earnings (Losses) Froom Continving Orerations Befors Interest,
Uther inzome (Charges), st 2ad (ncome Taxes Earnings from
continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and
income taxes for 2003 were $302 million as compared with $1,168 million
for 2002, representing a decrease of $866 million, or 74%. The decrease is
primarily the result of (1) the decline in gross profit margin and an increase
in SG&A and (2) net focused cost reduction charges of $479 million in-
curred during 2003 as compared with $98 million for 2002, an increase of
$381 million which was primarily due to the costs incurred under the Third
Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program.

mierast Expense Interest expense for 2003 was $147 million as com-
pared with $173 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $26 million,
or 15%. The decrease in interest expense is almost entirely attributable
to lower average interest rates in 2003 relative to 2002, which was driven
mainly by the refinancing of the Company’s $144 million 9.38% Notes due
March 2003 and the $110 million 7.36% Notes due April 2003 with lower
interest rate medium term notes and lower average interest rates on com-
mercial paper during 2003.

Other [neome [Cherges), Xat The other income (charges), net compo-
nent includes principally investment income, income and losses from equity
investments, foreign exchange, and gains and losses on the sales of assets
and investments. Other income (charges), net for 2003 were a net charge
of $51 million as compared with a net charge of $101 million for 2002.

The decrease in other income (charges), net is primarily attributable to
increased income from the Company’s equity investment in KPG, reduced
losses from the Company’s NexPress joint venture, the elimination of losses
from the Company’s equity investment in the Phogenix joint venture due

to its dissolution in the second quarter of 2003 and lower non-strategic
venture investment impairments.

income Tax Provision (Benz®ii) The Company’s effective tax benefit
from continuing operations was $85 million for the year ended December
31, 2003, representing an effective tax rate benefit from continuing opera-
tions of 82%, despite the fact that the Company had positive earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes. The effective tax rate benefit
from continuing operations of 82% differs from the U.S. statutory tax rate
of 35% primarily due to earnings from operations in certain lower-taxed
jurisdictions outside the U.S., coupled with losses incurred in certain juris-
dictions that are benefited at & rate equal to or greater than the U.S. federal
income tax rate.

The Company'’s effective tax rate from continuing operations was 15%
for the year ended December 31, 2002. The effective tax rate from continu-
ing operations of 15% is less than the U.S. statutory rate of 35% primarily
due to the charges for the focused cost reductions and asset impairments
being deducted in jurisdictions that have a higher tax rate than the U.S.
federal income tax rate, and also due to discrete period tax benefits of
$45 million in connection with the closure of the Company’s PictureVision
subsidiary and $46 miliion relating to the consolidation of the Company’s
photofinishing operations in Japan and the loss realized from the liquidation
of a subsidiary as part of that consolidation. These benefits were partially
offset by the impact of recording a valuation allowance to provide for
certain tax benefits that the Company would be required to forgo in order to
fully realize the benefits of its foreign tax credit carryforwards.

Excluding the effect of discrete period items, the effective tax rate
from continuing operations was 15.5% and 26.5% in 2003 and 2002, re-
spectively. The decrease from 26.5% in 2002 to 15.5% in 2003 is primarily
due to increased earnings in certain lower-taxed jurisdictions outside the
U.S. relative to total consolidated earnings.

Earnings From Continuing Jreralions Net earnings from continuing
operations for 2003 were $189 million, or $.66 per basic and diluted share,
as compared with net earnings from continuing operations for 2002 of
$761 million, or $2.61 per basic and diluted share, representing a decrease
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of $572 million, or 75%. The decréase in net earnings from continuing
operations is primarily attributable to-the reasons outlined above.

Digital & Film Imaging Systems

Worldwide Revenues Net worldwide sales for the D&FIS segment were
$9,248 million for 2003 as compared with $9,002 million for 2002, rep-
resenting an increase of $246 million, or 3% as reported, or a decrease of
3% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. Approximately 1.9 percent-
age points of the increase in net salés was attributable to increases related
to volume, driven primarily by consumer digital cameras, printer dock
products, inkjet media and entertainment print films, partially offset by vol-
ume declines for traditional consumer film products, and approximately 5.9
percentage points of the increase was attributable to favorable exchange.
These increases were partially offset by price/mix declines, primarily driven
by consumer digital cameras and traditional products and services, which
reduced net sales by approximately 4.8 percentage points,

D&FIS segment net sales in the U.S. were $3,828 million for 2003 as
compared with $4,034 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $206
million, or 5%. D&FIS segment net sales outside the U.S. were $5,420
million for 2003 as compared with $4,968 million for 2002, representing an
increase of $452 million, or 9% as reported, or a decrease of 1% excluding
the favorable impact of exchange. -

Digital Strategic Product Grouns’ Reverues D&FIS segment digital
product sales were $1,802 million for 2003 as compared with $1,199 mil-
lion for 2002, representing-an increase of $603 million, or 50%, primarily
driven by the consumer digital capture SPG and the home printing SPG.

Net worldwide sales of consumer-digital cameras increased 79% in
2003 as compared with 2002, driven aimost entirely by strong increases in
volume, which were partially offset by. declines in price/mix. Sales continue
to be driven by strong consumer acceptance of the EasyShare digital -
camera system, as reflected in increased market share in a rapidly growing
market. ‘ ‘ : :

Although some of Kodak’s largest channels do not report share data,
Kodak continued to hold one of the top U.S. digital camera market share
positions in channels reporting share data, attaining the number three
share position for the full year, after attaining the top spot for the fourth
quarter alone. Qutside of the U.S., Kodak placed in the top four market
share positions in 6 out of 9 key markets in the fourth quarter, and in the
top four in 5 out of 9 key markets for the full year. Consumer digital cam-
eras were profitable on a fully allocated basis for the second half of 2003.

Kodak’s new printer dock products, initially launched in the spring
of 2003, experienced strong sales growth in the fourth quarter of 2003,
strengthening their number two share position in the U.S. snapshot printer
market and putting them on track to be a $100 million business in the first
full year of sales. R

Net worldwide sales from the Company’s consumer digital prod-
ucts and services, which include picture maker kiosks/media and retail
consumer digital services revenue primarily from Picture CD and Retail.
com, increased 6% in 2003 as compared with 2002, driven primarily by an
increase in sales of kiosks and consumer digital services.

Net worldwide sales of inkjet photo paper increased 32% in 2003 as
compared with 2002, primarily due to higher volumes. Kodak continued
to maintain its shared leader market share position in the U.S. in 2003.

The double-digit revenue growth and the maintenance of market share are
primarily attributable to strong underlying market growth and the continued
growth and acceptance of a new line of small format inkjet papers.

Traditional Strategic Product Groups’ Revenues D&FIS segment
traditional product sales were $7,446 million for 2003 as compared with
$7,803 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $357 million, or 5%,
primarily driven by declines in the film capture SPG and the consumer out-
put SPG. Net worldwide sales of the film capture SPG, including consumer
roll film (35mm and APS), one-time-use cameras (OTUC), decreased 9% in
2003 as compared with 2002, reflecting declines due to lower volumes of
12% and price/mix declines of 3%, partially offset by favorable exchange
of 6%. Sales of the Company’s consumer film products within the U.S.
decreased 18% in 2003 as compared with 2002, reflecting declines

due to lower volumes of 17% and price/mix declines of 1%. Sales of the
Company’s consumer film products outside the U.S. decreased 2% in 2003
compared with 2002, reflecting declines in volume of 9% and price/mix de-
clines of 2%, partially offset by favorable exchange of 9%. The lower film
product sales are attributable to a declining industry demand driven primar-
ily by the impact of digital substitution and retailer inventory reductions.

The U.S. film industry sell-through volumes decreased approximately
8% in 2003 as compared with 2002 primarily due to the impact of digital
substitution. The Company maintained approximately flat year-over-year
blended U.S. consumer film share as it has done for the past several
consecutive years.

Net worldwide sales for photofinishing services (excluding equip-
ment), including Qualex in the U.S. and Consumer Imaging Services (CIS)
outside the U.S., decreased 15% in 2003 as compared with 2002, reflect-
ing lower volumes and declines in price/mix, partially offset by favorable
exchange. In the U.S., Qualex’s sales for photofinishing services decreased
19% in 2003 as compared with 2002, and outside of the U.S., CIS sales
decreased 8%.

Net worldwide sales of origination and print film to the entertainment
industry increased 11% in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily reflect-
ing higher print film volumes and favorable exchange, partially offset by
negative price/mix.

Net worldwide sales of professional film capture products, including
color negative, color reversal and commercial black and white films, de-
creased 13% in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily reflecting declines
in volume and negative price/mix, partially offset by favorable exchange.
Sales declines of professional film capture products resulted primarily
from the ongoing impact of digital substitution. Net worldwide sales of
professional sensitized output, including color negative paper and display
materials, increased 2% in 2003 as compared with 2002, primarily reflect-
ing an increase related to favorable exchange, partially offset by declines in
volume and negative price/mix.

Gross Profit Gross profit for the D&FIS segment was $2,864 million for
2003 as compared with $3,219 million for 2002, representing a decrease
of $355 million or 11%. The gross profit margin was 31.0% in the current
year as compared with 35.8% in the prior year. The 4.8 percentage point
decrease was primarily attributable to decreases in price/mix that impacted
gross profit margins by approximately 6.3 percentage points, partially
offset by manufacturing cost improvements and favorable exchange, which
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impacted gross margins by approximately 0.5 and 1.1 percentage points,
respectively. The decrease in price/mix was primarily due to the impact of
digital substitution, resulting in a decrease in sales of higher margin tradi-
tional products, the impact of which was only partially offset by increased
sales of lower margin digital products.

Seling, Benaral 2ot Admin'elralivs Zupenses SG&A expenses

for the D&FIS segment were $1,967 million for 2003 as compared with
$1,935 million for 2002, representing an increase of $32 million or 2%.
The net increase in SG&A spending is primarily attributable to unfavorable
exchange of $96 million and an increase in the benefit rate, partially offset
by cost savings realized from position eliminations associated with ongoing
focused cost reduction programs. As a percentage of sales, SG&A expense
remained constant at 21% for both years.

Reseaeh 227 Devalzomsert Sosls R&D costs for the D&FIS segment
decreased $32 million or 6% from $513 million in 2002 to $481 million

in 2003. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs decreased slightly from 6%
in 2002 to 5% in 2003. The decrease in R&D was primarily due to cost
savings realized from position eliminations associated with ongoing focused
cost reduction programs. These cost savings were partially offset by $21
million of write-offs for purchased in-process R&D associated with an

acquisition made in 2003.

EZrnings (Losses) | zilons Bafors ixlores?,
Oter Ingoms (Ghargss), wel £ad (neoma Taxss Earnings from con-
tinuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net, and income
taxes for the D&FIS segment decreased $355 million, or 46%, from $771
million in 2002 to $416 million in 2003, primarily as a result of the factors
described above.

Frorr Conliruing Oper
et

Health

On October 7, 2003, the Company completed the acquisition of all of the
outstanding shares of PracticeWorks, Inc., a leading provider of dental
practice management software and digital radiographic imaging systems
for approximately $475 million in cash, inclusive of transaction costs, and
assumed net debt of approximately $20 million. This acquisition enables
Kodak to offer its customers a full spectrum of dental imaging products and
services from traditional film to digital radiography and photography.

Ueridwide Roveryes Net worldwide sales for the Health segment were
$2,431 miflion for 2003 as compared with $2,274 million for 2002, repre-
senting an increase of $157 million, or 7% as reported, or an increase of
2% excluding the favorable impact of exchange. The increase in sales was
comprised of: (1) an increase from favorable exchange of approximately
5.4 percentage points, (2) the acquisition of PracticeWorks Inc. in October
2003, which accounted for approximately 2.1 percentage points of the
sales increase as it contributed $48 million to 2003 sales of dental systems
and (3) an increase in volume of approximately 2.9 percentage points,
driven primarily by volume increases in digital products. These increases
were partially offset by declines in price/mix of approximately 3.3 percent-
age points, which were related to both digital and traditional products.

Net sales in the U.S. were $1,061 million for 2003 as compared with
$1,088 for 2002, representing a decrease of $27 million, or 2%. Net sales

outside the U.S. were $1,370 million for 2003 as compared with $1,186
million for 2002, representing an increase of $184 million, or 16% as
reported, or an increase of 5% excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

Digtlal Streleglz Predust rovps’ Aevenyes Health segment digital
sales, which include laser printers (DryView imagers and wet laser print-
ers), digital media (DryView and wet [aser media), digital capture equip-
ment (computed radiography capture equipment and digital radiography
equipment), services, dental practice management software, and Health-
care Information Systems (HCIS) including Picture Archiving and Com-
munications Systems (PACS), were $1,438 million for 2003 compared with
$1,269 million for 2002, representing an increase of $169 mitlion or 13%.
The increase in digital product sales was primarily attributable to favorable
exchange, higher volumes of digital media, digital capture equipment and
services, and the PracticeWorks acquisition. Service revenues increased
due to an increase in digital equipment service contracts during 2003 as
compared with 2002. These increases were partially offset by declines in
price/mix for digital media and digital capture equipment.

Tradona! Strategie Produst Broups’ Bevenzes Health segment
traditional products, including analog film, equipment, chemistry and ser-
vices, were $993 million for 2003 compared with $1,005 million for 2002,
representing a decrease of $12 million or 1%, reflecting declines in volume
and negative price/mix almost entirely offset by favorable exchange.

Gross Profit Gross profit for the Health segment was $1,045 million for
2003 as compared with $330 million for 2002, representing an increase
of $115 million, or 12%. The gross profit margin was 43.0% in 2003 as
compared with 40.9% in 2002. The increase in the gross profit margin

of 2.1 percentage points was primarily attributable to: (1) a decrease in
manufacturing cost, which increased gross profit margins by approximately
3.1 percentage points, primarily due to favorable media and equipment
manufacturing cost led by DryView digital media and digital capture
equipment, complemented by lower service costs, (2) favorable exchange,
which contributed approximately 1.1 percentage points to the gross profit
margin and (3) the acquisition of PracticeWorks in the fourth quarter of
2003, which increased gross profit margins by approximately 0.4 percent-
age points for the current year. These increases were partially offset by
decreases attributable to price/mix, which negatively impacted gross profit
margins by 2.5 percentage points due to lower prices for digital media,
digital capture equipment and analog medical film.

$3ling, Cansral 2nd Adminisiralive Supersas SG&A expenses for
the Health segment increased $44 million, or 13%, from $347 million for
2002 to $391 million for 2003. As a percentage of sales, SG&A expenses
increased from 15% for 2002 to 16% for 2003. The increase in SG&A
expenses is primarily due to the acquisition of PracticeWorks, which had
$21 million of SG&A expenses in 2003, an increase in the benefit rate, and
the unfavorable impact of exchange, which accounted for $16 million of the
increase.

Research ant Deveiozment Gogts R&D costs for the Heatth segment
increased $26 million, or 17%, from $152 million in 2002 te $178 million
in 2003. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs remained unchanged at 7%
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in both years. The increase was primarily due to $12 million of R&D costs
associated with the acquisition of PracticeWorks, $10 million of which was
a one-time write-off of purchased in-process R&D. The remainder of the
increase was due to increased spending to drive growth in selected areas
of the product portfolio. :

Earnings (Losses) Frem: Continu'ng Operations Belore Interest;
Othar Income (Charges), Net and Income Taxes Earnings from
continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net, and
income taxes for the Health segment increased $45 million, or 10%, from
$431 million for 2002 to $476 million for 2003 due primarily to the reasons
described above.

Commercial Imaging

Worldwide Revenues Net worldwide sales for the Commercial Imaging
segment remained constant at $791 million for both 2003 and 2002, or
a decrease of 6% excluding the favorable‘impact of exchange. Favorable
exchange and price/mix, which contributed approximately 6.1 and 0.3 per-
centage points, respectively, to 2003 sales was entirely offset by decreases
due to volume of approximately 6.4 percentage points, primarily driven by
declines in document imaging products and services.

Net sales in the U.S. were $334 million for 2003 as compared with
$366 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $32 million, or 9%.
Net sales outside the U.S. were $457 million in 2003 as compared with
$425 million in 2002, representing an increase of $32 million, or 8%, or a
decrease of 4% excluding the favorable impact of exchange.

Digital and Traditional Stralegic Product Groups’ Revenues Com-
mercial Imaging segment digital product sales remained constant at $367
million for both 2003 and 2002. Segment traditional product sales were
constant at $424 million for both 2003 and 2002.

Gross Profit Gross profit for the Commercial [maging segment for 2003
decreased $15 million, or 5%, from $282 million for 2002 to $267 million
for 2003. The gross profit margin was 33.8% for 2003 as compared with
35.7% for 2002. The decrease in the gross profit margin of 1.9 percent-
age points was attributable to an increase in manufacturing cost, which
negatively impacted gross profit margins by approximately 2.2 percentage
points, partially offset by exchange, which favorably impacted gross profit
margins by 0.5 percentage points.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses SG&A expenses for
the Commercial Imaging segment increased $1 million, or 1%, from $134
million for 2002 to $135 million for 2003 and 2002. As a percentage of
sales, SG&A expenses also remained constant at 17% for both years.

Research and Development Sosts R&D costs for the Commercial
Imaging segment decreased $7 million, or 23%, from $30 million for 2002
to $23 million for 2003. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs decreased
from 4% in 2002 t0 3% in 2003.

Ezrnings (Losses) From Gontinuing Operations Before Interes?,
Other Income (Charges), Met and Income Taxes Earnings from con-
tinuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net and income

taxes for the Commercial Imaging segment decreased $9 million, or 8%,
from $118 million in 2002 to $109 million in 2003. The decrease in earn-
ings from operations is primarily attributable to the reasons outlined above.

Graphic Communications

Wo ldwide Reveniues Net worldwide sales for the Graphic Communica-
tions segment were $346 million for 2003 as compared with $402 million
for 2002, representing a decrease of $56 million, or 14% as reported,

with no impact from exchange. The decrease in net sales was due to: (1)
declines in volume of approximately 9.4 percentage points, which was
primarily attributable to graphics products and (2) declines due to price/mix
of approximately 5.2 percentage points, which was also driven by graphics
products.

Net sales in the U.S. were $156 million for 2003 as compared with
$174 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $18 million, or 10%. Net
sales outside the U.S. were $190 million for 2003 as compared with $228
miltion for 2002, representing a decrease of $38 million, or 17%, with no
impact from exchange.

Digital and Traditional Strategis Product Groups’ Revenuss Graphic
Communications segment 2003 and 2002 digital product sales are com-
prised of Encad, Inc. products and services. Segment traditional product
sales are limited to the sales of traditional graphics products to the KPG
joint venture.

Net worldwide sales of graphic arts products to Kodak Polychrome
Graphics (KPG), an unconsolidated joint venture affiliate in which the Com-
pany has a 50% ownership interest, decreased 14% in 2003 as compared
with 2002, reflecting declines in both volume and price/mix in graphic arts
film. This reduction was primarily due to the effects of digital substitution.

Gross Prolit Gross profit for the Graphic Communications segment for
2003 decreased $38 mitlion, or 44%, from $87 million for 2002 to $49
million for 2003. The gross profit margin was 14.2% for 2003 as com-
pared with 21.6% for 2002. The decrease in the gross profit margin of 7.4
percentage points was attributable to: (1) declines attributable to price/mix,
which reduced gross profit margins by approximately 4.2 percentage
points primarily due to delining contributions from traditional graphic arts
products for the reasons outlined above, (2) unfavorable exchange, which
negatively impacted gross profit margins by 2.8 percentage points and (3)
an increase in manufacturing cost, which negatively impacted gross profit
margins by approximately 0.9 percentage points.

Seiling, Gemeral arnd Atministrativs Dinsnses SG&A expenses for
the Graphic Communications segment remained constant at $37 million for
both 2003 and 2002, As a percentage of sales, SG&A expenses increased
from 9% for 2002 to 11% for 2003, primarily due to the impact of unfavor-
able exchange and an increase in the benefit rate.

Rasearch and Development Gesls R&D costs for the Graphic Commu-
nications segment decreased $6 million, or 21%, from $29 million for 2002
to $23 million for 2003. As a percentage of sales, R&D costs remained
constant at 7% for both years.
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Zarnings (Losses) Fram GConlnwing Craralizns 3elfcre (nlsrast,
Cther "mm@ (Charges), et and income Taxss Earnings or losses
from continuing operations before interest, other income (charges), net
and income taxes for the Graphic Communications segment decreased
$32 million, ar 152%, from earnings of $21 million in 2002 to losses of
$11 million in 2003. The decrease in earnings from operations is primarily
attributable to the reasons outlined above.

KPG's earnings performance continued to improve driven primarily
by its world-leading position in the growth segments of digital proofing
and digitai printing plates, coupled with favorable foreign exchange. The
Company's equity in the earnings of KPG contributed positive results to
other income (charges), net during 2003.

NexPress, the unconsolidated joint venture between Kodak and
Heidelberg in which the Company had a 50% ownership interest, continued
to increase unit placements of the NexPress 2100 Digital Production Color
Press despite a weak printing market, with good customer acceptance.

All Other

Moridwide Revenues Net worldwide sales for All Other were $93 million
for 2003 as compared with $80 million for 2002, representing an increase
of $13 million, or 16%. Net sales in the U.S. were $42 million in 2003 as
compared with $45 million for 2002, representing a decrease of $3 million,
or 7%. Net sales outside the U.S. were $51 million in 2003 as compared
with $35 million in 2002, representing an increase of $16 million, or 46%.

Lossas Fror Gotinuing Operaticns Befere Interest, Other (ncome
{Crarges), el 2ad (nsoms Tanes Losses from continuing operations
before interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes for All Other
increased $50 million from a loss of $27 million in 2002 to a loss of $77
million in 2003. Increased levels of investment for the Company’s display
business primarily drove the increase in the loss from operations.

Results of Operations—Discontinued Operations

On February 9, 2004, the Company announced its intent to sell the assets
and business of the Remote Sensing Systems operation, including the stock
of Kodak's wholly owned subsidiary, Research Systems, Inc., collectively
known as RSS, to ITT Industries for $725 million in cash. RSS, a leading
provider of specialized imaging solutions to the aerospace and defense
community, was previously presented as part of the Company’s commercial
& government systems’ operation within the Commercial Imaging segment.
Its customers include NASA, other U.S. government agencies, and aero-
space and defense companies.

Earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes, for 2003
were $64 miltion, or $.22 per basic and diluted share, as compared with
earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes, for 2002 of
$9 million, or $.03 per basic and diluted share. The 2003 earnings from
discontinued operations, net of income taxes, primarily reflects net of tax
earnings of $40 million related to the operations of RSS, and net of tax
earnings of $27 million primarily related to reversals of tax and environ-
mental reserves as described below.

During the first quarter of 2003, the Company reversed a tax reserve
of $15 million through discontinued operations. The reversal of the tax
reserve was triggered by the Company’s repurchase of certain properties

that were initially sold in connection with the 1994 divestiture of Sterling
Winthrop Inc., which represented a portion of the Company’s non-imaging
health businesses. The repurchase of these properties will allow the Com-
pany to directly manage the environmental remediation that the Company
is required to perform in connection with those properties, which will
result in better overall cost control. In addition, the repurchase eliminated
the uncertainty regarding the recoverability of tax benefits associated
with the indemnification payments that were previously being made to the
purchaser.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company recorded a net of
tax credit of $7 miltion through discontinued operations for the reversal
of an environmental reserve, which was primarily attributable to positive
developments in the Company’s remediation efforts relating to a formerly
owned manufacturing site in the U.S. In addition, during the fourth quarter
of 2003, the Company reversed state income tax reserves of $3 million, net
of tax, through discontinued operations due to the favorable outcome of tax
audits in connection with a formerly owned business.

The earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes, of
$9 million for 2002 reflects net of tax earnings of $32 million related to
the operations of RSS, and net of tax earnings of $12 million related to the
favorable outcome of litigation associated with the 1994 sale of Sterling
Winthrop Inc. These earnings were partially offset by losses incurred from
the shutdown of Kodak Global Imaging, Inc. (KGll), which amounted to $35
million net of tax.

Net Earnings

Net earnings for 2003 were $253 million, or $.88 per basic and diluted
share, as compared with net earnings for 2002 of $770 million, or $2.64
per basic and diluted share, representing a decrease of $517 million, or
67%. This decrease is primarily attributable to the reasons outiined above.
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SUMMARY

2004 Change 2003 Change 2002
{in millions, except per share data) N (Restated)
Net sales from continuing operations $13,517 +5% $12,909 +3% $12,549
(Loss) earnings from continuing operations '
before interest, other income (charges), net
and income taxes (87) -129 302 -74 1,168
Earnings from continuing operations 81 -57 189 -75 761
Earnings from discontinued operations 475 +642 64 +611 9
Net earnings . 556 +120 253 -67 770
Basic earnings per share: ‘
Continuing operations .28 -58 .66 -75 2.61
Discontinued operations 1.66 +655 22 +633 .03
Total o 1.94 +120 .88 -67 2.64
Diluted earnings per share: |
Continuing operations .28 -58 .66 -75 2.61
Discontinued operations 1.66 +655 22 +633 03
Total $ 194 +120% $ .88 -67% $ 264

The Company's results as noted above include certain one-time items,
such as charges associated with focused cost reductions and other special
charges. These one-time items, which are described below, should be
considered to better understand the Company’s results of operations that
were generated from normal operational activities.

2004

The Company'’s results from continuing operations for the year included the
following:

Charges of $889 million ($620 million after tax) related to focused
cost reductions implemented primarily under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program and 2004-2006 Restructuring Program. See further
discussion in the Restructuring Costs and Other section of Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
{MD&A) and Note 16, “Restructuring Costs and Other.”

Charges of $12 million {$7 million after tax), including $2 million ($1
million after tax) for inventory write-downs and $10 million ($6 million after
tax) for the write-off of fixed assets related to Kodak’s historical ownership
interest in the NexPress joint venture in connection with the acquisition of
the NexPress-related entities incurred in the second and fourth quarters.

Charges of $15 million ($10 million after tax) related to purchased
in-process R&D incurred-in the first and third quarters.

Charges of $6 million (4 million after tax) related to a fegal settle-
ment.

Other income of $101 million ($63 million after tax) related to two
favorable legal settlements.

Income tax charges of $31 million related to valuation allowances for
restructuring related deferred tax assets.

2003

The Company’s results from continuing operations for the year included the
following:

Charges of $552 million ($396 million after tax) related to focused
cost reductions implemented primarily under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program and the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program.
See further discussion in the Restructuring Costs and Other section of
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financtal Condition and Results
of Operations (MD&A) and Note 16, “Restructuring Costs and Other.”

Charges of $16 million ($10 million after tax) related to venture invest-
ment impairments and other asset write-offs incurred in the second and
fourth quarters. See MD&A and Note 7, “Investments,” for further discus-
sion of venture investment impairments.

Charges of $31 million ($19 million after tax), including $21 million
($13 million after tax) in the first quarter and $10 million ($6 million after
tax) in the fourth quarter, related to purchased in-process R&D.

Charges of $14 million ($9 million after tax) connected with the
settlement of a patent infringement claim.

Charges of $12 million {$7 million after tax) related to an intellectual
property settlement.

Charges of $14 million ($9 million after tax) connected with the
settlement of certain issues relating to a prior-year acquisition.

Charges of $8 million ($5 million after tax) for a donation to a technol-
ogy enterprise.

Charges of $8 miltion ($5 million after tax) for legal settlements,

Reversal of $9 million ($6 million after tax) for an environmental
reserve.

Income tax benefits of $13 million, which included tax benefits related
to the donation of patents in the first and fourth quarters, amounting to $8
million and $5 million, respectively.

2002
The Company's results from continuing operations for the year included the
following:
Charges of $114 million ($80 million after tax) related to focused
cost reductions implemented in the third and fourth quarters. See further
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discussion in the Restructuring Costs and Other section of MD&A and Note
16, “Restructuring Costs and Other.”

Charges of $50 million ($34 million after tax) related to venture
investment impairments and other asset write-offs incurred in the second,
third and fourth quarters. See MD&A and Note 7, “Investments,” for further
discussion of venture investment impairments.

Income tax benefits of $121 million, including a $45 million tax
benefit related to the closure of the PictureVision subsidiary in the second
quarter, a $46 million benefit from the loss realized on the liquidation of a
Japanese photofinishing operations subsidiary in the third quarter, an $8
million benefit from a fourth quarter property donation and a $22 million
benefit relating to the decline in the year-over-year operational effective tax
rate.

OTEHER

Currently, the Company is being adversely impacted by the progressing
digital substitution. As the Company continues to adjust its operating model
in light of changing business conditions, it is probable that ongoing cost
reduction activities will be required from time to time.

In accordance with this, the Company periodically announces planned
restructuring programs (Programs), which often consist of a number of
restructuring initiatives. These Program announcements provide estimated
ranges refating to the number of positions to be eliminated and the total
restructuring charges to be incurred. The actual charges for initiatives
under a Program are recorded in the period in which the Company commits
to formalized restructuring plans or executes the specific actions contem-
plated by the Program and all criteria for restructuring charge recognition
under the applicable accounting guidance have been met.
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Restructuring Programs Summary

The activity in the accrued restructuring balances and the non-cash charges incurred in relation to all of the restructuring programs described below was
as follows for fiscal 2004:

Other
Balance Ajustments Balance
Dec. 31, Costs Cash Non-cash and Dec. 31,
{in millions) ‘ 2003 Incurred Reversals Payments Settiements  Reclasses 2004
2004-2006 Program: L
Severance reserve $ — $ 418 $ 6 $(169) $ — $ 24 $ 267
Exit costs reserve — 99 1 - (47) — (15) 36
Total reserve $ — $ 517 $ (1 $(216) $ — $ 9 $303 -
Long-lived asset impairments . ‘
and inventory write-downs  § — $ 157 $ — $ — $ (157 § — $ —
Accelerated depreciation — 152 — ‘ — (152) —_ —
03 2003 Program:
Severance reserve $180 $ 45 $ @ $(208) § — $ 17 $ 30 T
Exit costs reserve 12 7 (3 (14) - — 2 3
Total reserve $192 $ 52 $ (7 $(222) $ — $ 17 $ 32 g
Long-lived asset impairments ‘ ' o
and inventory write-downs ~ $ — $§ 6 $ — $ — $ (6 $§ — § — 7}
Accelerated depreciation — 24 — ‘ — (24) — —
Q1 2003 Program: i
Severance reserve $ 23 $ — $ 1) $ (15) $ — $ — $ 7
Exit costs reserve 4 — - (4) — — —
Total reserve $ 27 $ — $ () $ (19) $§ — $ — $ 7 -
Accelerated depreciation $ — $ 7 $ — $ — $ 0 § — $ —
Phegenix Program: '
Exit costs reserve $ 9 $ — $ 6 $ (3) $ — $ — $ —
Q4 2002 Program: ) ‘
Severance reserve $ 12 $ — $ — $ (1) $ — $ — $ 1
Exit costs reserve 8 1 (4) {3) — —
Total reserve $ 20 $ 1 $ 4 $ (14) $ — § — $ 3
2001 Programs:
Severance reserve $ 6 $ — $ — $ @ $ — $ — $ 2
Exit costs reserve ‘ 13 — 2) (3) — — 8
Total reserve $ 19 $ — $ (2) $ () $ — § — $ 10
Total of all
restructuring programs - $ 267 $ 916 $27 $(481) $(346) $ 26 $355
(1) The Other Adjustments and Reclasses column of the table above includes reclassifications to Other long-term assets, Pension and other postretirement liabilities
and Other long-term liabilities in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. It also includes foreign currency translation adjustments of $19 million which are
reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings.
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The costs incurred, net of reversals, which total $889 million for the
year ended December 31, 2004, include $183 million and $21 million of
charges related to accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs,
respectively, which were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. The remaining costs incurred, net of reversals, of $685 million, were
reported as restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consoli-
dated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2004. The
severance costs and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while long-lived
asset impairments, accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs
represent non-cash items.

2004-2006 Restructuring Program

In addition to completing the remaining initiatives under the Third Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program, the Company announced on January 22,
2004 that it planned to develop and execute a comprehensive cost reduc-
tion program throughout the 2004 to 2006 timeframe. The objective of
these actions is to achieve a business model appropriate for the Company’s
traditional businesses, and to sharpen the Company’s competitiveness in
digital markets. As a result of the actions, the Company expects cost sav-
ings in the range of $800 million to $1 billion for full year 2007.

The Program is expected to result in total charges of $1.3 biflion
to $1.7 billion over the three-year period, of which $700 million to $900
million are related fo severance, with the remainder relating to the disposal
of buildings and equipment. Overall, Kodak’s worldwide facility square
footage is expected to be reduced by approximately one-third. Approxi-

mately 12,000 to 15,000 positions worldwide are expected to be eliminated
through these actions primarily in global manufacturing, selected traditional
businesses and corporate administration. Maximum single year cash usage
under the new program is expected to be approximately $250 million.

The Company implemented certain actions under this program during
2004. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of $674
million in 2004, which was composed of severance, long-lived asset im-
pairments, exit costs and inventory write-downs of $418 million, $138 mil-
lion, $99 million and $19 million, respectively. The severance costs related
to the elimination of approximately 9,625 positions, including approximately
4,700 photofinishing, 3,575 manufacturing, 425 research and development
and 925 administrative positions. The geographic composition of the posi-
tions to be eliminated includes approximately 5,075 in the United States
and Canada and 4,550 throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of
the 9,625 positions and the $517 million charges for severance and exit
costs are reflected in the 2004-2006 Restructuring Program table below.
The $138 million charge for long-lived asset impairments was included in
restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement
of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2004, The charges taken for
inventory write-downs of $19 million were reported in cost of goods sold in
the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2004.

The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the
charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction actions
that the Company has committed to under the 2004-2006 Restructuring
Program and the remaining balances in the related reserves at December
31,2004:

Long-lived Asset

Exit Impairments

Number of Severance Costs and Inventory Accelerated
{dollars in millions) Employees Reserve Reserve Total Write-downs Depreciation
Q1, 2004 charges ‘ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1 $ 2
Q1, 2004 utilization — — - - (1) (2)
Balance at 3/31/04 — — — — — —
(12, 2004 charges 2,700 98 17 115 28 23
(2, 2004 utilization (800) (12) 1 (23) (28) (23)
Q2,2004 otheradj,

& reclasses — (2) — 2 - -
Balance at 6/30/04 1,800 84 6 90 — —
Q3, 2004 charges 3,200 186 20 206 27 31
Q3, 2004 reversal — — N i — —
Q3, 2004 utilization (2,075) (32) (14) {46) 27) {31)
(3, 2004 other adj.

& reclasses — — {5) (5 — —
Balance at 9/30/04 3,025 238 6 244 — —
Q4, 2004 charges 3,725 134 62 196 101 96
Q4, 2004 reversal — (6) — {6) — —
Q4, 2004 utilization {2,300) {125) (22) (147) (101) (96)
Q4, 2004 other adj.

& reclasses — 26 (10) 16 — —
Balance at 12/31/04 4,450 $267 $ 36 $303 $ — $ —
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The severance charges of $418 million and the exit costs of $99
million were reported in restructuring costs and other in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. Included in the $418 million charge taken for severance costs was a
net curtailment gain of $6 million. This net curtailment gain is disclosed in
Note 17, “Retirement Plans” and Note 18, “Other Postretirement Benefits.”
Inciuded in the $99 million charge taken for exit costs was a $16 million
charge for environmental remediation associated with the closures of the
manufacturing facility in Coburg, Australia and Toronto, Canada, and the
closure of a Qualex wholesale photofinishing lab in the U.S. The liability re-
lated to this charge is disciosed in Note 11, “Commitments and Contingen-
cies” under “Environmental.” During 2004, the Company made $169 million
of severance payments and $47 million of exit cost payments related to
the 2004-2006 Restructuring Program. In the fourth quarter of 2004, the
Company reversed $6 mitlion of severance reserves, as severance pay-
ments were less than originally estimated. The $1 million exit costs reserve
reversal recorded in the third quarter of 2004 resulted from the settiement
of a lease obligation for an amount that was less than originally estimated.
These reserve reversals were included in restructuring costs and other in
the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2004. As a result of the initiatives already implemented
under the 2004-2006 Restructuring Program, severance payments will be
paid during periods through 2007 since, in many instances, the employees
whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their
payments over an extended period of time. Most exit costs were paid dur-
ing 2004. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease payments, will
be paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the 2004-2006 Re-
structuring Program, the Company recorded.$152 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date
amount of $152 million relates to $49 million of photofinishing facilities and
equipment, $102 million of manufacturing facilities and equipment, and
$1 million of administrative facilities and equipment that will be used until
their abandonment. The Company will record approximately $142 million
of additional accelerated depreciation in 2005 related to the initiatives
implemented in 2004. Additional amounts of accelerated depreciation may
be recorded in 2005 and 2006 as the Company continues to execute its
2004-2006 Restructuring Program. :

The charges of $826 million recorded in 2004 included $435 million
applicable to the D&FIS segment, $8 million applicable to the Health seg-
ment, $5 million applicable to the Graphic Communications segment and
$2 million applicable to the Commercial Imaging segment. The balance of

$376 million was applicable to manufacturing, research and development,
and administrative functions, which are shared across all segments,

Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program

During the third quarter of 2003, the Company announced its intention to
implement a series of cost reduction actions during the last two quarters
of 2003 and the first two quarters of 2004, which were expected to result
in pre-tax charges totaling $350 million to $450 million. it was anticipated
that these actions would result in a reduction of approximately 4,500 to
6,000 positions worldwide, primarily relating to the rationalization of gtobal
manufacturing assets, reduction of corporate administration and research
and development, and the consolidation of the infrastructure and admin-
istration supporting the Company's consumer imaging and professional
products and services operations.

The Company implemented certain actions under this Program during
2004. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of $58
million in 2004, which was composed of severance, exit costs, long-lived
asset impairments and inventory write-downs of $45 million, $7 million,
$4 million and $2 million, respectively. The severance costs related to the
glimination of approximately 2,000 positions, including approximately 850
photofinishing positions, 775 manufacturing positions and 375 administra-
tive positions. The geographic composition of the positions to be eliminated
includes approximately 1,100 in the United States and Canada and 900
throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of the 2,000 positions and
the $52 million charges for severance and exit costs are reflected in the
Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program table below. The $4 million
charge for long-lived asset impairments was included in restructuring costs
and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the
year ended December 31, 2004. The charges taken for inventory write-
downs of $2 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004,
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The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction actions that the Gom-
pany has committed to under the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program and the remaining balances in the related reserves at December 31, 2004:

Long-lived Asset
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Exit Impairments

Number of Severance Costs and Inventory Accelerated
(dollars in millions) Employees Reserve Reserve Total Write-downs Depreciation
(3, 2003 charges 1,700 $123 $ — $123 $ 1 $ 14
{3, 2003 utilization (100) 3 — (3) (1 (14)
Balance at 9/30/03 1,600 120 — 120 — —
Q4, 2003 charges 2,150 103 40 143 109 7
Q4, 2003 utilization (2,025) (48) (28) (76) (109) 7
Q4, 2003 other adj.

& reclasses — 5 — 5 — —
Balance at 12/31/03 1,725 180 12 192 - —
Q1, 2004 charges 2,000 44 7 51 6 14
Q1, 2004 utilization (2,075) {76) (5) (81) {6) (14)
Q1, 2004 otheradj.

& reclasses — 18 —_ 18 — —
Balance at 3/31/04 1,650 166 14 180 — —
Q2, 2004 charges — — - — — 6
Q2, 2004 reversal — (2) (2) {4) — -
2, 2004 utilization (1,375) (62) (2) (64) — (6)
Balance at 6/30/04 275 102 10 112 — —
(13, 2004 charges — — — — — 3
Q3, 2004 reversal — (2) —_ {2) — —
Q3, 2004 utilization (225) (42) 2 (44) — 3)
Balance at 9/30/04 50 58 8 66 — —
Q4, 2004 charges — 1 — 1 — 1
Q4, 2004 reversal — — (1) ] — —
Q4, 2004 utilization (25) (28) (5) (33) — M
Q4, 2004 other ad;.

& reclasses - (1) - 0] — —_
Balance at 12/31/04 25 $ 30 2 $ 32 $ — $ —

The severance charges of $45 million and the exit costs of $7 mil-
lion were reported in restructuring costs and other in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. Included in the $45 million charge taken for severance costs was a
net curtailment gain of $17 million. The net curtailment gain is disclosed in
Note 17, “Retirement Plans” and Note 18, “Other Postretirement Benefits.”
During 2004, the Company made $208 million of severance payments
and $14 million of exit costs payments related to the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program. In addition, the Company reversed $4 million of
severance reserves and $3 million of exit costs reserves during 2004. The
severance reserve reversals were recorded, as severance payments were
less than originally estimated. The $2 milfion exit costs reserve reversal
recorded during the second quarter of 2004 resulted from the Company
settling a lease obligation for an amount that was less than originally
estimated. The additional $1 million of exit costs reserves reversed in the
fourth quarter of 2004 resulted from the Company settling certain exit
cost obligations for an amount that was less than originally estimated. The

severance and exit costs reserve reversals were included in restructuring
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2004. The remaining severance payments
relating to initiatives already implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program will be paid during 2005 since, in many instances,
the employees whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required
to receive their severance payments over an extended period of time. Most
exit costs were paid during 2004, However, certain costs, such as long-
term lease payments, will be paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $24 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used mode! of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date
amount of $24 million relates to $17 million of manufacturing facilities and
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equipment and $7 million of photofinishing facilities and equipment that will
be used until their abandonment,

The year-to-date charges of $82 million included $45 million ap-
plicable to the D&FIS segment, $6 million applicable to the Health segment
and $1 million applicable to the Commercial Imaging segment. The balance
of $30 million was applicable to manufacturing, research and development,
and administrative functions, which are shared across segments. The
program-to-date charges of $479 million'included $253 million applicable
to the D&FIS segment, $26 mitlion applicable to the Health segment and
$10 million applicable to the Commercial Imaging segment. The balance of
$190 million was applicable to manufacturing, research and development,
and administrative functions, which are shared across segments.

As of the end of the first quarter of 2004, the Company had commit-
ted to all of the initiatives originally contemplated under the Third Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program. The Company committed to the elimination
of a total of 5,850 positions under the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring
Program. The remaining 25 positions to be eliminated under the Third
Quarter, 2003 Restructuring.Program are expected to be completed during
2005. The Company’s expected cost savings as a result of all actions
contemplated under the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program were
approximately $275 million in 2004, with annual savings of $325 million to
$350 million expected thereafter.

First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program

In the earty part of the first quarter of 2003, as part of its continuing
focused cost reduction efforts and in addition to the remaining initiatives
under the Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program, the Company an-
nounced its First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program that included new
initiatives to further reduce employment within a range of 1,800 to 2,200
employees. A significant portion of these new initiatives related to the
rationalization of the Company’s photofinishing operations in the U.S. and
Europe. Specifically, as a result of declining film and photofinishing volumes
and in response to global economic and political conditions, the Company
began to implement initiatives to: (1) close certain photofinishing operations
in the U.S. and EAMER,; (2) rationalize manufacturing capacity by eliminat-
ing manufacturing positions on a worldwide basis and (3) eliminate selling,
general and administrative positions, particularly in the D&FIS segment.
The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the
charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction ac-
tions that the Company has committed to under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program and the remaining balances in the related reserves
at December 31, 2004;

Long-lived Asset

, Exit Impairments
Number of Severance Costs and Inventory Accelerated

(dollars in millions) Employees Reserve Reserve Total Write-downs Depreciation
(1, 2003 charges 425 $ 3 $ — $ 31 $ — $ —
Q1, 2003 utilization (150) (2) — 2) — —
Balance at 3/31/03 275 29 - 29 — —
Q2, 2003 charges 500 17 4 21 5 —
Q2, 2003 utilization (500) (13) — (13) (5) —
Balance at 6/30/03 275 33 4 37 — —
Q3, 2003 charges 925 19 4 23 1 16
(3, 2003 utilization (400) (12) (1) (13) m (16)
Balance at 9/30/03 800 40 7 47 — —
Q4, 2003 charges — — — — — 8
Q4, 2003 utilization (625) 17 3) (20) — (8)
Balance at 12/31/03 175 23 4 27 — —_
Q1, 2004 charges = — — — — 6
Q1, 2004 reversal R ) — 1) — —
Q1, 2004 utilization ‘ (150} - 1 (3) (14) — (6)
Balance at 3/31/04 B 1 1 12 — —
Q2, 2004 charges o — — — — — 1
Q2, 2004 utilization = : {2) — (2) — (1)
Balance at 6/30/04 o 25 9 1 10 — —
03,2004 utilization 1 (25) . U] (1) (2) — —
Balanceat9/30/04 . — — 8 — —
Q4, 2004 utilization | —_ . M — (1) — -
Balance at 12/31/04 = $ 7 $ — $ 7 $ — $ —

s|eoueul4

2004 SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT

31




Financials

32

During 2004, the Company made severance payments of $15 million
and exit cost payments of $4 million related to the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program. In addition, the Company reversed $1 million of
severance reserves during 2004, as severance payments were less than
originally estimated. This:reversal was included in restructuring costs and
other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year
ended December 31, 2004. The remaining severance payments relating to
initiatives already implemented under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring
Program will be paid during 2005 since, in many instances, the employees
whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their
severance payments over an extended period of time.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $7 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2004.
The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted for
under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date amount
of $7 million relates to lab equipment used in photofinishing that was used
untit its abandonment.

The charges of $7 million recorded during 2004 were applicable to
the D&FIS segment. The program-to-date charges of $112 million included
$92 million applicable to the D&FIS segment, $4 million applicable to the
Commercial Imaging segment and $1 million applicable to the Graphic
Communications segmant. The balance of $15 million was applicable to
manufacturing and administrative functions, which are shared across all
segments.

As of the end of the third quarter of 2003, the Company had commit-
ted to all of the initiatives originally contemplated under the First Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program. A total of 1,850 positions were eliminated
as a result of the initiatives implemented under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program. Cost savings resulting from the implementation of
all First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program actions are expected to be
$65 million to $85 million on an annual basis, beginning in 2004.

LIQUIBITY AND CAZITAL RESOURCES

2004

The Company believes that its cash flow from operations will be sufficient
to cover its working capital and capital investment needs, debt maturities
and dividend payments. The Company's cash balances and financing ar-
rangements will be used to bridge timing differences between expenditures
and cash generated from operations.

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents increased $5 million, from
$1,250 million at December 31, 2003 to $1,255 million at December 31,
2004. The increase resulted primarily from $1,168 million of net cash pro-
vided by operating activities. This was offset by $1,066 million of net cash
used in financing activities, and $120 million of net cash used in investing
activities.

The net cash provided by operating activities of $1,168 million was
mainly attributable to the Company's net earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2004, as adjusted for the earnings from discontinued
operations, equity in earnings from unconsolidated affiliates, depreciation,
purchased research and development, restructuring costs, asset impair-
ments and other non-cash charges, a benefit from deferred taxes, and a

gain on sales of businesses/assets. This source of cash was partially offset
by $481 million of restructuring payments and an increase in receivables

of $43 million. The increase in receivables is primarily attributable to
increased sales of digital products. The net cash used in investing activities
from continuing operations of $828 million was utilized primarily for capital
expenditures of $460 million and business acquisitions of $369 million. The
net cash used in financing activities of $1,066 million was the result of net
reduction of debt of $928 million as well as dividend payments for the year
ended December 31, 2004,

The Company maintains $2,373 million in committed bank lines
of credit and $753 million in uncommitted bank lines of credit to ensure
continued access to short-term borrowing capacity. On September 5, 2003,
the Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (the new
debt shelf registration) for the issuance of up to $2,000 miliion of new debt
securities. Pursuant to Rule 429 under the Securities Act of 1933, $650
million of remaining unsold debt securities under a prior shelf registration
statement were included in the new debt shelf registration, thus giving
the Company the ability to issue up to $2,650 million in public debt. After
issuance of $500 million in notes in October 2003 (referred to below), the
remaining availability under the new debt shelf registration is currently at
$2,150 million. These funding alternatives provide the Company with suffi-
cient flexibility and liquidity to meet its working capital and investing needs.
However, the success of future public debt issuances will be dependent on
market conditions at the time of such an offering.

The Company's primary uses of cash include debt maturities, acquisi-
tions, dividend payments, and temporary working capital needs. The Com-
pany has a dividend policy whereby it makes semi-annual payments which,
when declared, will be paid on the Company’s 10th business day each July
and December to shareholders of record on the close of the first business
day of the preceding month. On May 12, 2004, the Board of Directors
declared a dividend of $.25 per share payabie to shareholders of record at
the close of business on June 1, 2004. This dividend was paid on July 15,
2004. On October 19, 2004, the Board of Directors declared a dividend of
$.25 per share payable to shareholders of record at the close of business
on November 1, 2004. This dividend was paid on December 14, 2004,

Capital additions were $460 million in the year ended December 31,
2004, with the majority of the spending supporting new products, manu-
facturing productivity and quality improvements, infrastructure improve-
ments, and ongoing environmental and safety initiatives. For the full year
2005, the Company expects its capital spending, excluding acquisitions, to
be in the range of $575 mitlion to $625 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company expended
$481 million against the related restructuring reserves, primarily for the
payment of severance benefits. Employees whose positions were elimi-
nated could elect to have their severance benefits paid over a period of up
to two years following their date of termination.

The Company has $2,225 million in committed revolving credit
facilities, which are available for general corporate purposes including the
support of the Company's commercial paper program. The credit facilities
are comprised of the $1,000 million 364-day committed revolving credit
facility (364-Day Facility) expiring in July 2005 and a 5-year committed
facility at $1,225 million expiring in July 20086 (5-Year Facifity). If unused,
they have a commitment fee of $4.5 million per year at the Company’s
current credit rating of Baa3 and BBB- from Moody’s and Standard & Poors
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(S&P), respectively. Interest on amounts borrowed under these facilities is
calculated at rates based on spreads above certain reference rates and the
Company’s credit rating. Under the 364-Day Facility and 5-Year Facility,
there is a quarterly financial covenant that requires the Company to main-
tain a debt to EBITDA (earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation
and amortization) ratio, on a rolling four-quarter basis, of not greater than 3
to 1. In the event of violation of the covenant, the facility would not be avail-
able for borrowing until the covenant provisions were waived, amended or
satisfied. The Company was in compliance with this covenant at December
31, 2004. The Company does not anticipate that a violation is likely to
occur. There is no debt outstanding under either facility. Letters of credit of
$103 million have been issued under the Letter of Credit sub facility of the
5-year revolver, which reduces the borrowing availability by a correspond-
ing amount. In February of 2005, the Company issued additional letters of
credit for $31 million under the 5-year revotver. These additional letters of
credit support Workers’ Compensation liabilities.

The Company has other committed and uncommitted lines of credit
at December 31, 2004 totaling $148 million and $753 million, respectively.
These lines primarily support borrowing needs of the Company’s subsid-
iaries, which include term loans, overdraft coverage, letters of credit and
revolving credit lines. Interest rates and other terms of borrowing under
these lines of credit vary from country to country, depending on local mar-
ket conditions. Total outstanding borrowings against these other committed
and uncommitted fines of credit at December 31, 2004 were $53 miliion
and $47 million, respectively. These outstanding borrowings are reflected
in the short-term borrowings in the accompanying Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position at December 31, 2004.

At December 31, 2004, the Company had no commercial paper
outstanding. To provide additional financing flexibility, the Company has an
accounts receivable securitization program, which was renewed in March
2004 at a maximum borrowing level of $200 million. At December 31,
2004, the Company had no amounts outstanding under this program.

As part of the Company’s plan to reduce debt, on July 27, 2004, the
Company elected to redeem on September 1, 2004, all of its outstanding
9.5% term notes due June 15, 2008, at a redemption price of 112.9375%
of the principal amount of $34 million. The Company recorded a loss on the
early extinguishment of debt, the amount of which was not material.

On Qctober 10, 2003; the Company completed the offering and sale
of $500 million aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes due 2013 (the
Notes), which was made pursuant to the Company’s new debt shelf regis-
tration. The remaining unused balance under the Company’s new debt shelf
is $2,150 million. Concurrent with the offering and sale of the Notes, on
October 10, 2003, the Company completed the private placement of $575
million aggregate principal amount of Convertible Senior Notes due 2033
(the Convertible Securities) to qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule
144A under the Securities Act of 1933. Interest an the Convertible Securi-
ties will accrue at the rate of 3.375% per annum and is payable semian-
nually. The Convertible Securities-are unsecured and rank equally with all
of the Company’s other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness. As a
condition of the private placement, on January 6, 2004 the Company filed
a shelf registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 relating to
the resale of the Canvertible Securities and the common stock to be issued
upon conversion of the Convertible Securities pursuant to a registration
rights agreement, and made this she'f registration statement effective on
February 6, 2004,

The Convertible Securities contain a number of conversion features
that include substantive.contingencies. The Convertible Securities are
convertible by the holders at an initial conversion rate of 32.2373 shares
of the Gompany's common stock for each $1,000 principal amount of
the Convertible Securities, which is equal to an initial conversion price
of $31.02 per share. The initial conversion rate of 32.2373 is subject to
adjustment for: (1) stock dividends, (2) subdivisions or combinations of the
Company’s common stock, (3) issuance to all holders of the Company’s
common stock of certain rights or warrants to purchase shares of the
Company’s common stock at less than the market price, (4) distributions
to all holders of the Company’s common stock of shares of the Company’s
capital stack or the Company's assets or evidences of indebtedness, (5)
cash dividends in excess of the Company's current cash dividends or (6)
certain payments made by the Company in connection with tender offers
and exchange offers.

The holders may convert their Convertible Securities, in whale or in
part, into shares of the Company’s common stock under any of the fol-
lowing circumstances: (1) during any calendar quarter, if the price of the
Company’s common stock is greater than or equal to 120% of the appii-
cable conversion price for at least 20 trading days during a 30 consecutive
trading day period ending on the last trading day of the previous calendar
quarter; (2) during any five consecutive trading day period following any 10
consecutive trading day period in which the trading price of the Convertible
Securities for each day of such period is less than 105% of the conver-
sion value, and the conversion value for each day of such period was less
than 95% of the principal amount of the Convertible Securities (the Parity
Clause); (3) if the Company has called the Convertible Securities for re-
demption; (4) upon the accurrence of specified corparate transactions such
as a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange pursuant to which
the Company’s common stock would be converted into cash, property or
securities; and (5) if the credit rating assigned to the Convertible Securi-
ties by either Moody’s or S&P is lower than Ba2 or BB, respectively, which
represents a three notch downgrade from the Company’s current standing,
or if the Convertible Securities are no longer rated by at least one of these
services or their successors {the Credit Rating Clause).

The Company may redeem some or all of the Convertible Securities at
any time on or after October 15, 2010 at a purchase price equal to 100%
of the principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and
unpaid interest. Upon a call for redemption by the Company, & conversion
trigger is met whereby the holder of each $1,000 Convertible Senior Note
may convert such note to shares of the Company’s common stock.

The holders have the right to require the Company to purchase their
Convertible Securities for cash at a purchase price equal to 100% of
the principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and
unpaid interest on October 15, 2010, October 15, 2013, October 15, 2018,
October 15, 2023 and October 15, 2028, or upon a fundamental change as
described in the offering memorandum filed under Rule 144A in conjunction
with the private placement of the Convertible Securities. As of December
31, 2004, the Company has reserved 18,536,447 shares in treasury stock
to cover potential future- conversions of these Convertible Securities into
common stock.

Certain of the conversion features contained in the Convertible Securi-
ties are deemed to be embedded derivatives as defined under SFAS No.
133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” These
embedded derivatives include the Parity Clause, the Credit Rating Clause,
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and any specified corporate transaction outside of the Company’s control
such as a hostile takeover. Based on an external valuation, these embedded
derivatives were not material to the Company’s financial position, resuits of
operations or cash flows.

In November 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force finalized the con-
sensus in Issue No. 04-8, “The Effect of Contingently Convertible Debt on
Diluted Earnings per Share” (EITF 04-8). EITF 04-8 requires that contingent
convertible instruments be included in diluted earnings per share regard-

less of whether a market price trigger or other contingent feature has been
met. EITF 04-8 is effective for reporting periods ending after December 15,
2004 and requires restatement of prior periods. See Note 1, “Significant
Accounting Policies,” “Earnings Per Share” for further discussion.

Long-term debt and related maturities and interest rates were as
follows at December 31, 2004 and 2003 (in millions):

2004 2003
Weighted-Average Amount Weighted-Average Amount

Country Type Maturity Interest Rate Outstanding Interest Rate Outstanding
us. Medium-term 2004 — $§ — 1.72%* § 200
us. Medium-term 2005 2.84%* 100 1.73%* 100
us. Medium-term 2005 7.25% 200 7.25% 200
u.s. Medium-term 2006 6.38% 500 6.38% 500
Us. Medium-term 2008 3.63% 249 3.63% 249
us. Term note 2008 — — 9.50% 34
us. Term note 2013 7.25% 500 7.25% 500
u.s. Term note 2018 9.95% 3 9.95% 3
Uus. Term note 2021 9.20% 10 8.20% 10
Us. Convertible 2033 3.38% 575 3.38% 575
China Bank loans 2004 — — 5.50% 225
China Bank loans 2005 5.45% 88 5.45% 106
Qualex Notes 2004-2010 5.08% 20 5.53% 49
Other 7 8

$2,252 $2,759
Current portion of iong-term debt (400} (457)
Long-term debt, net of current portion $1,852 $2,302

* Represents debt with a variable interest rate.

The Company’s debt ratings from each of the two major rating agen-
cies did not change during the year ended December 31, 2004. Moody's
and Standard & Poors (S&P) ratings for the Company’s long-term debt
(L/T) and short-term debt (S/T), including their outlooks, as of December
31,2004 were as follows:

LT S/IT Outlook
Moody’s Baa3 P-3 Negative
S&P BBB- A-3 Negative

On January 31, 2005, Moody’s placed its Baa3 long-term and P-3
short-term credit ratings on Kodak on review for possible downgrade,
prompted by the Company’s announcement of its intention to acquire
Creo Inc. Moody’s met with the Company in March 2005 and is still in the
process of completing their credit review, which may include a revision to
their ratings for the Company.

On October 21, 2004, S&P placed its BBB- long-term and A-3 short-
term credit ratings on Kodak on CreditWatch with negative implications.
This reflects S&P’s heightened concern about the Company’s profit outiook

given the rapid decline of the Company’s traditional photography sales and
an uncertain near-term profit potential for the consumer digital and graphic
communications businesses and the impact of the Company’s unfunded
postretirement obligations. S&P met with the Company in March 2005 and
is still in the process of completing their credit review, which may include a
revision to their ratings for the Company.

The Company no longer retains Fitch Ratings to provide credit ratings
on the Company’s debt. Subsequently, on February 1, 2005, Fitch Ratings
downgraded the Company'’s ratings to BB+ for long-term debt and with-
drew their short-term debt rating. Their rating outlook remains negative.

The Company is in compliance with all covenants or other require-
ments set forth in its credit agreements and indentures. Further, the
Company does not have any rating downgrade triggers that would acceler-
ate the maturity dates of its debt, with the exception of the foliowing: the
outstanding borrowings, if any, under the accounts receivable securitization
program if the Company’s credit ratings from Moody's or S&P were to fall
below Ba2 and BB, respectively, and such condition continued for a period
of 30 days. Additionally, the Company could be required to increase the
dollar amount of its letters of credit or other financial support up to an ad-
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ditional $117 million if its: Moody’s or S&P long-term debt credit ratings are  primarily to ensure the completion of environmental remediations, the pay-
reduced below the current ratings of Baa3 and BBB-, respectively. Further  ment of casualty and warkers’ compensation claims, and to meet various

downgrades in the Company’s credit rating or disruptions in the capital customs and tax obligations.
markets could impact borrowing costs and the nature of its funding alterna- - In February 2005, the Company issued $31 million in letters of credit
tives. However, the Company has access.to $2,225 million in committed in support of Workers’ Compensation liabilities. These letters of credit,

revolving credit facilities to meet unanticipated funding needs, should itbe  issued under the Company’s 5-year revolver, reduce borrowing availability

necessary, of which $103 million has been utilized to support issued letters  under the 5-year revolver by $31 million.

of credit as of December 31, 2004. As of December 31, 2004, the impact that our contractual obligations
At December 31, 2004, the Company had outstanding letters of are expected to have on our liquidity and cash flow in future periods is as

credit totaling $110 million and surety bonds in the amount of $117 million  follows:

(in millions) | Total 2005 2006 2007 2008 2008 2010+

Long-term debt!” - $2,252 $ 400 $ 509 $ 4 $ 250 $ 1 $1,088
Operating lease obligations | 515 128 97 79 61 46 104
Purchase abligations® . 859 182 171 155 17 75 159
Total® $3,626 $ 710 $ 777 $ 238 $ 428 $ 122 $1,351

(1) Represents maturities-of.the Company's long-term debt obligations as shown on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. See Note 9, “ Short-Term Borrow-
ings and Long-Term Debt.”

(2) Purchase obligations include agreementé related to supplies, production and administrative services, as well as marketing and advertising, that are enforceable and
legally binding on the Company and that specify all significant terms, including: fixed or minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provi-
sions; and the approximate timing of the transaction. Purchase obligations exclude agreements that are cancelable without penalty. The terms of these agreements
cover the next two to eighteen years.

(3) Funding requirements for the Company's major defined benefit retirement plans and other postretirement benefit plans have not been determined, therefore, they
have not been included. In 2004, the Company made contributions to its major defined benefit retirement plans and other postretirement benefit plans of $196 million
{$30 mitlion relating to its U.S. defined benefit plans) and $254 million ($250 million relating to its U.S. other postretirement benefits plany, respectively. The Company
expects to contribute apprqximately $22 million and $282 million, respectively, to its U.S. defined benefit plans and other postretirement benefit plans in 2005.

(4) Because their future cash outfiows are uncertain, the other long-term liabilities presented in Note 10: Other Long-Term Liabilities are excluded from this table.

As a result of the cumulative impact of the ongoing position elimina- OlEE-BALANCE SHEET
tions under its Third Quarter, 2003 and 2004-2006 Restructuring Programs  ARBRANGQEMENTS
as disclosed in Note 16, the Company incurred curtailment gains and losses  The Company guarantees debt and other obligations under agreements
with respect to certain of its retirement plans in 2004. These curtailment  with certain affiliated companies and customers. At December 31, 2004,
events, as well as the merger of two of the Company’s major non-U.S, these guarantees totaled a maximum of $356 million, with outstanding
plans, resulted in the remeasurement of the respective plans’ oblige- quaranteed amounts of $149 million. The maximum guarantee amount
tions, which impacted the accounting for the additional minimum pension  includes guarantees of up to: $160 million of debt for Kodak Polychrome
liabilities. As a result of these remeasurements, the Company was required  Graphics (KPG), an unconsolidated affiliate in which the Company has a
to increase its additional minimum pension liabilities by $90 million during 509, ownership interest ($30 million outstanding); $128 million of cus-
2004. This increase s reflected in the postretirement liabilities component  tgmer amounts due to banks in connection with various banks’ financing of
within the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position a5 cystomers’ purchase of products and equipment from Kodak ($71 million
of December 31, 2004. The net-of-tax amount of $61 million relating tothe  oyitanding); and $68 million for other unconsolidated affiliates and third
recording of the additional minimum pension liabilities is reflected in the parties ($48 million outstanding). The KPG debt facility and the related
accumulated other comprehensive loss component within the accompany-  gyarantee mature on December 31, 2005. The guarantees for the other
ing Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of December 31,2004.  ynconsolidated affiliates and third party debt mature between 2005 and
The related increase in the long-term deferred tax asset of $28 million was 9010, The customer financing agreements and related guarantees typically
reflected in the other long-term assets component within the accompany-  haye a term of 90 days for product and short-term equipment financing
ing Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of December 31,2004.  arrangements, and up to five years for long-term equipment financing
arrangements. These guarantees would require payment from Kodak only
in the event of default on payment by the respective debtor. In some cases,
particularly for guarantees related to equipment financing, the Company
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has collateral or recourse provisions to recover and sell the equipment to
reduce any losses that might be incurred in connection with the guarantee.

Management believes the likelihood is remote that material payments
will be required under any of the guarantees disclosed above. With respect
to the guarantees that the Company issued in the year ended December 31,
2004, the Company assessed the fair value of its obligation to stand ready
to perform under these guarantees by considering the likelihood of occur-
rence of the specified triggering events or conditions requiring performance
as well as other assumptions and factors. The Company has determined
that the fair value of the guarantees was not material to the Company's
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company also guarantees debt owed to banks for some of its
consolidated subsidiaries. The maximum amount guaranteed is $306 mil-
lion, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded
within the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of current portion
components in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Pasition, is $166 million. These guarantees expire in 2005 through 2008.

The Company may provide up to $100 million in loan guarantees to
support funding needs for SK Display Corporation, an unconsolidated affili-
ate in which the Company has a 34% ownership interest. As of December
31, 2004, the Company has not been required to guarantee any of the SK
Display Corporation’s outstanding debt.

The Company issues indemnifications in certain instances when it
sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary course of business
with its customers, suppliers, service providers and business partners.
Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and officers who are, or
were, serving at Kodak's request in such capacities. Historically, costs
incurred to settle claims related to these indemnifications have not been
material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash
flows. Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications that the Company
issued during the year ended December 31, 2004 was not material to the
Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Qualex, a wholly owned subsidiary of Kodak, has a 50% ownership
interest in Express Stop Financing (ESF), which is a joint venture partner-
ship between Qualex and a subsidiary of Dana Credit Corporation (DCC),

a wholly owned subsidiary of Dana Corporation. Qualex accounts for its
investment in ESF under the equity method of accounting. ESF provided a
long-term financing solution to Qualex’s photofinishing customers in con-
nection with Qualex’s leasing of photofinishing equipment to third parties,
as opposed to Qualex extending long-term credit. As part of the operations
of its photofinishing services, Qualex sold equipment under a sales-type
lease arrangement and recorded a long-term receivable. These long-term
receivables were subsequently sold to ESF without recourse to Qualex and,
therefore, these receivables were removed from Qualex’s accounts. ESF
incurred debt to finance the purchase of the receivables from Qualex. This
debt was collateralized solely by the long-term receivables purchased from
Qualex and, in part, by a $40 million guarantee from DCC. On December 17,
2004, all outstanding debt of ESF was paid in full and the ESF quaran-

tee was terminated. Qualex provided no guarantee or coliateral to ESF’s
creditors in connection with the debt, and ESF's debt was non-recourse to
Qualex. Qualex’s only continued involvement in connection with the sale of
the long-term receivables is the servicing of the refated equipment under
the leases. Qualex has continued revenue streams in connection with this

equipment through future sales of photofinishing consumables, including
paper and chemicals, and maintenance.

Although the lessees’ requirement to pay ESF under the lease agree-
ments is not contingent upon Qualex’s fulfillment of its servicing obliga-
tions, under the agreement with ESF, Qualex wotld be responsible for any
deficiency in the amount of rent not paid to ESF as a result of any lessee’s
claim regarding maintenance or supply services not provided by Qualex.
Such lease payments would be made in accordance with the original lease
terms, which generally extend over 5 to 7 years. To date, the Company
has incurred no such material claims, and Qualex does not anticipate any
significant situations where it would be unable to fulfill its service obliga-
tions under the arrangement with ESF. ESF's outstanding lease receivable
amount was approximately $113 million at December 31, 2004,

Effective July 20, 2004, ESF entered into an agreement amending the
Receivables Purchase Agreement (RPA), which represents the financing
arrangement between ESF and its banks. Under the amended RPA agree-
ment, maximum borrowings were lowered to $200 million. On December
17, 2004, ESF terminated the RPA upon payment in full, to its banks, of
the then outstanding balance of the RPA totaling $138 million. Pursuant
to the ESF partnership agreement between Qualex and DCC, commenc-
ing Qctober 6, 2003, Qualex no longer sells its lease receivables to ESF.
Qualex currently is utilizing the services of Imaging Financial Services, Inc.,
a wholly owned subsidiary of General Electric Capital Corporation, as an
alternative financing solution for prospective leasing activity with its U.S.
customers.

2003

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents increased $681 million during
2003 to $1,250 million at December 31, 2003. The increase resulted pri-
marily from $1,645 million of cash flows from operating activities and $270
million of cash provided by financing activities, partially offset by $1,267
million of cash flows used in investing activities.

The net cash provided by operating activities of $1,645 million for
the year ended December 31, 2003 was partially attributable to net earn-
ings of $253 million which, when adjusted for earnings from discontinued
operations, equity in losses from unconsolidated affiliates, gain on sale of
assets, depreciation and goodwill amortization, purchased research and
development, benefit for deferred income taxes and restructuring costs,
asset impairments and other charges, pravided $1,233 million of operating
cash. Also contributing to net cash provided by operating activities were a
decrease in inventories of $118 million, an increase in liabilities excluding
borrowings of $103 million, the cash receipt of $19 million in connection
with the Sterling Winthrop settiement, a decrease in accounts receivable
of $15 million, and the $98 million impact from the change in other items,
net. The net cash used in investing activities of $1,267 million was utilized
primarily for business acquisitions of $697 million, of which $59 million
related to the purchase of minority interests in China and India, capital
expenditures of $497 million, and investments in unconsolidated affiliates
of $89 million. These uses of cash were partially offset by net proceeds
from the sale of assets of $24 miflion. The net cash provided by financing
activities of $270 million was primarily the resuilt of the net increase in bor-
rowings of $588 million and the exercise of employee stock options of $12
million, which were partially offset by dividend payments of $330 million.
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The Company has,a dividend policy wherehy it makes semi-annual
payments which, when declared, will be paid.on the Company’s 10th busi-
ness day each July and December to shareholders of record on the close of
the first business day of the preceding month. On April 15, 2003, the Com-
pany’s Board of Directors declared a semi-annual cash dividend of $.90 per
share on the outstanding common stock of the Company. This dividend was
paid on July 16, 2003 to shareholders of record at the close of busingss on
June 2, 2003. On September 24, 2003, the Company’s Board of Directors
approved the reduction of the amount of the annual dividend to $.50 per
share. On that same date, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a
semi-annual cash dividend of $.25 per share on the outstanding common
stock of the Company. This dividend was paid on December 12, 2003 to the
shareholders of record as,of the close of business on November 3, 2003,

Capital additions were $497 million in 2003, with the majority of the
spending supporting-new products, manufacturing productivity and quality
improvements, infrastructure |mprovements and ongeing environmental
and safety initiatives.

During 2003, the Company expended $250 million against the related
restructuring reserves, primarily:for the payment of severance benefits.
Employees whose positions were eliminated could elect to receive sever-
ance payments for up to two years following their date of termination:

2002

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents increased $121 million during
2002 to $569 million at December 31, 2002. The increase resulted primar-
ily from $2,204 million of cash flows from operating activities, partially
offset by $758 million of cash flows used in investing activities and $1,331
miflion of cash used in financing activities.

The net cash provided by operating activities of $2,204 million for the
year ended December 31, 2002 was partially attributable to: (1) net earn-
ings of $770 million which, when adjusted for earnings from discontinued
operations, equity in losses from unconsclidated affiliates, gain on sales
of assets, depreciation and amortizatjon, and restructuring costs, asset .
impairments and other charges, and benefit for deferred income taxes
provided $1,537 million of operating cash, (2) a decrease in accounts re-
ceivable of $276 million, (3} a decrease in inventories of $93 million and (4)
proceeds from the surrender of its Company-owned life insurance policies
of $187 million. The net cash used iniinvesting activities of $758 million
was utilized primarily for. capital expenditures of $571 million, investments
in unconsolidated affiliates of $123 million, business acquisitions of $72
million, of which $60 million refated to the purchase of minority interests in
China and India, and.net purchases of marketable securities of $13 million.
These uses of cash were partially offset by proceeds from the sale of prop-
erties of $27 million. The net cash used in financing activities of $1,331
million was primarily the result of net debt repayments of $597 million,
dividend payments of $525.million and the repurchase of 7.4 million Kodak
shares held by the Kodak Retirement Income Plan (KRIP), the Company’s
defined benefit plan, for $260 million. Of the $260 million expended, $205
million was repurchased under the 1999 stock repurchase program, which
is now completed. The balance of the amount expended of $55 million was
repurchased under the 2000 stock repurchase program.

Capital additions were $571 miltion in 2002, with the mafority of the
spending supporting new products, manufacturing productivity and quality

impravements, infrastructure improvements, and ongomg environmental
and safety initiatives.

The cash outflows for severance and exit costs associated with the
restructuring charges recorded in 2002 were more than offset by the tax
savings associated with the restructuring actions, primarily due to the
tax benefit of $46 million relating to the consolidation of its photofinish-
ing operations in Japan recorded in the third quarter 2002 restructuring
charge. During 2002, the Company expended $216 million against the
related restructuring reserves, primarily for the payment of severance
benefits, which were mostly attributable to the 2001 restructuring actions.
The remaining severance-related actions associated with the total 2001
restructuring charge were completed by the end of the first quarter of
2003, and the remaining severance payments of $6 million at December
31, 2003 were made by the end of 2004. Employees whose positions were
eliminated could efect to receive severance payments for up to two years
following their date of termination.

CTHER

Cash expenditures for pollution prevention and waste treatment for the
Company’s current facilities were as follows:

2004

(in millions) ‘ 2003 2002
Recurring costs for poliution
prevention and waste treatment $75 $74 $67
Capital expenditures for pollution
prevention and waste treatment 7 8 12
Site remediation costs 3 2 3
Total . $8 $8 $82

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company’s undiscounted
accrued liabilities for environmental remediation costs amounted to $153
million and $141 million, respectively. These amounts are reported in
other long-term liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position. 1 ‘

. The Company is currently implementing a Corrective Action Program
required by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) at the
Kodak Park site in Rochester, NY. As part of this program, the Company has
completed the RCRA Facility Assessment (RFA), a broad-based environ-
mental investigation of the site. The Company is currently in the process
of completing, and in some cases has completed, RCRA Facility Investiga-
tions (RFI) and Corrective Measures Studies (CMS) for areas at the site. At
December 31, 2004, estimated future investigation and remediation costs
of $67 million are accrued for this site and are included in the $153 million
reported in other fong-term liabilities.

The Company announced the closing of three manufacturing facilities
outside the United States in 2004. The Company has obligations with esti-
mated future investigation, remediation and monitoring costs of $21 million
at two of these facilities. At December 31, 2004, these costs are accrued
and included in the $153 million reported in other long-term liabilities.

The Company has obligations relating to other operating sites and for-
mer operations with estimated future investigation, remediation and moni-
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toring costs of $35 million. At December 31, 2004, these costs are accrued
and included in the $153 million reported in other long-term liabilities.

The Company has retained certain obligations for environmental
remediation and Superfund matters related to certain sites associated
with the non-imaging health businesses sold in 1994, At December 31,
2004, estimated future remediation costs of $30 million are accrued for
these sites and are included in the $153 million reported in other long-term
liabilities.

Cash expenditures for the aforementioned investigation, remediation
and monitoring activities are expected to be incurred over the next thirty
years for many of the sites. For these known environmental exposures, the
accrual reflects the Company’s best estimate of the amount it will incur
under the agreed-upon or proposed work plans. The Company’s cost es-
timates were determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, “Standard
Guide for Estimating Monetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental Mat-
ters,” and have not been reduced by possible recoveries from third parties.
The overall method includes the use of a probabilistic model which fore-
casts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individual
sites. The projects are closely monitored and the models are reviewed as
significant events occur or at least once per year. The Company’s estimate
includes equipment and operating costs for remediation and long-term
monitoring of the sites. The Company does not believe it is reasonably
possible that the losses for the known exposures could exceed the current
accruals by material amounts. '

A Consent Decree was signed in 1994 in settlement of a civil
complaint brought by the U.S. Enviranmental Protection Agency and the
U.S. Department of Justice. In connection with the Consent Decree, the
Company is subject to a Compliance Schedule, under which the Company
has improved its waste characterization procedures, upgraded one of its
incinerators, and is evaluating and upgrading its industrial sewer system.
The total expenditures required to complete this program are currently
estimated to be approximately $15 million over the next five years. These
expenditures are incurred as part of plant operations and, therefore, are not
included in the environmental accrual at December 31, 2004,

The Company is presently designated as a potentially responsible
party (PRP) under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensa-
tion, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (the Superfund Law), or under
similar state laws, for environmental assessment and cleanup costs as the
result of the Company’s alleged arrangements for disposal of hazardous
substances at five such active sites, With respect to each of these sites, the
Company’s liability is minimal. In addition, the Company has been identified
as a PRP in connection with the non-imaging health businesses in four
active Superfund sites. Numerous other PRPs have also been designated
at these sites. Although the law imposes joint and several liability on PRPs,
the Company’s historical experience demonstrates that these costs are
shared with other PRPs. Settiements and costs paid by the Company in
Superfund matters to date have not been material. Future costs are also
not expected to be material to the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

The Clean Air Act Amendments were enacted in 1990. Expenditures
to comply with the Clean Air Act implementing regulations issued to date
have not been material and have been primarily capital in nature. in addi-
tion, future expenditures for existing regulations, which are primarily capital

in nature, are not expected to be material. Many of the regulations to be
promulgated pursuant to this Act have not been issued.

Uncertainties associated with environmental remediation contingen-
cies are pervasive and often result in wide ranges of outcomes. Estimates
developed in the early stages of remediation can vary significantly, A finite
estimate of cost does not normally become fixed and determinable at a
specific time. Rather, the costs associated with environmental remediation
become estimable over a continuum of events and activities that help to
frame and define a liability, and the Company continually updates its cost
estimates. The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification
process to assess how the activities, with respect to the known exposures,
are progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to identify
other potential remediation sites that are presently unknown.

Estimates of the amount and timing of future costs of environmen-
tal remediation requirements are necessarily imprecise because of the
cantinuing evolution of environmental laws and regulatory requirements,
the availability and application of technology, the identification of presently
unknown remediation sites and the allocation of costs among the poten-
tially responsible parties. Based upon information presently available, such
future costs are not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s
competitive or financial position. However, such costs could be material to
results of operations in a particular future quarter or year.

NIEOAT A RN ST TREIR AN
REW ACCODUNTING

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement No. 123R, “Share-Based
Payment” (SFAS No. 123R), a revision to SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation” (SFAS No. 123). SFAS No. 123R eliminates
the alternative to use the Accounting Principles Board Opinion 25's {Opinion
25) intrinsic value method of accounting that was provided in SFAS No. 123
as originally issued.

Under Opinion 25, issuing stock options to employees generally
resufted in recognition of no compensation cost. SFAS No. 123R requires
companies to measure the cost of employee services recsived in exchange
for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the
award (with limited exceptions). That cost will be recognized over the pe-
riod during which an employee is required to provide service, in exchange
for the award—the requisite service period (usually the vesting period). No
compensation cost is recognized for equity instruments for which employ-
ees do not render the requisite service.

Companies will initially measure the cost of employee services
received in exchange for an award of instruments classified as liabilities
{Leadership stock, Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs)) based on its current
fair value; the fair value of the awards classified as a liability will be remea-
sured subsequently at each reporting date through the settlement date.
Changes in fair value during the requisite service period will be recognized
as compensation cost over that period.

The grant-date fair value of employee share options, or the Company’s
restricted stock and similar instruments classified in the Statement of
Financial Position as equity will be estimated using option-pricing models
adjusted for the unique characteristics of those instruments (unless observ-
able market prices for the same or similar instruments are available); the
fair value of awards classified as equity will not be remeasured. If an equity
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award is modified after the grant date, incremental compensation cost

will be recognized in an amount equal to the excess of the fair value of the
modified award over the fair value of the original award immediately before
the modification. ‘ o _

Excess tax benefits, as defined by SFAS No. 123R, will be recognized
as an addition to paid-in capital. Cash retained as a result of those excess
tax benefits will be presented in the statement of cash flows as financing
cash inflows. The write-off of deferred tax assets relating to unrealized tax
benefits associated with recognized compensation cost will be recognized
as income tax expense Unless there are excess tax benefits from previous
awards remaining in paid-in capital to which it can be offset.

SFAS No. 123R applies to all awards granted after the required effec-
tive date and to awards modified, repurchased, or cancelled after that date.
As of the required effective date; companies that used the fair-value-based
method for either recognition or disclosure under SFAS No. 123 will apply
SFAS No. 123R using a modified version of prospective application. Under
that transition method, compensation cost is recognized on or after the
required effective date for the portion of outstanding awards for which the
requisite service has not yet been rendered, based on the grant-date fair
value of those awards calculated under SFAS No. 123 for either recognition
or pro forma disclosure. The cumulative effect of initially applying SFAS No.
123R, if any, is recognized as of the required effective date. SFAS No. 123R
is effective as of the beginning of the first interim or annual reporting period
that begins after June 15, 2005. ‘

Early application is encouraged; consequently, the Company adopted
the modified version of prospective application of SFAS No. 123R as of
January 1, 2005. The cumulative effect of initial adoption to be recognized
in the first interim consolidated statement of earnings for the period ended
March 31, 2005, is immaterial. Management estimates that the adoption
of SFAS No. 123R will reduce EPS by approximately $.02 per share for the
year ended December 31, 2005. ’

In December 2004, FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory Costs”
that amends the guidance in Accounting Research Bulletin No. 43, Chapter
4, “Inventory Pricing,” (ARB-No. 43) to clarify the accounting for abnormal
amounts of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, and wasted mate-
rial (spoilage). In addition, this Statement requires that an allocation of fixed
production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the normal
capacity of the production facilities. SFAS No. 151 is effective for inventory
costs incurred during.fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. Early
application is permitted for inventory-costs incurred during fiscal years
beginning after November 23, 2004. The Company is evaluating the impact
of SFAS No. 151. ‘

In December 2004, FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No. 109-1,
“Application of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes,
to the Tax Deduction on Qualified Production Activities Provided by the
American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the “Act”).” The Act, which was
signed into law on October 22, 2004, authorizes a tax deduction of up to
9 percent (when fully phased-in} of the lesser of (a) “qualified production
activities income,” as defined in the Act, or (b) taxable income (after the
deduction for the utilization of any. net operating loss carryforwards), fim-
ited to 50 percent of W-2 wages paid by the taxpayer. Accordingly, the FSP
provides guidance on accounting for the deduction as a special deduction
in accordance with Statement 109, “Accounting for income Taxes.” Further,
a company should consider the special deduction in (a) measuring deferred

taxes when graduated tax rates are a significant factor and (b) assessing
whether a valuation allowance is necessary as required by paragraph 232
of Statement 109. The provisions of FSP 109-1 were effective in the fourth
quarter of 2004. The adoption of FSP 109-1 did not have a material effect
on the Company’s financial position, results of options or cash flows.

In December 2004, FASB issued FSP No. 109-2, “Accounting and
Disclosure Guidance for the Foreign Earnings Repatriation Provision within
the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the “Act”).” The Act, which was
signed into law on October 22, 2004, provides for a special one-time tax
deduction of 85 percent of certain foreign earnings that are repatriated (as
defined in the Act) in either a company’s last tax year that began before
the enactment date, or the first tax year that begins during the one-year
period beginning on the date of enactment. Accordingly, the FSP provides
guidance on accounting for income taxes that related to the accounting
treatment for unremitted earnings in a foreign investment (a consolidated
subsidiary or corporate joint venture that is essentially permanent in
nature). Further, the FSP permits a company time beyond the financial
reporting period of enactment to evaluate the effect of the Act on its plan
for reinvestment or repatriation of foreign earnings for purposes of applying
FASB Statement No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Accordingly,
an enterprise that has not yet completed its evaluation of the repatriation
provision for purposes of applying Statement 109 is required to disclose
certain information, for each period for which financial statements covering
periods affected by the Act are presented. Subsequently, the total effect
on income tax expense (or benefit) for amounts that have been recognized
under the repatriation provision must be provided in a company’s finan-
cial statements for the period in which it completes its evaluation of the
repatriation provision. The provisions of FSP 109-2 are effective immedi-
ately. As of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company has
not yet completed its evaluation; consequently, the required information is
disclosed in Note 15, “Income Taxes.”

RISK FACTORS

Set forth below and elsewhere in this report and in other documents that
the Company files with the Securities and Exchange Commission are risks
and uncertainties that could cause the actual future results of the Company
to differ from those expressed or implied in the forward-looking statements
contained in this document and other public statements the Company
makes. Additionally, because of the following risks and uncertainties, as
well as other variables affecting our operating results, the Company’s past
financial performance should not be considered an indicator of future per-
formance and investors should not use historical trends to anticipate results
or trends in future periods.

If we do not effectively implement our new digitally oriented growth
strategy, this could adversely affect our operations, revenue and
ability to compete.

Kodak is emphasizing digital technology and expanding into a range of
commercial businesses in order to create a more balanced and diversified
business portfolio while accelerating the impiementation of its existing
digital product strategies in the consumer markets. Kodak expects to incur
restructuring charges in relation to these initiatives. The expected benefits
from these initiatives are subject to many estimates and assumptions,
including assumptions regarding: (1) the amount and timing of cost savings
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and cash flow that Kodak can achieve from its traditional consumer film
and paper businesses; (2) the speed at which consumer transition from
traditional photography to digital photography occurs; (3) Kodak's ability
to develop new digital businesses in its commercial, consumer and health
markets; (4) Kodak’s ability to identify, complete and integrate compatible
strategic acquisitions censistent with its growth timeline; and (5) the costs
and timing of activities undertaken in connection with these initiatives. In
addition, these estimates and assumptions are subject to significant eco-
nomic, competitive and other uncertainties that are beyond Kodak's contro!,
If these assumptions are not realized, or if other unforeseen events occur,
Kodak's results of operations could be adversely affected, as it may not

be able o grow its business, and its ability to compete could be negatively
affected.

If we cannot manage our product and services transition or con-
tinue to develop and deploy new products and services, this could
adversely affect our revenues.

Unanticipated delays iniimplementing certain product strategies (including
digital products, category expansion and digitization) could adversely affect
Kodak’s revenues. Kodak’s ability to successfully transition its existing
products and develop and deploy new products requires that Kodak make
accurate predictions of the product development schedule as well as
volumes, product mix, customer demand, sales channels, and configura-
tion. The process of developing new products and services is complex and
often uncertain due to the frequent introduction of new products that offer
improved performance and pricing. Kodak may anticipate demand and
perceived market acceptance that differs from the product’s realizable cus-
tomer demand and revenue stream. Further, in the face of intense industry
competition, any delay in the development, production or marketing of a
new product couid decrease any advantage Kodak may have to be the first
or among the first to market. Kodak’s failure to carry out a product rollout
in the time frame anticipated and in the quantities appropriate to customer
demand, or at all, could adversely affect future demand for Kodak’s prod-
ucts and services and have an adverse effect on its business.

Our revenue, earnings and expenses may suffer if we cannot continue
to enforce our licensing agreements and intellectual property rights.
Kodak’s ability to implement its intellectual property licensing strategies
could also affect the Company’s revenue and earnings. Kodak has made
substantial investments in technologies and needs to protect its intellectual
property as well as the interests of other licensees. The establishment and
enforcement of licensing agreements provides a revenue stream in the form
of royalties that protects Kodak’s ability to further innovate and help the
marketplace grow. Kodak's failure to properly manage the development of
its intellectual property:could adversely affect the future of these patents
and the market opportunities that could result from the use of this property.
Kodak’s failure to manage the costs associated with the pursuit of these
licenses could adversely affect the profitability of these operations.

Our inability to develop and implement e-commerce strategies that
align with industry standards, could adversely affect our business.
In the event Kodak were unable to develop and implement e-commerce
strategies that are in alignment with the trend toward industry standards
and services, the Company’s business could be adversely affected. The
availability of software and standards related to e-commerce strategies
is of an emerging nature. Kodak’s ability to successfully afign with the

industry standards and services and ensure timely solutions, requires the
Company to make accurate predictions of the future accepted standards
and services.

System integration issues could adversely affect our revenues and
earnings. -

Kodak's completion of planned information systems upgrades, including
SAP, if delayed, could adversely affect its business. As Kodak continues

to expand the planned information services, the Company must continue

to balance the investment of the planned deployment with the need to
upgrade the vendor software. Kodak’s failure to successfully upgrade to the
vendor-supported version could result in risks to system availability, which
could adversely affect the business.

Our inability to manage our acquisitions, divestitures and other port-
folio actions could adversely impact our revenues and earnings.
Kodak has recently completed various business acquisitions and intends to
complete various other business acquisitions in the future, particularly in
its Health and Graphic Communications segments, in order to strengthen
and diversify its portfolio of businesses. At the same time, Kodak needs to
streamline and simplify its traditional businesses, including its photofinish-
ing operations in the United States and EAMER. In the event that Kodak
fails to effectively manage the portfolio of its more traditional businesses
while simultaneously integrating these acquisitions, it could fail to obtain
the expected synergies and favorable impact of these acquisitions. Such a
failure could cause Kodak to lose market opportunities and experience a
resulting adverse impact on its revenues and earnings.

In 2005, Kodak continues to focus on reduction of inventories,
improvement in receivable performance, improvement in manufacturing
productivity and the completion of focused capital expenditures.

If we do not timely implement our planned inventory reductions, this
could adversely affect our cash flow.

Unanticipated defays in the Company’s plans to continue inventory
reductions in 2005 could adversely impact Kodak’s cash flow outlook.
Planned inventory reductions could be compromised by slower sales that
could result from accelerated digital replacement or continued weak global
gconomic conditions. Purchasers' uncertainty about traditional product
demand or the extent of the global economic downturn could result in lower
demand for products and services. In addition, the competitive environment
and the transition to digital products and services could also place pres-
sures on Kodak's sales and market share. In the event Kodak is unable to
successfully manage these issues in a timely manner, they could adversely
impact the planned inventory reductions.

Delays in our plans to continue to improve our accounts receivable
collections could adversely impact our cash flow.

Unanticipated delays in the Company’s plans to continue the improve-
ment of its accounts receivable coltection could also adversely impact
Kodak’s cash outlook. A continued weak economy could slow customer
payment patterns. In addition, competitive pressures in major segments
may cause the financial condition of certain of Kodak's customers to dete-
riorate. These same pressures may adversely affect the Company’s efforts
to shorten customer payment terms. Kodak’s ability to manage customer
risk while maintaining a competitive market share may adversely affect
continued accounts receivable improvement in 2005.
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Delays in our plans to improve manufacturing productivity and con-
trol cost of operations could negatively impact our gross margins.
Delays in Kodak's plans to improve manufacturing productivity and
control costs of operations could negatively impact the gross margins of the
Company. Kodak’s failure to successfully manage operational performance
factors could delay or curtail plfanned improvements in manufacturing
productivity. Accelerating digital substitution could result in lower volumes
in the factory than planned, which.would also negatively impact gross mar-
gins. If Kodak is unable to successfully negotiate raw material costs with its
suppliers, ar incurs adverse pricing on certain of its commadity-based raw
materials, reduction in the gross margins could occur. Additionally, delays
in the Company's execution.of increasing manufacturing capabilities for
certain of its products in some of its emerging markets, particularly China
where it is more cost competitive, could adversely impact gross margins.

If we fail to execute our capital spending plan, this could adversely
impact our cash flow. ‘

If Kodak exceeds its 2005 capital spending plan, this factor could ad-
versely impact the Company’s cash flow outlook. Further, if Kodak deems
it necessary to spend more on regulatory requirements or if unanticipated
general maintenance obligations arise that require more capital spending
than planned, the increased spending could have an adverse impact on
Kodak's cash flow.

If our planned improvements in supply chain efficiency are delayed,
this could adversely affect our revenues and earnings.

Kodak'’s planned improvement in supply chain efficiency, if delayed, could
adversely affect its business by preventing shipments of certain products
to be made in their desired quantities and in a timely manner. The planned
efficiencies could be compromised if Kodak expands into new markets with
new applications that are not fully understood or if the portfolio broadens ‘
beyond that anticipated when the plans were initiated. The unforeseen
changes in manufacturing capacity could also compromise the supply chain
gfficiencies. ’

The competitive pressures we face could harm our revenue, gross
margins and market share,

Competition remains intense in the imaging sector in the Digital & Film
Imaging Systems, Graphic Communications and Health segments. in the
D&FIS segment, price competition has been driven somewhat by con-
sumers’ conservative spending behaviors during times of a weak world
economy, international tensions and the accompanying concern over war
and terrorism. In the Health and Graphic Communications segments, ag-
gressive pricing tactics intensified in the contract negotiations as competi-
tors were vying for customérs and market share domestically. If the pricing
and programs are not sufficiently competitive with those offered by Kodak’s
current and future competitors, Kodak may lose market share, adversely
affecting its revenue and gross margins.

If we fail to manage distribution of our products and services prop-
erly, our revenue, gross margins and earnings could be adversely
impacted.

The impact of continuing customer consotidation and buying power could
have an adverse impact on Kodak’s revenue, gross margins, and earnings.
In the competitive consumer retail environment, there is a movement from
small individually owned retailers to larger and commonly known mass
merchants. In the commercial environment, there is a continuing consolida-

tion of various group purchasing organizations. The resellers and distribu-
tors may elect to use suppliers other than Kodak. Kodak’s challenge is to
successfully negotiate contracts that provide the most favorable conditions
to the Company in the face of price and aggressive competitors,

Economic uncertainty in developing markets could affect adversely,
our revenue and earnings.

Kodak conducts business in developing markets with economies that tend
to be more volatile than those in the United States and Western Europe.
The risk of doing business in developing markets like China, India, Brazil,
Argentina, Mexico, Russia and other economically volatile areas could
adversely affect Kodak's operations and earnings. Such risks include the
financial instability among customers in these regions, political instability
and potential conflicts among developing nations and other non-economic
factors such as irregular trade flows that need to be managed success-
fully with the help of the local governments. Kodak’s failure to successfully
manage economic, political and other risks relating to doing business in
tleveloping countries and economically and politically volatile areas could
adversely affect its business.

Because we sell our products and services worldwide, we are subject
to changes in currency exchange rates and interest rates that may
adversely impact our operations and financial position.

Kodak, as a result of its.global operating and financing activities, is exposed
to changes in currency exchange rates and interest rates, which may
adversely affect its results of operations and financial position. Exchange
rates and interest rates in certain markets in which the Company does
business tend to be more volatile than those in the United States and
Western Europe. For example, in early 2002, the United States doflar was
eliminated as Argentina’s monetary benchmark, resulting in significant cur-
rency devaluation. There can be no guarantees that the economic situation
in developing markets or elsewhere will not worsen, which could result in
future effects on earnings should such events occur.

Cautionary Statement Pursuant to Safe Harbor
Provisions of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995

Certain statements in this report may be forward-looking in nature, or “for-
ward-looking statements” as defined in the United States Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. For example, references to expectations

for the Company’s growth in sales and earnings, the effects of legislation,
cash generation, tax rate, and debt management are forward-iooking state-
ments.

Actual results may differ from those expressed or implied in forward-
|00‘king statements. in addition, any forward-looking statements represent
the.Company's estimates only as of the date they are made, and should
not be relied upon as representing the Company’s estimates as of any
subsequent date. While the Company may elect to update forward-looking
statements at some point in the future, the Company specifically disclaims
any obligation to do so, even if its estimates change. The forward-looking
statements contained in this report are subject to a number of factors and
uncertainties, including the successful: implementation of the digitally-
oriented growth strategy, including the related implementation of the three-
year cost reduction program; implementation of the debt management
program; implementation of product strategies (including digital products,
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category expansion and digitization); implementation of intellectual prop-
erty licensing strategies; development and implementation of e-commerce
strategies; completion of information systems upgrades, including SAP, our
enterprise system software; completion of various portfolio actions; reduc-
tion of inventories; completion of focused capital expenditures: integra-
tion of newly acquired businesses; performance of accounts receivable;
improvement in manufacturing productivity and techniques; improvement in
supply chain efficiency; implementation of future focused cost reductions,
including personnel reductions; and the development of the Company's
business in emerging markets like China, India, Brazil, Mexico and Russia.
The forward-looking statements contained in this report are subject to the
following additional factors and uncertainties: inherent unpredictability of
currency fluctuations and raw material costs; changes in the Company’s
debt credit ratings and its ability to access capital markets; competitive
actions, including pricing; the nature and pace of technology evolution,
including the analog-to-digital transition; continuing customer consolida-
tion and buying power; current and future proposed changes to tax laws,
as well as other factors which could adversely impact our effective tax
rate in the future; general economic, business, geo-political, regulatory
and public health conditions; market growth predictions; and other factors
and uncertainties disclosed herein and from time to time in the Company’s
other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Any forward-looking statements in this report should be evaluated in
light of these important factors and uncertainties as well as other caution-
ary information contained herein,

SUMMARY OF OPERATING DATA
A summary of operating data for 2004 and for the four years prior is shown
on page 98.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about
Market Risk

The Company, as a result of its global operating and financing activities, is
exposed to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices,
and interest rates, which may adversely affect its results of operations and
financial position. In seeking to minimize the risks assaciated with such
activities, the Company may enter into derivative contracts.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used to hedge existing
foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities, especially those of the
Company’s International, Treasury Center, as well as forecasted foreign cur-
rency denominated intercompany sales. Silver forward contracts are used
to mitigate the Gompany’s risk to fluctuating sitver prices. The Company's
exposure 1o changes in interest rates results from its investing and borrow-
ing activities used to meet its liquidity needs. Long-term debt is generally
used to finance long-term investments, while short-term debt is used to
meet working capital requirements. The Company does not utilize financial
instruments for trading or other speculative purposes.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open
forward contracts using available forward rates, if the U.S. dollar had
been 10% weaker at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the fair value of open
forward contracts would have increased $62 million and $23 million,
respectively. Such gains or losses would be substantially offset by losses or
gains from the revaluation or settlement of the underlying positions hedged.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open
forward contracts using available forward prices, if available forward silver .
prices had been 10% lower at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the fair value
of open forward contracts would have decreased $1 million and $1 million,
respectively. Such losses in fair value, if realized, would be offset by lower
costs of manufacturing sitver-containing products.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its
borrowing activities and, to a lesser extent, through investments in market-
able securities. The Company may utilize borrowings to fund its working
capital and investment needs. The majority of short-term and long-term
borrowings are in fixed-rate instruments. There is inherent roll-over risk for
borrowings and marketable securities as they mature and are renewed at
current market rates. The extent of this risk is not predictable because of
the variability of future interest rates and business financing requirements.

Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of short-
term and long-term borrowings, if available market interest rates had been
10% (about 40 basis points) higher at December 31, 2004, the fair value of
short-term and long-term barrowings would have decreased $1 million and
$59 million, respectively. Using a sensitivity analysis based on estimated
fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings, if available market
interest rates had been 10% (about 43 basis points) higher at December
31, 2003, the fair value of short-term and long-term borrowings would have
decreased $2 million and $70 million, respectively.

The Company’s financial instrument counterparties are high-quality
investment or commercial banks with significant experience with such
instruments. The Company manages exposure to counterparty credit risk
by requiring specific minimum credit standards and diversification of coun-
terparties. The Company has procedures to monitor the credit exposure
amounts. The maximum credit exposure at December 31, 2004 was not
significant to the Company.
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:f u Mana_gement"s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 7{

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control gver financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1334, The Company's internal control over financial reparting is designed te provide reasanatle
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and proce-
dures that: (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company; {ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compli-
ance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal cantrol over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2004. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (C0SQ) in internal Control-Integrated Framework. Management excluded the NexPress-related entities and Scitex Digita! Printing (renamed
Kodak Yersamark) from its assessment of internal control over financial reporting because they were acquired by the Company in purchase business
combinations during 2004, The NexPress-refated entities and Kodak Versamark are wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company that represent 2% and 2%,
respectively, of consolidated total assets and 1% and 1%, respectively, of consolidated revenue as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004.

Based on our assessment and those criteria, management has concluded that the Company did not maintain effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004 as a result of material weaknesses in: (a) internal controls surrounding the accounting for income taxes and (b) internal
controls to validate the accuracy of participant census data and the monitoring of benefit payments for pension and other postretirement benefit plans.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelinood that a material misstate-
ment of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected.

Internal COntrbls Surrounding the Accounting for Income Taxes

The principal factors contributing to the material weakness in accounting for income taxes were as follows:

* Lack of local tax law expertise or failure to engage focal tax law expertise resulting in the incorrect assumption of reduced tax expense associated with
restructuring charges in various foreign locations in 2004 and 2003;

» Inadequate knowledge and application of the provisions of SFAS No. 109 by tax personnel resulting in errors in the accounting for income taxes;

o Lack of clarity in roles and responsibilities within the global tax organization related to income tax accounting;

« Insufficient or ineffective review and approval practices within the global tax and finance organizations resulting in the errors not being prevented or
detected in a timely.manner; and

o Lack of processes to effectively reconcile the income tax general ledger accounts to supporting detan and adequate verification of data used in computa-
tions.

This material weakness contributed to the restatement of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for 2003, for each of the quarters in the year
ended December 31, 2003 and for the first, second and third quarters for 2004, and in the Company recording audit adjustments to the fourth quarter
2004 financial statements. Additionally, if this material weakness is not corrected, it could result in a material misstatement of the income tax accounts
that would result in a material misstatement to annual or interim financial statements that might not be prevented or detected.

Internal Controls Surrounding the Accounting for Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The principal factors contributing to the material weakness in the internal controls to validate the accuracy of participant census data and the monitoring of
benefit payments for pension and other postretirement benefit plans included the following control deficiencies as discovered by management during year
end 2004 closing procedures and in conjunction with testing of controls during management's assessment of internal control aver financial reporting:

* A deficiency in the design of contrals to validate actual versus estimated benefit payments in the accounting for other postretirement benefits. The
design deficiency was an erroneous belief that actual payment data could not be captured at the required level of detail to enable adjustment of actuarial
gstimates on a quarterly basis.

* A failure to demonstrate operating effectiveness in controls surrounding reconciliation of participant census data between source systems and the
plan actuary models for various domestic and international pension and other postretirement benefit plans. While analytical procedures to validate the
reasonableness of census data extracts were employed, they were not sufficiently robust to prevent or detect errors in census data which could result in
more than a remote possibility of a material misstatement of the Company’s financial statements.

sjeisueuld

2004 SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT

43




Financials

This material weakness resulied in adjustments that were included in the restatement of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for 2003, for
each of the quarters in the year ended December 31, 2003 and for the first, second and third quarters for 2004, and in the Company recording adjust-
ments to the fourth quarter 2004 financial statements. Additionally, if this material waakness is not carrected, it could result in a material misstatement of
the pension and postretirement accounts that would result in @ material misstatement to annual or interim financial statements that might not be prevented
or detected.

The Company’s independent registered public accounting firm has audited management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, as stated in their report which appears on page 45 under the heading, Report of independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Remediation Plans for Material Weaknesses in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Accounting for Income Taxes

The Company is implementing enhancements to its internal control over financial reporting to provide reasonable assurance that errors and control defi-

ciencies in its accounting for income taxes will not recur. These steps include:

« The creation and staffing of a Tax Accounting Manager in the Controflers organization to provide oversight over the income tax accounting performed by
the tax organization as well as other actions to strengthen the income tax accounting function within the tax organization.

* The Company, in conjunction with externai advisors, has completed a review of all significant income tax related accounts on the balance sheet including
a review of income tax accounting relating to significant restructuring and acquisition or divestiture transactions.

« The Company is implementing definitive standards for detailed documentation and reconciliations supporting the deferred tax balances including the
review and approval of related journal entries by appropriate subject matter experts.

* The Company has engaged third party advisors to complete an initiative to clarify and enhance roles and responsibilities across the function including
levels of authority based on an assessment of the qualifications of staff and management. In connection with this initiative, the Company will be upgrad-
ing its tax personnel.

* The Company is investigating the implementation of an IT solution to enhance controls with respect to the collection, tracking and backkeeping of
detailed deferred tax information on a global basis.

+ The Company will develop comprehensive income tax accounting training programs for tax and certain finance personnel.

* The Company wili enhance audit procedures surrounding accounting for income taxes.

Accounting for Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company is implementing enhancements to its internal control over financial reporting for pensions and other postretirement benefits to provida

reasonable assurance that errors and control deficiencies of this type will not recur. These steps include:

« The Company has obtained actual payment data for other postretirement benefits and in conjunction with its actuary, recorded the appropriate financial
statement adjustments. On a prospective basis, quarterly reports of actual payment data will be utilized in the Company’s financial reporting procedures.

« The Company will complete the installation and operational execution of a global IT system created with the assistance of external advisors to enhance
controls with respect to the collection, tracking and validation of benefit arrangements, census data and other assumptions related to pension and other
postretirement benefit plans on a global basis. This system was developed during 2004 and was partially effective during the fourth quarter closing process.

* The Company has completed reconciliations of census data between Company source records and plan actuary models for material pension and postre-
tirement benefit plans. Financial adjustments required as a result of these reconciliations were recorded in the 2004 financial results.

* Actions will be undertaken to strengthen the functions responsible for the reconciliation of pension and postretirement benefit plan census data including
appropriate training of personnel.

Until these changes are completed, the material weaknesses will continue to exist. Management presently anticipates that the changes necessary to
remediate these weaknesses will be in place by the end of the third quarter of 2005.

(Dol

Daniel A. Carp Robert H. Brust
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and Executive Vice President
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t ® Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERER PUBLIC AGCOUNTING EiRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Eastman Kodak Company:

We have completed an integrated audit of Eastman Kodak Company’s 2004 consolidated financial statements and of its internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004 and audits of its 2003 and 2002 consolidated financial statements in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting QOversight Board (United States). Our opinions, based on our audits are presented below.

Consolidated ﬁnanclal statements

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements appearing on pages 47 through 97 of this Annual Report present falrly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Eastman Kodak Company and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the resufts of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has restated its 2003 consolidated financial statements primarily for certain
income tax and pension and other post retirement benefit plans matters

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, we have audited management s assessment, included in Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appearing on page 43

of this annual report, that Eastman Kodak Company did not maintain effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, because
the Company did not maintain effective controls over the accounting for income taxes including income taxes payable, deferred income tax assets and
liabilities and the related income tax provision and the valuation and recording of its pension and other postretirement benefit obligations and expenses,
based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commis-
sion (C0OS0). The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal controf over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of
the Company'’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control, and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We belleve that our audlt provides a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonabie assurance regarding the reliability of financial report-

ing and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispasitions of the assets of the campany; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iif) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compli-
ance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a materiat misstate-
ment of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. The following material weaknesses have been identified and included
in management's assessments:

Accounting for Income Taxes

As of December 31, 2004, the Company did not maintain effective controis over the accounting for income taxes including income taxes payahle, deferred
income tax assets and liabilities and the related income tax provision. Specifically, the Company had a lack of local tax law expertise or failure to engage
local tax law expertise resulting in the incorrect assumption of reduced tax expense associated with restructuring charges in various foreign locations in
2004 and 2003; inadequate knowiedge and application of the provisions of generally accepted accounting principles by tax personnel resufting in errors in
the accounting for income taxes; lack of clarity in roles and responsibilities within the global tax organization related to income tax accounting; insuf-
ficient or ineffective review and approval practices within the global tax and finance organizations resulting in the errors not being prevented or detected
in a timely manner; and a lack of processes to effectively reconcile the income tax general ledger accounts to supporting detail and adequate verifica-
tion of data used in computations. This material weakness contributed to the restatement of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for 2003,
for each of the quarters in the year ended December 31, 2003 and for the first, second and third quarters for 2004, and in the Company recording audit
adjustments to the fourth quarter 2004 financial statements. Additionally, this material weakness could result in a misstatement of income taxes payable,
deferred income tax assets and liabilities and the related income tax provision that would result in a material misstatement to annual or interim financial
statements that would not be prevented or detected.

Accounting for Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

As of December 31, 2004 the Company did not maintain effective controls over the valuation and recording of its pension and other postretirement benefit
obligations and expenses. Specifically, the Company has a deficiency in the design of controls to validate actual versus estimated benefit payments in

the accounting for other postretirement benefits. The design deficiency was an erroneous belief that actual payment data could not be captured at the
required level of detail to enable adjustment of actuarial estimates on a quarterly basis. In addition, the Company had a failure to demonstrate operating
gffectiveness in controls surrounding reconciliation of participant census data between source systems and the plan actuary models for various domestic
and international pension and other postretirement benefit plans. While analytical procedures to validate the reasonableness of census data extracts were
employed, they were not sufficiently robust to prevent or detect errors in census data, This material weakness resulted in adjustments that were included
in the restatement of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for 2003, for each of the quarters in the year ended December 31, 2003 and for
the first, secand and third quarters for 2004, and in the Company recording adjustments to the fourth quarter 2004 financial statements. Additionally, this
material weakness could result in a misstatement of pension and other postretirement obligations and expenses that would result in a material misstate-
ment to annual or interim financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

These material weaknesses were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in cur audit of the 2004 consolidated
financial statements, and our opinion regarding the effectiveness of the Company’s internal contro! over financial reporting does not affect our opinion on
those consolidated financial statements.

As described in Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management has excluded the NexPress-related entities and Scitex
Digital Printing (renamed Kodak Versamark) from its assessment of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 because they were
acquired by the Company in purchase business combinations during 2004. We have also excluded the NexPress-related entities and Kodak Versamark
from our audit of internal control over financial reporting. The NexPress-related entities and Kodak Versamark are wholly owned subsidiaries of the Com-
pany that represent 2% and 2%, respectively, of consolidated total assets and 1% and 1%, respectively, of consolidated revenue as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2004.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Eastman Kodak Company did not maintain effective internal control over financial reporting as of December
31,2004, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. Also, in our
opinion, because of the effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, Eastman Kodak
Company has not maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria established in Internal Control

- Integrated Framework issued by the COSO.

W‘*’@“" /(A?

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Rochester, NY
April 6, 2005
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- 11 Consolidated Statement of Earnings

Eastman Kodak Company

For the Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(in millions, except per share data) (Restated)
Net sales $ 13517 $ 12,908 $ 12,549
Cost of goods sold 9,548 8,734 8,022

Gross profit 3,969 4175 4527
Selling, general and administrative expenses 2,507 2,618 2,504
Research and development costs 854 776 757
Restructuring costs and other 695 479 98
(Loss) earnings from continuing operations before

interest, other income (charges), net and income taxes (87) 302 1,168

Interest expense 168 147 173
QOther income (charges), net 161 (51) (101)
{Loss) earnings from continuing operations before income {axes (94) 104, 894
(Benefit) provision for income taxes (175) (85) 133
Earnings from continuing operations 81 189 761
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 475 64 9
Net Earnings $ 556 253 770
Basic net earnings per share: o

Continuing operations $ .28 $ 66 $ 261

Discontinued operations 1.66 .22 03

Total $ 194 $ .88 § 264
Diluted net earnings per share;

Continuing operations $ 28 $ 66 § 261

Discontinued operations 1.66 22 .03

Total . 1.94 .88 2.64
Cash dividends per share $ 50 $ 115 1.80
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[ ® Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

f Eastman Kodak Company

L

At December 31,
2004 2003
(in millions, except share and per share data) (Restated)
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,255 $ 1,250
Receivables, net 2,544 2,327
Inventories, net 1,158 1,078
Deferred income taxes 556 596
Other current assets 105 129
Assets of discontinued operations 30 72
Total current assets 5,648 5,452
Property, plant and equipment, net 4,512 5,051
Goodwill 1,446 1,349
Other long-term assets 3,131 2,929
Assets of discontinued operations — 65
Total Assets $ 14737 $ 14,846
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 3,896 $ 3,630
Short-term borrowings 469 946
Accrued income taxes 625 643
Liabilities of discontinued operations —_ 36
Total current liabilities 4,990 5,255
Long-term debt, net of current portion 1,852 2,302
Pension and other postretirement liabilities 3,338 3,374
QOther long-term iiabilities 746 662
Liabilities of discontinued operations — 8
Total liabilities 10,926 11,601
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 11)
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock, $2.50 par value;
391,292,760 shares issued in 2004 and 2003; 286,696,938 and
286,580,671 shares outstanding in 2004 and 2003 978 978
Additional paid in capital 850 850
Retained earnings 7922 7,515
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (90) (238)
Unearned restricted stock (5) (8)
9,655 9,097
Treasury stock, at cost
104,595,822 shares in 2004 and 104,712,089 shares in 2003 5,844 5,852
Total sharehoiders’ equity 3,811 3,245
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 14,737 $ 14,846

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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It "I Consolidated Statement of Shareholdersf; Equity . Eastman Kodak Company

Accumulated
Additional Other Unearned
: Common Paid In Retained  Comprehensive Restricted Treasury
(in millions, except share and per share data) Stock* Capital Earmnings  (Loss) Income Stock Stock Total
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2001 $ 978 $ 849 $ 7,431 $ (597) $ — $(5767) $ 2,894
Net earnings — — 770 — — — 770
Other comprehensive income (loss): -
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale
securities ($11 million pre-tax) — — — 6 - — 6
Unrealized losses arising from
hedging activity ($27 million pre-tax) — — — (19) —_ — {19)
Reclassification adjustment for hedging :
related gains included in net earnings
{$24 million pre-tax) — — — 15 — — 15
Currency translation adjustments — — —_ 218 — —_— 218
Minimum pension liability adjustment
($577 million pre-tax) — — — (394) — — (394)
Other comprehensive loss — — — M - — _(1_%4)
Comprehensive income 596
Cash dividends declared
($1.80 per common share) — — (525) — — — (525)
Treasury stock repurchased
(7,354,316 shares) — — — — — (260) (260)
Treasury stock issued under employee plans
(2,357,794 shares) — (1 (65) — — 137 71
Tax reductions - employee plans — 1 — — — — 1
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2002 $ 978 $ 849 $ 7611 $ (TN) $§ — $(5,890) $ 2777
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Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity Continued = Eastman Kodak Company

Accumulated
Additional Other Unearned
, ‘ Common Paid In Retained Comprehensive Restricted Treasury
(in millions, except share and per share data) Stock* Capital Earnings  (Loss) Income Stock Stock Total
Shareholders’ Equity December 31, 2002 $ 978 $ 849 $ 7611 $ (77 $ — $(5890) $2777
Net earnings (Restated) — — 253 — — — 253
Other comprehensive income (loss): -
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale
securities ($18 million pre-tax) — — — 11 — — 11
Unrealized losses arising from
hedging activity ($42 million pre-tax) — — — (25) — —_ (25)
Reclassification adjustment for hedging
related gaing included in net earnings
($29 million pre-tax) — — — 19 — — 19
Currency transtation adjustments — — — 406 — — 406
Minimum pension liability adjustment
{$167 million pre-tax) — — — 122 — — 122
Other comprehensive income — — — 533 — — 533
Comprehensive income 786
Cash dividends declared
{$1.15 per common share) — — (330 — — — (330
Treasury stock issued for stock option
exercises {337,940 shares) — — (10) — — 21 il
Unearned restricted stock issuances — — (9) - (8) 17 —
{309,552 shares)
Tax reductions - employee plans — 1 — — — — 1
Shareholders’ Equity
December 31, 2003 (Restated) $ 978 $ 850 $ 7515 $ (238) 3 () $(5852) $ 3,245
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h Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity Continued Eastman Kodak Company
Accumulated
Additional Other Unearned

Gommon Paid In Retained Comprehensive Restricted Treasury
{in millions, except share and per share.data) . Stock*. Capital Earnings  (Loss) Income Stock

Stock Total

Shareholders’ Equity

December 31, 2003 (Restated) ‘ $ 978 $ 850 §7515  § (238) $ (8 $(5852) § 3,245
Net earnings — — 556 — — — 556
Other comprehensive income (l0ss): ‘ -

Unrealized losses on available-for-sale :

securities ($18 million pre-tax) — _ - (1 — — (1

Unrealized gains arising from

hedging activity ($8 million pre-tax) — — L= 5 — — 5
Reclassification adjustment for hedging

related gains included in net earnings

($11 million pre-tax) — — — 8 — — 8
Currency translation adjustments - — — — 228 —_ —_— 228
Minimum pension liability adjustment

($126 milion pre-tax) — — = (82) — — (82)

Other comprehensive income — — —_ 148 — — 148
Comprehensive income 704
Cash dividends declared

($.50 per common share) — — (143) — — — (143)
Treasury stock issued for stock option :

exercises (105,323 shares) — — (5) — — 7 2
Unearned restricted stock issuances —_ L—_ )] —_ 3 1 3

{10,944 shares) , ‘

Tax reductions - employee plans B —_ —_ - — — — -
Shareholders’ Equity December 31,2004 ~+  § 978 $ 850 $:7,922 $ (90) $ (5 $(5844) $ 3,81

* There are 100 million shares of $10 par value preferred.stock authorized, none of which have been issued.

The accompanying notes are‘an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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@ consolidated Statement of Cash Flows ‘

Eastman Kodak Company

For the Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(in millions) (Restated)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings $ 556 $ 253 $ 770
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (475) (64) 9
Equity in (earnings) losses from unconsolidated affiliates {20) 52 105
Depreciation and amortization 1,030 864 834
Gain on sales of businesses/assets (13) (1 (24)
Purchased research and development 16 32 —
Restructuring costs, asset impairments and other charges 130 156 85
Benefit for deferred income taxes (37 (49) (224)
{Increase) decrease inreceivables (43) 15 276
Decrease in inventories 83 118 93
{Decrease) increase in liabilities excluding borrowings (283) 103 1
QOther items, net 202 98 264
Total adjustments 590 1,314 1,399
Net cash pravided by continuing operations 1,146 1,567 2,169
Net cash provided by discontinued operations 22 78 35
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,168 1,645 2,204
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to properties (460) (497) (571)
Net proceeds from sales of businesses/assets 24 24 27
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (369) {697) (72)
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates (31) (89) (123)
Marketable securities - sales 124 86 88
Marketable securities - purchases (116) (87) (101)
Net cash used in continuing operations (828) (1,260) (752)
Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations 708 N (6)
Net cash used in investing activities (120) (1,267) (758)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net decrease in borrowings with maturities of 90 days or less (308) (574) (210
Proceeds from other borrowings 147 1,693 759
Repayment of other borrowings (767) (531) {1,146)
Dividends to shareholders (143) (330) (525)
Exercise of employee stock options 5 12 51
Stock repurchase programs — — (260)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (1,066) 270 {1,331)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 23 33 6
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5 681 121
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,250 569 448
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $1,255 $1,250 $ 569
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; # Gonsolidated Statement of Cash Flows éontinued

Eastman Kodak Company

Supplemental Cash Flow Information (in millions) 2004 2003 2002
Cash paid for interest and income taxes was:
Interest, net of portion capitalized of $2, $2 and $3 $ 169 $ 137 $ 173
Income taxes 72 66 201
The following non-cash transactions are not reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows:
Minimum pension liability adjustment $ 82 § 122 $ 394
Liabilities assumed in acquisitions 123 109 30
Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeitures — 13 1
Issuance of stock related to an acquisition —_ — 25

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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| Notes to Financial Statements |

Eastman Kodak Company

| —

NOTE {: SICNIEIGANT ACCCUNTING
POLICLES ARD RESVATEMENT

Company Opsretions Eastman Kodak Company (the Company or
Kodak) is engaged primarily in developing, manufacturing, and marketing
traditional and digital imaging products, services and solutions to consum-
ers, the entertainment industry, professionals, healthcare providers and
other customers. The Company’s products are manufactured in a number
of countries in North and South America, Europe and Asia, The Company’s
products are marketed and sold in many countries throughout the world.

Basls of Consoldaticn The consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of Kodak and its majority owned subsidiary companies. Inter-
gompany transactions are eliminated and net earnings are reduced by the
portion of the net earnings of subsidiaries applicable to minority interests.
The equity method of accounting is used for joint ventures and investments
in associated companies over which Kodak has significant influence, but
does not have effective control. Significant influence is generally deemed
to exist when the Company has an ownership interest in the voting stock
of the investee of between 20% and 50%, although other factors, such

as representation on the investee’s Board of Directors, voting rights and
the impact of commercial arrangements, are considered in determining
whether the equity method of accounting is appropriate. Income and losses
of investments accounted for using the equity method are reported in
other income (charges), net, in the accompanying Consolidated State-
ment of Earnings. See Note 7, “Investments,” and Note 14, “Other Income
(Charges), Net.”

The cost method of accounting is used for investments in equity
securities that do not have a readily determined market value and when
the Company does not have the ability to exercise significant influence.
These investments are carried at cost and are adjusted only for other-than-
temporary declines in fair value. The carrying value of these investments
is reported in other long-term assets in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position.

Restatemant of Previcusly ssusd Franclel Statsmants The
Company has restated its consolidated financial statements as of and for
the period ended December 31, 2003. In addition, the Company restated
its quarterly consolidated financial statements for each of the quarterly
periods in 2003 and for the first three quarters of 2004. The restatement
reflects adjustments to correct errors in the Company's accounting for
income taxes, accounting for pensions and other postretirement benefits
as well as other miscellaneous adjustments. The restatement resulted in
the Company adjusting its previousty reported 2003 net income of $265
million ($.92 per share) to net income of $253 million ($.88 per share).
The nature and impact of these adjustments are described below. Also see
Note 24: “Quarterly Sales and Earnings Data - Unaudited” for the impact of
these adjustments on each of the quarterly periods.

income Taxes During the year-end closing process, errors were discov-
ered relating to the Company's accounting for income taxes, the majority
of which related to the Company’s foreign operations. The more significant
errors that were discovered related to matters surrounding 1) inappropri-
ately recognizing tax benefits, including the timing of the recognition of

valuation allowances, associated with net operating loss carry forwards,
2) the recording of benefits for certain restructuring charges that were

not deductible for income tax purposes, 3) carrecting deferred income tax
accounts for book/tax differences in certain foreign subsidiaries and 4)
accruing net interest expense on potential tax settlements with the Internal
Revenue Service (more fully discussed in Note 15). Excluding the impact
of income tax adjustments relating to periods prior to 2003 which are
discussed below, the impact of these adjustments on previously reported
2003 net income amounted to a reduction of $1 miliion.

Pensizng and Olner Pesiratizematt BanaZis During the year-

end testing of the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls over
financial reporting, the Company identified ineffective controls surround-
ing the reconciliation of participant census data between the Company’s
source systems and the information provided to the actuary in performing
the actuarial valuation of the liabilities and net periodic benefits cost for
the various domestic and international pension and other postretirement
benefit plans. This control weakness resulted in incorrect participant data
being utilized in the actuarial calculations. In addition, the Company had
identified an error in the recorded amounts of its postretirement benefits
expense. The Company has quantified the effect of these errors and, ex-
cluding the impact of pension and other postretirement benefit adjustments
relating to periods prior to 2003 which are discussed below, the Company
has reduced it's previously reported 2003 net income by $6.1 million.

Dilhar Acjustmienls During 2004, the Company determined that its
general ledger accounting system was inappropriately translating deprecia-
tion expense from its foreign operations, using an historical exchange rate
rather than a current exchange rate for purposes of translating periodic
depreciation expense. Excluding amounts relating to periods prior to 2003,
which are discussed below, the impact of this adjustment on previously
reported 2003 net income amounted to a reduction of $14.8 million.

During 2003, the Company recorded a charge to write-off an exclu-
sivity payment made to a customer that had previously been recorded as
an asset based on the Company’s ability to recover a pro-rata portion of the
payment in the event of a customer breach. The Company determined that
this payment should have been written off prior to January 1, 2003. Exclud-
ing amounts refating to periods prior to 2003, which are discussed below,
the impact of this adjustment on previously reported 2003 net income
amounted to an increase of $13.3 million.

In addition, the Company also determined that a number of individu-
ally immaterial adjustments were recorded in 2003 that more appropriately
belonged in periods prior to January 1, 2003, Excluding amounts relating to
periods prior to 2003, which are discussed below, the impact of this adjust-
ment on previously reported 2003 net income amounted to a decrease of
$2.5 million.

Adivstmants Releling to Perlods Prior to 2003 As discussed above,
certain of the adjustments, or portions thereof, made to restate the
Company’s 2003 financial statements relate to periods prior to January 1,
2003. The following table summarizes these:
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{in millions) ‘ Income/(Loss) For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

Income Tax $ 356 As Previously

Pension and other postretirement benefits (34.6) N Reported Restated
Transtation of depreciation expense 275 CGonsolidated Statement of Earnings:
Exclusivity asset write-off (21.4) Net sales $12,893 $12,909
Other, miscellaneous (8.3) Cost of goods sold 8,715 8,734
Gross profit 4178 4175
Net adjustment ‘ § 12 Selling, general and administrative

, ; _ expenses 2,612 2,618
The Company has assessed the impact of the above items on each Research and development costs 775 776
annual period prior to January 1, 2003 and determined that the impact of Restructuring costs and other 484 479

such errors is immaterial to each prior period. In addition, the Company
has concluded that the net $1.2 million adjustment is immaterial to the
net income, as adjusted, for the first quarter of and for the full year ended

Earnings from continuing operations,
before interest, other income (charges),

December 31, 2003. Accordingly, the Company has recorded this net net and income taxes 307 302
adjustment of $1.2 million as a reduction in Selling, general and adminis- Merest expense Lol 147
Other income (charges), net (51) (51)

trative expenses for the quarter ended March 31, 2003.
The impact on the Consolidated Statement of Earnings is presented  Earnings from continuing operations

below (in millions, except per share data). The impact of the above before income taxes 109 104
adjustments on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position and (Benefit) provision from income taxes ‘ (90) (85)
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows is not presented as it is immate- Earnings from continuing operations $ 199 $ 189
rial. B
Earnings from discontinued operations,
net of income taxes - $ 66 $ 64
Net Earnings $ 265 $ 253
Basic net earnings per share:
Continuing $ .69 $ 66
Discontinued .23 .22
Total ‘ $ 92 $ .88
Diluted net earnings per share:
Continuing $ 69 $ 66
Discontinued 23 22
Total , $ 92 $ .88
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The following table reflects the impact of the aforementioned adjustments on selected components of the Company’s 2003 consolidated income

statement:
Pensions and Other
As Originally Postretirement Adjustments Relating

{in millions) Reported Benefits Other to Prior Periods Tax As Adjusted
Income from continuing

operations $ 109 $ (9 $ 5 $ () $ — $ 104
Provision (benefit)

for income taxes {90) {3) 7 — 1 (85)
Income (loss) from

continuing operations 199 (6) (2) 1 (1) 189
income (loss) from

discontinued operations 77 - (3) — — 74
Provision (benefit)

for income taxes 1 — ] — — 10
Income (loss) from

discontinued operations 66 — 2) — — 64
Net income (loss) $ 265 S (6) $ @ $ () $ M $ 253

Uss o7 Eslirnates The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at year end, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Farelgn Gurrarey For most subsidiaries and branches outside the U.S.,
the local currency is the functional currency. In accordance with the State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 52, “Foreign Currency
Translation,” the financia! statements of these subsidiaries and branches
are translated into U.S. dolfars as follows: assets and liabilities at year-end
exchange rates; income, expenses and cash flows at average exchange
rates; and shareholders’ equity at historical exchange rates. For those
subsidiaries for which the local currency is the functional currency, the re-
sulting translation adjustment is recorded as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income in the accompanying Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position. Translation adjustments are not tax-effected since
they relate to investments, which are permanent in nature.

For certain other subsidiaries and branches, operations are con-
ducted primarily in U.S. dollars, which is therefore the functional currency.
Monetary assets and liabilities, and the related revenue, expense, gain and
loss accounts, of these foreign subsidiaries and branches are remeastred
at year-end exchange rates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities, and the
related revenue, expense, gain and l0ss accounts, are remeasured at
historical rates. Adjustments, which result from the remeasurement of the
assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries, are included in net income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from transactions denomi-
nated in a currency other than the functional currency of the entity involved
are included in net income. The effects of foreign currency transactions,
including related hedging activities, were losses of $10 million, $10 million,

and $19 million in the years 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively, and are
included in other income (charges), net, in the accompanying Cansolidated
Statement of Earnings. Refer to the “Derivative Financial Instruments”
section of Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies,” for a description of how
hedging activities are reflected in the Company’s Consolidated Statement
of Earnings.

Concentralion of Gradit sk Financial instruments that potentially
subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, foreign currency
forward contracts and commodity forward contracts. The Company places
its cash and cash equivalents with high-quality financial institutions and
limits the amount of credit exposure to any one institution. With respect

to receivables, such receivables arise from sales to numerous custom-

ers in a variety of industries, markets, and geographies around the world.
Receivables arising from these sales are generally not collateralized. The
Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial
conditions and no single customer accounts for greater than 10% of the
sales of the Company. The Company maintains reserves for patential credit
losses and such losses, in the aggregate, have not exceeded manage-
ment’s expectations. With respect to the foreign currency forward contracts
and commodity forward-contracts, the counterparties to these contracts
are major financial institutions, The Company has not experienced non-
performance by any of its counterparties.

Additionally, the Company guarantees debt and other obligations with
certain unconsolidated affiliates and customers, which could potentially
subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk. However,
with the exception of the Company'’s total debt guarantees for which there
is a concentration with one of Kodak's unconsolidated affiliate companies,
these guarantees relate to numerous customers in a variety of industries,
markets and geographies around the world. The Company does not believe
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that material payments will be required under any of its guarantee arrange-
ments. See Note 12, “Guarantees.”

Cash Equivalents Al highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity
of three months or less at date of purchase are considered to be cash
gquivalents. ‘

Marketable Securities and Noncurrent Investments The Company
classifies its investment securities as either held-to-maturity, available-for-
sale or trading. The Company's debt and equity investment securities are
classified as held-to-maturity and available-for-sale, respectively. Held-to-
maturity investments are carried at amortized cost and available-for-sale
securities are carried at fair value, with the unrealized gains and losses
reported in shareholders’ equity under the caption accumulated other
comprehensive (loss) income. The Company records losses that are other
than temporary to earnings. "

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company had short-term
investments classified as held-to-maturity of $3 million and $11 million,
respectively. These investments were included in other current assets in
the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. In addition,
at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company had available-for-sale
equity securities of $25 million and $34 million, respectively, included in
other long-term assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position.

Inventories Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The
cost of most inventories in the U.S. is determined by the “last-in, first-out”
(LIFO) method. The cost of all of the Company’s remaining inventories in
and outside the U.S. is determined by the “first-in, first-out” (FIFO) or aver-
age cost method, which approximates current cost. The Gompany provides
inventory reserves for excess, obsolete or slow-moving inventory based on
changes in customer demand, technology developments or other economic
factors. ‘

Properties Properties are recorded at cost, net of accumulated deprecia-
tion. The Company principally calculates depreciation expense using the
straight-line method over the assets’ estimated useful lives, which are as
follows: ‘ ‘ ‘

Years
Buildings and building equipment 10-40
Land improvements . : 10-20
Leasehold improvements 3-10
Machinery and production equipment 3-20
Power plant equipment 5-20
Transportation equipment 3-5
Tooling 3
Office equipment, including computers 37
Furniture and fixtures » 3-15

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Upon
sale or other disposition, the applicable amounts of asset cost and accumu-
lated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the net amount, less
proceeds from disposal, is charged or credited to income.

Goodwill! Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the

fair value of net assets acquired. The Company applies the provisions of
SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” In accordance with
SFAS No. 142, goodwill is not amortized, but is required to be assessed for
impairment at feast annually. The Company has elected to make September
30 the annual impairment assessment date for all of its reporting units,
and will perform additional impairment tests when events or changes in
circumstances occur that would more likely than not reduce the fair value
of the reporting unit below its carrying amount, SFAS No. 142 defines a re-
porting unit as an operating segment or one level below an operating seg-
ment. The Company estimates the fair value of its reporting units through
internal analyses and external valuations, which utilize income and market
approaches through the appiication of capitalized earnings, discounted
cash flow and market comparable methods. The assessment is required
to be performed in two steps, step one to test for a potential impairment
of goodwill and, if potential losses are identified, step two to measure the
impairment loss. The Company completed step one in its fourth quarter
and determined that there were no such impairments. Accordingly, the
performance of step two was not required.

Revenue The Company's revenue transactions include sales of the
following: products; equipment; software; services; equipment bundled
with products and/or services; and integrated solutions. The Company
recognizes revenue when realized or realizable and earned, which is when
the following criteria are met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement
exists; delivery has occurred; the sales price is fixed or determinable; and
collectibility is reasonably assured. At the time revenue is recognized, the
Company provides for the estimated costs of customer incentive programs,
warranties and estimated returns and reduces revenue accordingly.

For product sales, the recognition criteria are generally met when
title and risk of loss have transferred from the Company to the buyer, which
may be upon shipment or upon delivery to the customer site, based on con-
tract terms or legal requirements in foreign jurisdictions. Service revenues
are recognized as such.services are rendered.

For equipment sales, the recognition criteria are generafly met when
the equipment is delivered and installed at the customer site. Revenue is
recognized for equipment upon delivery as opposed to upon installation
when there is objective and reliable evidence of fair value for the installa-
tion, and the amount of revenue allocable to the equipment is not legally
contingent upon the completion of the installation. In instances in which
the agreement with the customer contains a customer acceptance clause,
revenue is deferred until customer acceptance is obtained, provided the
customer acceptance clause is considered to be substantive. For certain
agreements, the Company does not consider these customer acceptance
clauses to be substantive because the Company can and does replicate
the customer acceptance test environment and performs the agreed upon
product testing prior to shipment. In these instances, revenue is recognized
upon installation of the equipment.

Revenue for the sale of software licenses is recognized when: (1) the
Company enters into a legally binding arrangement with a customer for the
license of software; (2) the Company delivers the software; (3) customer
payment is deemed fixed or determinable and free of contingencies or
significant uncertainties; and (4) collection from the customer is prob-
able. if the Company determines that collection of a fee is not reasonably
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assured, the fee is deferred and revenue is recognized at the time collection
becomes reasonably assured, which is generally upon receipt of payment.
Software maintenance and support revenue is recognized ratably over the
term of the related maintenance pericd.

The Company's transactions may invoive the sale of equipment,
software, and related services under multiple element arrangements. The
Company aliocates revenue to the various elements hased on verifiable
objective evidence of fair value (if software is not included or is incidental
to the transaction) or Kodak-specific objective evidence of fair value if
software is included and is other than incidental to the sales transaction as
a whole. Revenue allocated to an individual element is recognized when all
other revenue recagnition criteria are met for that elsment.

Revenue from the sale of integrated solutions, which includes trans-
actions that require significant production, modification or customization
of software, is recognized in accordance with contract accounting, Under
contract accounting, revenue is recognized by utilizing either the percent-
age-of-completion or completed-contract method. The Company currently
utilizes the completed-contract method for all solution sales, as sufficient
history does not currently exist to aflow the Company to accurately estimate
total costs to complete these transactions. Revenue from other long-term
contracts, primarily government contracts, is generally recognized using
the percentage-of-completion method.

At the time revenue is recognized, the Company also records reduc-
tions to revenue for customer incentive programs in accordance with the
provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 01-09, “Ac-
counting for Consideration Given from a Vendor to a Gustomer (Including a
Reseller of the Vendor's Products).” Such incentive programs include cash
and volume discounts, price protection, promotional, cooperative and other
advertising allowances, and coupons. For those incentives that require
the estimation of sales volumes or redemption rates, such as for volume
rebates or coupons, the Company uses historical experience and internal
and customer data to estimate the sales incentive at the time revenue is
recognized.

In instances where the Company provides slotting fees or similar
arrangements, this incentive is recognized as a reduction in revenue when
payment is made to the customer (or at the time the Company has incurred
the obligation, if earlier) unless the Company receives a benefit over a
period of time, in which case the incentive is recorded as an asset and is
amortized as a reduction of revenue over the term of the arrangement. Ar-
rangements in which the Company receives an identifiable benefit include
arrangements that have enforceable exclusivity provisions and those that
provide a clawback provision entitling the Company to a pro rata reim-
bursement if the customer does not fulfill its obligations under the contract.

The Company may offer customer financing to assist customers in
their acquisition of Kodak’s products. At the time a financing transaction is
consummated, which qualifies as a sales-type lease, the Company records
equipment revenue equal to the total lease receivable net of unearned
income. Unearned income is recognized as finance income using the
effective interest method over the term of the lease. Leases not qualifying
as sales-type leases are accounted for as operating leases. The Company
recognizes revenue from operating leases on an accruat basis as the rental
payments become due.

The Company’s sales of tangible products are the only class of
revenues that exceeds 10% of total consolidated net sales. All other sales

classes are individually less than 10%, and therefore, have been combined
with the sales of tangible products on the same line in accordance with
Regulation S-X.

(ncremental direct acquisition costs such as commissions (i.e. costs
that vary with and are directly related to the acquisition of a contract which
would not have been incurred but for the acquisition of the contract) are
expensed as incurred and included in cost of goods sofd in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings.

Jzseareh and Davalapment Cosls Research and development (R&D)
costs, which include costs in connection with new product development,
fundamental and exploratory research, process improvement, product use
technology and product accreditation, are charged to operations in the pe-
riod in which they are incurred. In connection with a business combination,
the purchase price allocated to research and development projects that
have not yet reached technological feasibility and for which no alternative
future use exists is charged to operations in the period of acquisition. R&D
costs were $854 million, $776 million and $757 million in 2004, 2003 and
2002, respectively.

Adverlsing Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and included in
selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying Consoli-
dated Statement of Earnings. Advertising expenses amounted to $513 mil-
lion, $596 million and $630 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Shizning end Fandiing Gesls Amounts charged to customers and
costs incurred by the Company related to shipping and handting are
included in net sales and cost of goods sold, respectively, in accordance
with EiTF Issue No. 00-10, “Accounting for Shipping and Handling Fees and
Costs.”

aepairment o Long-Liver Lssels The Company applies the provi-
sions of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets.” Under the guidance of SFAS No. 144, the Company
reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets, other than goodwill and
purchased intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
valug may not be recoverable. The Company assesses the recoverability of
the carrying value of long-lived assets by first grouping its fong-lived assets
with other assets and liabilities at the lowest level for which identifiable
cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other assets and
liabilities (the asset group) and, secondly, by estimating the undiscounted
future cash flows that are directly associated with and that are expected
to arise from the use of and eventual disposition of such asset group. The
Company estimates the undiscounted cash flows over the remaining useful
life of the primary asset within the asset group. If the carrying value of the
asset group exceeds the estimated undiscounted cash flows, the Com-
pany records an impairment charge to the extent the carrying value of the
long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. The Company determines fair value
through quoted market prices in active markets or, if quoted market prices
are unavailable, through the performance of internal analyses of discounted
cash flows or external appraisals.

In connection with its assessment of recoverability of its long-lived
assets and its ongoing strategic review of the business and its operations,
the Company continually reviews the remaining ussful lives of its long-lived
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assets. If this review indicates that the remaining useful life of the long-
lived asset has been reduced, the Company adjusts the depreciation onthat
asset to facilitate full cost recovery over its revised estimated remaining
useful life. )

Derivative Financial Instruments The Company accounts for derivative
financial instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” All derivative instruments
are recognized as either assets or liabilities and are measured at fair value.
Certain derivatives are designated and accounted for as hedges. The Com-
pany does not use derivatives for trading or other speculative purposes.

The Company uses cash flow hedges to manage foreign currency
exchange risk, commodity price risk, and interest rate risk related to
forecasted transactions. The Company also uses foreign currency forward
contracts to offset currency-related-changes in foreign currency denomi-
nated assets and liabilities, These foreign currency forward contracts are
not designated as accounting hedges and all changes in fair value are
recognized in earnings in the period of change.

The fair values of foreign currency forward contracts designated as
cash flow hedges of forecasted foreign currency denominated intercom-
pany sales are reported in other current assets and/or current liabilities,
and the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivatives is recorded
in other comprehensive income. When the related inventory is-sold to third
parties, the hedge gains or losses-as of the date of the intercompany sale
are transferred from other comprehensive income to cost of goods sold.

The fair values of silver forward contracts designated as hedges of
forecasted worldwide silver purchases are reported in other current assets
and/ar current liabilities, and the effective partion of the gain or foss on the
derivative is recorded in other comprehensive income. When the silver-con-
taining products are sold to third parties, the hedge gains or losses as of
the date of the purchase of raw silver are transferred from other compre-
hensive income to cost of goods sold. .

Environmental Expenditures Environmental expenditures that relate to
current operations are expensed or capitalized, as appropriate. Expendi-
tures that relate to an existing condition caused by past operations and
that do not provide future benefits are expensed as incurred. Costs that are
capital in nature and that provide future benefits are capitalized. Liabilities
are recorded when environmental assessments are made or the require-
ment for remedial effdrts is probable, and the costs can be reasonably
gstimated. The timing of -accruing for these remediation liabilities is gener-
ally no later than the completion of feasibility studies.

The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification process
to assess how the activities, with respect to the known exposures, are
progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to identify other
potential remediation sites that are presently unknown.

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance -
with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” The asset and liability
approach underlying SFAS No. 108 requires the recognition of deferred tax
liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts and tax basis of the Company’s
assets and liabilities. Management provides valuation allowances against
the net deferred tax asset for amounts that are not considered more likely
than not to be realized.

Ea'nings Per Share In November 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force
finalized the consensus in Issue No. 04-8, “The Effect of Contingently
Convertible Debt on Diluted Earnings per Share” (EITF 04-8). EITF 04-8
requires that contingent convertible instruments be included in diluted
earnings per share regardless of whether a market price trigger or other
contingent feature has been met. EITF 04-8 s effective for reporting peri-
ods ending after December 15, 2004 and requires restatement of prior pe-
riods. The Company currently has approximately $575 million in contingent
convertible notes (the Convertible Securities) outstanding that were issued
in October 2003. Interest on the Convertible Securities accrues at a rate

of 3.375% and is payable semi-annually. The Convertible Securities are
convertible at an initial conversion rate of 32.2373 shares of the Company's
common stock for each $1,000 principal of the Convertible Securities. The
Company’s diluted net earnings per share includes the effect of EITF 04-8,
which had no material impact on the Company’s reported diluted earnings
per share.

Basic earnings-per-share computations are based on the weighted-
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings-per-share calculations refiect the assumed exercise and
conversion of employee stock options that have an exercise price that is
below the average market price of the common shares for the respec-
tive periods as well as shares related to the assumed conversion of the
Convertible Securities, if dilutive. The reconciliation between the numerator
and denominator of the basic and diluted earnings-per-share computations
is presented as follows: :

2004 2003 2002
(Restated)

Numerator:
Earnings from continuing
operations used in basic
net earnings per share $ 81
Effect of dilutive securities:
Interest expense on
contingent convertible
notes, net of taxes — 3 —

Earnings from continuing
operations used in diluted
net earnings per share $ 81

$ 189 $ 761

$192 $ 761

Denominator;

Number of common shares
used in basic net
garnings per share

Effect of dilutive securities:

Employee stock options 0.2 0.1 0.2
Contingent convertible notes

Number of common shares
used in diluted net
garnings per share .

286.6 286.5 2915

286.8 290.8 2917

Options to purchase 32.5 miliion, 35.9 million and 26.8 million shares
of common stock at weighted-average per share prices of $52.47, $51.63
and $58.83 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, were outstanding during the years presented but were not in-

sjepueul

2004 SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT

59




Financials

60

cluded in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the effect
would be anti-dilutive, meaning that the options’ exercise price was greater
than the average market price of the common shares for the respective
periods.

Stock-Based Gompensation The Company accounts for its employee
stock incentive plans under Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No.
25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and the related interpreta-
tions under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) interpretation No.
44, “Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensation.”
Accordingly, no stock-based employes compensation cost is reflected in
net earnings for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, as
all options granted had an exercise price equal to the market value of the
underlying common stock on the date of grant.

On February 18, 2004, the Company announced that it will begin
expensing stock options starting January 1, 2005 using the fair value
recognition provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
{SFAS) No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” In December
2004, the FASB issued/SFAS Na. 123R, “Share-Based Payment,” a new
accounting standard that will require the expensing of stock options as of
the beginning of interim or annual reporting periods that begin after June
15, 2005. Early adoption is permitted for ail companies; consequently, on
January 1, 2005, the Company early adopted the stock option expensing
rules of the new standard.

The Company has determined the pro forma net earnings and net
earnings per share information as if the fair value method of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” had been applied to its stock-
based employee compensation. The pro forma information is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

(in millions, except per share data) (Restated)
Net earnings, as reported $ 556 $ 253 $ 770
Deduct: Total stock-based

employee compensation

expense determined under

fair value method for all

awards, net of

related tax effects (12) (a7 (105)
Pro forma net earnings $ 544 $ 236 $ 665
Earnings per share:

Basic—as reported - $1.94 $ .88 $2.64

Basic-pro forma $1.90 $ 83 $2.28

Diluted-as reported $1.94 $ .88 $2.64

Diluted-pro forma $1.90 $ .83 $2.28

The total stock-based employee compensation amount, net of related
tax effects, for the year ended December 31, 2002, of $105 million includes
a net of tax expense impact of $50 million representing the grant of ap-
proximately 16 million new options awarded on August 26, 2002 in relation
to the voluntary stock option exchange program. These options were es-
sentially fully vested at the date of grant.

Additionally, the 2002 total stock-based employee compensation
expense amount of $105 million, net of taxes, includes a net of tax expense
impact of $34 million representing the unamortized compensation cost of
the options that were canceled in connection with the 2002 voluntary stock
option exchange program. See Note 20, “Stock Options and Compensation
Plans.”

The Black-Scholes option pricing mode!f was used with the following
weighted-average assumptions for options issued in each year:

2000 Plan Exchange Program

2004 2004
Risk-free interest rates 3.1% N/A
Expected option lives 4 years N/A
Expected voiatilities 31% N/A
Expected dividend yields 1.63% N/A

2003 2003
Risk-free interest rates 3.6% N/A
Expected option lives 7 years N/A
Expected volatilities 35% N/A
Expected dividend yields 3.89% N/A

2002 2002
Risk-free interest rates 3.8% 2.9%
Expected option lives 7 years 4 years
Expected volatilities 34% 37%
Expected dividend yields 5.76% 5.76%

The weighted-average fair value per option granted in 2004 was
$8.77. The weighted-average fair value per option granted in 2003 was
$7.70. The weighted-average fair value per option granted in 2002 was
$8.22 for the 2000 Plan and $5.99 for the voluntary stock option exchange
program.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the
options is amortized to compensation expense over the options’ vesting
period (1-3 years).

Comprehensive (ngome SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive
Income,” establishes standards for the reporting and display of compre-
hensive income and its components in financial statements. SFAS No.

130 requires that all items required to be recognized under accounting
standards as components of comprehensive income be reported in a finan-
cial statement with the same prominence as other financial statements.
Comprehensive income consists of net earnings, the net unrealized gains or
losses on available-for-sale marketable securities, foreign currency transla-
tion adjustments, minimum pension liability adjustments, and unrealized
gains and losses on financia! instruments qualifying for cash flow hedge
accounting, and is presented in the accompanying Consolidated Statement
of Shareholders’ Equity in accordance with SFAS No. 130.

Segment Reporiing The Company reports net sales, operating earnings
(losses), net earnings and certain expense, asset and geographical infor-
mation about its reportable segments. Reportable segments are compo-
nents of the Company for which separate financial information is available
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that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding
how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. in September
2004, the Company announced an organizational realignment that will
change the current reportable segment structure. See Note 23, “Segment
Information,” for a discussion of this change.

Recently Issued Accounting Stzndards In December 2004, the FASB
issued Statement No. 123R, a revision to SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 123R
eliminates the alternative to use the Accounting Principles Board Opinion
25's {Opinion 25) intrinsic vaiue method of accounting that was provided in
SFAS No. 123 as originally issued.

Under Opinion 25, issuing stock options to employees generally
resulted in recognition of no compensation cost. SFAS No. 123R requires
companies to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange
for an award of equity instruments based.on the grant-date fair value of the
award (with fimited exceptions). That cost will be recognized over the
period during which an employee is required to provide service, in exchange
for the award - the requisite service period (usually the vesting period). No
compensation cost is recognized for equity instruments for which employees
do not render the requisite service.

Companies will initially measure the cost of employee services
received in exchange for an award of instruments classified as liabilities
(Leadership stock, Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs)) based on its current
fair value; the fair value of the awards classified as a liability will be remea-
sured subsequently at each reporting date through the settlement date.
Changes in fair value during the requisite service period will be recognized
as compensation cost over that period.

The grant-date fair value of employee share options, or the Company’s
restricted stock and similar instruments classified in the Statement of
Financial Position as equity will be estimated using option-pricing models
adjusted for the unique characteristics of those instruments (uniess observ-
able market prices for the same or similar instruments are available); the
fair value of awards classified as equity will not be remeasured. If an equity
award is modified after the grant date, incremental compensation cost
will be recognized in an amount equal to the excess of the fair value of the
modified award over the fair value of the original award immediately before
the modification.

Excess tax benefits, as defined by SFAS No. 123R, will be recognized
as an addition to paid-in capital. Cash retained as a result of those excess
tax benefits will be presented in the statement of cash flows as financing
cash inflows. The write-off of deferred tax assets relating to unrealized tax
benefits associated with recognized compensation cost will be recognized
as income tax expense unless there are excess tax benefits from previous
awards remaining in paid-in capital to which it can be offset.

SFAS No. 123R applies to all awards granted after the required effec-
tive date and to awards modified, repurchased, or cancelled after that date.
As of the required effective date, companies that used the fair-value-based
method for either recognition or disclosure under SFAS No. 123 will apply
SFAS No. 123R using a modified version of prospective application. Under
that transition method, compensation cost is recognized on or after the
required effective date for the portion of outstanding awards for which the
requisite service has not yet been rendered, based on the grant-date fair
value of those awards calculated under SFAS No. 123 for either recognition
or pro forma disclosure. The cumulative effect of initially applying SFAS No.

123R, if any, is recognized as of the required effective date. SFAS No. 123R
is effective as of the beginning of the first interim or annual reporting period
that begins after June 15, 2005.

Early application is encouraged; consequently, the Company adopted
the modified version of prospective application of SFAS No. 123R as of
January 1, 2005. The cumulative effect of initial adoption to be recognized
in the first interim consolidated statement of earnings for the period ended
March 31, 2005, is immaterial. Management estimates that the adoption
of SFAS No. 123R will reduce EPS by approximately $.02 per share for the
year ended December 31, 2005.

In December 2004, FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory Costs”
that amends the guidance in Accounting Research Bulletin No. 43, Chapter
4, “Inventory Pricing,” (ARB No. 43) to clarify the accounting for abnormal
amounts of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, and wasted mate-
rial (spoilage). In addition, this Statement requires that an allocation of fixed
production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the normal
capacity of the production facilities. SFAS No. 151 is effective for inven-
tory costs incurred during fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. The
Company is evaluating the impact of SFAS No. 151.

[n December 2004, FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No.
109-1, “Application of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income
Taxes, to the Tax Deduction on Qualified Production Activities Provided by
the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the “Act”).” The Act, which was
signed into law on-October 22, 2004, authorizes a tax deduction of up to
9 percent (when fully phased-in) of the lesser of (a) “qualified production
activities income,” as defined in the Act, or (b) taxable income (after the
deduction for the utilization of any net operating loss carryforwards), lim-
ited to 50 percent of W-2 wages paid by the taxpayer. Accordingly, the FSP
provides guidance on accounting for the deduction as a special deduction
in accordance with Statement 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Further,
a company should consider the special deduction in (a) measuring deferred
taxes when graduated tax rates are a significant factor and (b) assessing
whether a valuation allowance is necessary as required by paragraph 232
of Statement 109. The provisions of FSP 109-1 were effective in the faurth
quarter of 2004. The adoption of FSP 109-1 did not have a material effect
on the Company’s financial position, results of options or cash flows.

In December 2004, FASB issued FSP No. 109-2, “Accounting and
Disclosure Guidance for the Foreign Earnings Repatriation Provision within
the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the “Act”).” The Act, which was
signed into law on October 22, 2004, provides for a special one-time tax
deduction of 85 percent of certain foreign earnings that are repatriated (as
defined in the Act) in either a company'’s last tax year that began before
the enactment date, or the first tax year that begins during the one-year
period beginning on the date of enactment. Accordingly, the FSP provides
guidance on accounting for income taxes that related to the accounting
treatment for unremitted earnings in a foreign investment (a consolidated
subsidiary or corporate joint venture that is essentially permanent in
nature). Further, the FSP permits a company time beyond the financial
reporting period of enactment to evaluate the effect of the Act on its plan
for reinvestment or repatriation of foreign earnings for purposes of applying
FASB Statement No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Accordingly,
an enterprise that has not yet completed its evaluation of the repatriation
provision for purposes of applying Statement 109 is required to disclose
certain information, for each period for which financial statements covering
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periods affected by the Act are presented. Subsequently, the total effect
on income tax expense (or benefit) for amounts that have been recognized
under the repatriation provision must be provided in a company’s finan-
cial statements for the period in which it completes its evaluation of the
repatriation provision. The provisions of FSP 109-2 are effective immedi-
ately. As of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company has
not yet completed its evaluation; consequently, the required information is

disclosed in Note 15, “Income Taxes.”
NOTE 2: AECEVARBLES, NET

2004 2003
(in millions) (Restated)
Trade receivables $ 2137 § 2002
Miscellaneous receivables 407 325
Total (net of allowances of $127 and $112)  $2,544  § 2,327

0f the total trade receivable amounts of $2,137 million and $2,002 million
as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, approximately $492
million and $536 million, respectively, are expected to be settled through
customer deductions in lieu of cash payments. Such deductions represent
rebates owed to the customer and are included in accounts payable and
other current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position at each respective balance shest date.

NOTE 32 IRVENTORIES, NET
2004 2003
(in miliions) (Restated)
At FIFQ or average cost
(approximates current cost)
Finished goods $ 822 $ 818
Work in process 275 300
Raw materials 391 - 328
1,488 1,446
LIFO reserve (330) (368)
Total $ 1,158 $ 1,078

Inventories valued on the LIFO method are approximately 35% and
42% of total inventories in 2004 and 2003, respectively. During 2004 and
2003, inventory usage resulted in liquidations of LIFO inventory quantities.
In the aggregate, these inventories were carried at the lower costs prevail-
ing in prior years as compared with the cost of current purchases. The
effect of these LIFO fiquidations was to reduce cost of goods sold by $69
million and $45 miflion in 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The Company reduces the carrying value of inventories to a lower of
cost or market basis for those items that are potentially excess, obsolete
or slow-moving based on management’s analysis of inventory levels and
future sales forecasts. The Company also reduces the carrying value of
inventories whose net book value is in excess of market. Aggregate reduc-
tions in the carrying value with respect to inventories that were still on hand
at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and that were deemed to be excess,

obsolete, slow-moving or that had a carrying value in excess of market,
were $100 million and $75 million, respectively.

NOTE 4 PROPERTY, PLANT AND

(in millions) 2004 2003
Land $ 118 $ 116
Buildings and building improvements 2,619 2,652
Machinery and equipment 9,722 10,144
Construction in progress 235 264

12,694 13,176

Accumulated depreciation {8,182) {8,125)

Net properties $ 4,512 $ 5,051

Depreciation expense was $364 million, $839 million and $813 mil-
lion for the years 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, of which approxi-
mately $183 million, $70 million and $19 million, respectively, represented
accelerated depreciation in connection with restructuring actions.
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NOTE B: GODBWILL AND OTHER
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill was $1,446 million and $1,349 million at December 31, 2004
and 2003, respectively. The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by
reportable segment for 2003 and 2004 were as follows: '

Commer-  Graphic
' cial  Commun- Consolidated

(in millions) D&FIS Health 1Imaging ications Total
Balance at : ‘
December 31,2002 $705 $174 § 86 $ ) $ 961
Goodwill related to

acquisitions 26 350 — 2 378
Goodwill written off ‘ :

refated to disposals/

divestitures (21) — — (8) (27)
Finalization of purchase

accounting , 15 1 — — 16
Correction of purchase . '
accounting (6) (15) — 4 (17)
Goodwill amortization —~— — = 3 3
Currency translation

adjustments 13 15 7 — - 35
Balance at

December 31, 2003

(Restated) $732 $‘52,§ %9 $ (1) $1,349
Goodwill relatedto - SRR

acquisitions 130 == — 17 30
Goodwill written offt ~~ 1° |

related to disposals/ . . R

divestitures R — — (21
Finalization of purchase . . 1. -

accounting 200 45— 7 54
Goodwill amortization. —  — — 1 1
Currency translation ~~ ' SN

adjustments U < FER L 1 1 33
Balance at R P ‘

December 31, 2004 $739 $3588 $ o4 $ 25 $1,446

The aggregate amount of goodwill acquired during 2004 of $30
million was primarily attributable to $17 million for the purchase of Kodak
Versamark within the Graphic Communications segment and $13 miflion
for the purchase of Chinon within the D&FIS segment. The $21 million
of goodwill written off in relation to disposals during 2004 in the D&FIS
segment was attributable to the divestiture of Consumer Imaging Services
in Austria (35 million) and the write-off of Applied Science Fiction ($16
million), as the Company has canceled its program to market an automatic
film processing station due to diminishing market opportunity.

The aggregate amount of goodwill added through the finalization of
purchase accounting during 2004 of $54 million was primarily attributable
to $36 million for the November 2003 purchase of Algotec Systems Ltd.,
$8 million related to the October 2003 purchase of PracticeWorks, Inc.,
both of which are within the Health segment, $6 million for the May 2004
purchase of the NexPress related entities, which are within the Graphic

Communications segment, and $4 million for an adjustment of a deferred
tax asset relating to the purchase of Chinon within the D&FIS segment.

The correction of purchase accounting relates to the following correc-
tion of errors: deferred tax assets should have been recorded as a part of
the 1998 acquisition of the Imation Medical Imaging business, in the Health
segment, and goodwill should have been reduced accordingly; deferred tax
liabilities should have been recorded as a part of the 1999 formation of the
NexPress joint venture, part of the Graphic Communications segment, and
the deferred credit related to the excess of basis in the investment over the
value of contributed amounts should have been reduced accordingly; and
goodwill related to the acquisition of Spector should have been reduced in
the fourth quarter of 2003 when the Company reduced a deferred tax asset
valuation allowance that had been recorded in purchase accounting.

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization by major
intangible asset category for 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

(in millions) As of December 31, 2004
Weighted-
Average
Gross Carrying  Accumulated Amortization
Amount Amortization  Net Period
Technology-based $264 $106 $158 8 years
Customer-related 206 34 172 15years
Other 168 20 148 13 years
Total . $638 $160 $478  11years
As of December 31, 2003
Weighted-
‘ ‘ Average
Gross Carrying  Accumulated Amortization
Amount Amortization  Net Period
Technology-based $201 $76 $125 8 years
Customer-related 176 17 159 15years
Other 14 4 10  12years
Total $391 $ 97 $294  12years

The aggregate amount of intangible assets acquired during 2004 of
$258 million was primarily attributable to $139 million of manufacturing
exclusivity intangible assets for the purchase of Lucky Film; $86 million
related to the purchase of Kodak Versamark, consisting of $26 million
in customer-related intangible assets, $54 million of technology-based
intangible assets, and $6 million of other intangible assets; and $15 million
of technology-based intangible assets related to the finalization of purchase
accounting for the purchase of Algotec Systems Ltd. as described in Note
21 “Acquisitions.” In addition, in December 2004, the Company wrote off
approximately $11 million of net technology-based intangible assets related
to Applied Science Fiction, as the Company has canceled it's program to
market an automatic film processing station due to diminishing market
opportunity. ‘

Amortization expense related to intangible assets was $67 million,
$28 million and $21 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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Estimated future amortization expense related to purchased intangible
assets at December 31, 2004 is as follows (in millions):

2005 $ 66
2006 59
2007 54
2008 54
2009 44
2010+ 201
Total $478
NOTE G: OVHER LONG-TERWM ASSETS
2004 2003
(in millions) (Restated)
Prepaid pension costs $ 1,203 $ 1135
Investments in unconsolidated
affiliates 513 446
Deferred income taxes 521 439
intangible assets other than
goodwill 478 294
Non-current receivables 163 292
Miscellaneous other long-term assets 253 323
Total $ 3,131 $ 2,929

The miscellaneous component above consists of other miscellaneous
long-term assets that, individually, are less than 5% of the Company’s total
long-term assets, and therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with
Regulation S-X.

NOTE 7: INVESTMENTS

Equily Miethed At December 31, 2004, the Company’s significant equity
method investees and the Company’s approximate ownership interest in
each investee were as follows:

Kodak Polychrome Graphics (KPG) 50%
Express Stop Financing (ESF) 50%
SK Display Corporation 34%
Matsushita-Ultra Technologies Battery Corporation 30%
Lucky Film Co. Ltd {Lucky Film) 13%

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the carrying value of the Company’s
equity investment in these significant unconsolidated affiliates was $488
million and $417 million, respectively, and is reported within other long-
term assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position. The Company records its equity in the income or losses of these
investees and reports such amounts in other income (charges), net, in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings. See Note 14, “Other
Income (Charges), Net.” These investments do not meet the Regulation S-X
significance test requiring the inclusion of the separate investee financial
statements.

The Company sells graphics film and other products to its equity affili-
ate, KPG. Sales to KPG for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and
2002 amounted to $268 million, $271 million and $315 million, respec-
tively. These sales are reported in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings.
The Company eliminates profits on these sales, to the extent the inventory
has not been sold through to third parties, on the basis of its 50% interest.
Amounts due from KPG relating to these sales were $6 million at December
31, 2004 and 2003, and are reported in receivables, net in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. Additionally, the Company
has guaranteed certain debt obligations of KPG up to $160 million, which
is included in the total guarantees amount of $356 million at December 31,
2004, as discussed in Note 12, “Guarantees.”

Kodak sells certain of its long-term lease receivables relating to the
sale of photofinishing equipment to ESF without recourse to the Company.
Sales of long-term lease receivables to ESF were approximately $0, $15
million and $9 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. See Note 11,
“Commitments and Contingencies.”

The Company performed an analysis of ESF in order to determine
whether the provisions of FASB Interpretations Na. 46(R} “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities an interpretation of ARB No. 51” (FIN 46(R)) were
applicable to ESF, requiring consolidation. Based on the analysis performed,
it was determined that ESF does not qualify as a variable interest entity
under FIN 46(R) and, therefore, consolidation is not required. ESF is an
operating entity formed between Qualex and Dana Credit Corporation in
October 1993 to provide a long-term financing solution to Qualex’s photo-
finishing customers in connection with Qualex's leasing of photofinishing
equipment to third parties, as opposed to Qualex extending long-term credit
(see Note 11 under “Other Commitments and Contingencies”). Qualex’s es-
timated maximum exposure to loss as a result of its continuing involvement
with ESF is $59 million as of December 31, 2004, which is equai to the
carrying value of Qualex’s investment balance in the entity. As of December
31, 2004 the Company does not intend to nor is it committed to fund any
amounts to ESF in the future, and there are no debt guarantees under
which Qualex couid potentially be required to perform in relation to its
investment in ESF. The Company was not involved with any other entities
that would qualify as VIEs under the Revised Interpretations of FIN 46.

On February 10, 2004, the Company acquired a 13 percent interest
in Lucky Film, the largest China-based manufacturer of photographic film,
as of March 31, 2004. The Company’s interest in Lucky Film is accounted
for under the equity method of accounting as the Company has the ability
to exercise significant influence over Lucky Film’s operating and financial
policies. Refer to Note 21, “Acquisitions” for further discussion of this
purchase.

Kodak has no other material activities with its equity method invest-
ees.

Gost Method The Company also has certain investments with less

than a 20% ownership interest in various private companies whereby the
Company does not have the ability to exercise significant influence. These
investments are accounted for under the cost method. The remaining
carrying value of the Company’s investments accounted for under the cost
method at December 31, 2004 and 2003 of $19 million and $20 million,
respectively, is included in other long-term assets in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.
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The Company recorded total charges for the years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 of $0 million, $7 million and $45 million,
respectively, for other than temperary impairments relating to certain of its
strategic and non-strategic venture investments, which were accounted
for under the cost method. The strategic venture investment impairment
charges for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 of $0
million, $3 million and $27 milfiori, respectively, were recorded in selling,
general and administrative expenses in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Earnings. The non-strategic venture investment impairment
charges for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 of $0
million, $4 million and $18 million, respectively, were recorded in other
income (charges), net, in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Earnings. The charges were taken in the respective periods in which the
available evidence, including subsequent financing rounds, independent
valuations, and other factors indicated that the underlying investments
were permanently impaired.

NOTE 8: ACCOUNTS @AY&DLE AND
CTHER @UE@ENT LD&BDLHTD

2004 2003

(in millions) {‘ (Restated)
Accounts payable, trade 1§ 868 $ 832
Accrued advertising and promotional ~

expenses - 762 738
Accrued employment-related liabilities ; 872 889
Accrued restructuring liabilities ‘ 355 267
QOther ‘ © 1,039 904

Total | $3,896 $ 3,630

The other component above consists of other miscellaneous current
liabilities that, individually, are less than 5% of the total current liabilities
component within the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, and
therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with Regulation S-X.

NOTE @: SHORT-TERNM BORROWINGS
AND LONG-TERWM DEBT

Short-Term Borrowings The Company’s short-term borrowings at -
December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

{in miltions) ‘ 2004 2003
Commercial paper ‘ _ $ — $ 304
Current portion of long-term debt 400 457
Short-term bank borrowings 69 185

Total $ 469 $ 946

The weighted-average interest rate for commercial paper outstanding
at December 31, 2003 was 2.95%. The weighted-average interest rates for
short-term bank borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2004 and 2003
were 5.02% and 3.79%, respectively.

Linzs of Gredit The Company has $2,225 million in committed revolv-
ing credit facilities, which are available for general corporate purposes
including the support of the Company’s commercial paper program. The
credit facilities are comprised of the $1,000 million 364-day committed
revolving credit facility (364-Day Facility) expiring in July 2005 and a
5-year committed facility at $1,225 million expiring in July 2006 {5-Year
Facility). If unused, they have a commitment fee of $4.5 million per year at
the Company’s current credit rating of Baa3 and BBB- from Moody’s and
Standard & Poors (S&P), respectively. Interest on amounts borrowed under
these facilities is calculated at rates based on spreads above certain refer-
ence rates and the Company’s credit rating. The Company issues letters
of credit under the 5-Year Facility. As of December 31, 2004, there were
$103 million of letters of credit outstanding under the 5-Year Facility. The
remainder of the 5-Year Facility and the 364-Day Facility was unused at
December 31, 2004. In February 2005, the Company issued $31 million in
letters of credit in support of Workers' Compensation liabilities. Under the
364-Day Facility and 5-Year Facility, there is a quarterly financia covenant
that requires the Company to maintain a debt to EBITDA (earnings before
interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization) ratio, on a roiling
four-quarter basis, of not greater than 3 to 1. In the event of violation of
the covenant, the facility would not be available for borrowing until the
covenant provisions were waived, amended or satisfied. The Company was
in compliance with this covenant at December 31, 2004. The Company
does not anticipate that a violation is likely to occur.

The Company has other committed and uncommitted lines of credit
at December 31, 2004 totaling $148 million and $753 million, respectively.
These lines primarily support borrowing needs of the Company’s subsidiar-
ies, which include term loans, overdraft lines, letters of credit and revolving
credit lines. Interest rates and other terms of borrowing under these lines of
credit vary from country to country, depending on local market conditions.
Total outstanding borrowings against these other committed and uncom-
mitted lines of credit at December 31, 2004 were $53 million and $47
million, respectively. These outstanding borrowings are reflected in the
short-term borrowings in-the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position at December 31, 2004.

Accounts Recelvable Securitizatior Program The Company has an
accounts receivable securitization program (the Program), which provides
the Company with borfowings up to a maximum of $200 million. The
Program is renewable annually, subject to the bank’s approval in March.
Under the Program, the Company sells certain of its domestic trade ac-
counts receivable without recourse to EK Funding LLC, a Kodak wholly
owned, consolidated, bankruptcy-remote, limited purpose, limited liability
corporation (EKFC). Kodak continues to service, administer and collect the
receivables. A bank, acting as the Program agent, purchases undivided
percentage ownership interests in those receivables on behalf of the
conduit purchasers, who have a first priority security interest in the refated
receivables pool. The receivables pool at December 31, 2004, representing
the outstanding balance of the gross accounts receivable sold to EKFC, to-
taled approximately $555 million. As the Company has the right at any time
during the Program to repurchase all of the then outstanding purchased in-
terests for a purchase price equal to the outstanding principal plus accrued
fees, the receivables remain on the Company’s Consolidated Statement of
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Financial Position, and the proceeds from the sale of undivided interests
are recorded as secured borrowings.

As the Program is-renewable annually subject to the bank’s approval,
the secured borrowings under the Program are included in short-term bor-
rowings. At December 31, 2004, the Company had no cutstanding secured
borrowings under the Program.

The cost of the secured borrowings under the Program is comprised
of yield, liquidity, conduit; Program and Program agent fees. The yield fee is
subject to a floating rate, based on the average of the conduits’ commercial
paper rates. The total charge for these fees is recorded in interest expense.

Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2004 in relation to the
Program was not material.

The Program agreement contains a number of customary covenants
and termination events. Upon the occurrence of a termination event, alt se-
cured borrowings under the Program shall be immediately due and payable.
The Company was in compliance with ail such covenants at December 31,
2004,

Long-Term D320 Long-term debt and related maturities and interest
rates were as follows at December 31, 2004 and 2003 (in millions):

2004 2003

Weighted-Average Amount Weighted-Average Amount

Country Type Maturity Interest Rate Outstanding interest Rate Qutstanding
U.s. Medium-term 2004 — $ — 1.72% * $ 200
U.S. Medium-term 2005 2.84%* 100 1.73%* 100
us. Medium-term 2005 7.25% 200 7.25% 200
us. Medium-term 2006 6.38% 500 6.38% 500
us. Medium-term 2008 3.63% 249 3.63% 249
us. Term note 2008 — — 9.50% 34
Us. Term note 2013 7.25% 500 7.25% 500
u.s. Term note 2018 9.95% 3 9.95% 3
us. Term note 2021 9.20% 10 9.20% 10
Us. Convertible 2033 3.38% 575 3.38% 575
China Bank loans 2004 —_ —_ 5.50% 225
China Bank foans 2005 5.45% 88 5.45% 106
Qualex Notes 2004-2010 5.08% 20 5.53% 49
Other 7 8
$2,252 $2,759
Current portion of long-term debt (400) (457)
Long-term debt, net of current portion $1,852 $2,302

*Represents debt with a variable interest rate.

Annual maturities (in millions) of long-term debt outstanding at De-
cember 31, 2004 are as follows: $400 in 2005, $509 in 2006, $4 in 2007,
$250in 2008, $1in 2009 and $1,088 in 2010 and beyond.

In May 2003, the Company issued Series A fixed rate medium-term
notes and Series A floating rate medium-term notes under its then existing
debt shelf registration totaling $250 million and $100 million, respectively,
as follows:

{in millions) Annual
Type Principal Interest Rate Maturity
Series A $250 3.625% May 2008
fixed rate
Series A 100 3-month November 2005
floating rate LIBOR plus
0.55%

Total $350

Interest on the notes will be paid quarterly, and the Company may not
redeem or repay these notes prior to their stated maturities. After these
issuances, the Company had $650 million of remaining unsold debt securi-
ties under its then existing debt shelf registration.

On September 5, 2003, the Company filed a shelf registration state-
ment on Form S-3 (the new debt shelf registration) for the issuance of up
to $2,000 million of new debt securities. The new debt shelf registration
became effective on September 19, 2003. Pursuant to Rule 429 under the
Securities Act of 1933, $650 million of remaining unsold debt securities
were included in the new debt shelf registration, giving the Company the
ability to issue up to $2,650 million in public debt.

On October 10, 2003, the Company completed the offering and sale
of $500 million aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes due 2013 (the
Notes}, which was made pursuant to the Company’s new debt shelf regis-
tration. The remaining unused balance under the Company’s new debt shelf
is $2,150 million. Concurrent with the offering and sale of the Notes, on
QOctober 10, 2003, the Company completed the private placement of $575
million aggregate principal amount of Convertible Senior Notes due 2033
(the Convertible Securities) to qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule
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144A under the Securities Act of 1933. Interest on the Convertible Securi-
ties will accrue at the rate of 3.375% per annum and is payable semian-
nualty. The Convertible Securities are unsecured and rank equally with all
of the Company’s other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness. As a
condition of the private placement,-on January 6, 2004 the Company filed
a shelf registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 relating to
the resale of the Convertible Securities and the common stock 1o be issued
upen conversion of the Convertible Securities pursuant to a registration
rights agreement, and made this shelf registration statement effective on
February 6, 2004,

The Convertible Securities contain a number of conversion features
that include substantive contingencies. The Convertible Securities are
convertible by the holders at an initiat conversion rate of 32,2373 shares
of the Company’s common stock for-each $1,000 principal amount of
the Convertible Securities, which is equal to an initial conversion price
of $31.02 per share. The initial conversion rate of 32.2373 is subject to
adjustment for: (1) stock dividends, (2) subdivisions or combinations of the
Company’s common stock, (3) issuance to all holders of the Company’s
common stock of certain rights or warrants to purchase shares of the
Company’s common stock at less than the market price, (4) distributions
to all holders of the Company’s common stock of shares of the Company's
capital stock or the Company'’s assets or evidences of indebtedness, (5)
cash dividends in excess of the Company's current cash dividends or (6)
certain payments made by the Company in connection with tender offers
and exchange offers.

The holders may convert their Convertible Securities, in whole or
in part, into shares of the Company’s comman stock under any of the
following circumstances: (1) during any calendar quarter, if the price of the
Company’s common stock is greater than or equal to 120% of the appli-
cable conversion price for at least 20 trading days during a 30 consecutive
trading day period ending on the last trading day of the previous calendar
quarter; (2) during any five consecutive trading day period following any 10
consecutive trading day period in which the trading price of the Convertible
Securities for each day of such period is less than 105% of the conver-
sion value, and the conversion value for each day of such period was less
than 95% of the principal amount of the Convertible Securities (the Parity
Clause); (3) if the Company has called the Convertible Securities for re-
demption; (4) upon the occurrence of specified corporate transactions such
as a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange pursuant to which
the Company's common stock would be converted into cash, property or
securities; and (5) if the credit rating assigned to the Convertible Securi-
ties by either Moody’s or S&P is lower than Ba2 or BB, respectively, which
represents a three notch downgrade from the Company’s current standing,
or if the Convertible Securities are no longer rated by at least one of these
services or their successors (the Credit Rating Clause).

The Company may redeem some ar all of the Convertible Securities at
any time on or after October 15, 2010 at a purchase price equal to 100%
of the principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and
unpaid interest. Upon a call for redemption by the Company, a conversion
trigger is met whereby the holder of each $1,000 Convertible Senior Note
may convert such note to shares of the Company’s common stock.

The holders have the right to require the Company to purchase their
Convertible Securities for cash at a purchase price equal to 100% of
the principal amount of the Convertible Securities plus any accrued and
unpaid interest on October 15, 2010; October 15, 2013, October 15, 2018,

QOctober 15, 2023 and October 15, 2028, or upon a fundamental change as
described in the offering memorandum filed under Rule 144A in conjunction
with the private placement of the Convertible Securities. As of December
31, 2004, the Company.has reserved 18,536,447 shares in treasury stock
to cover potential future conversions of these Convertible Securities into
common stock.

Certain of the conversion features contained in the Convertible Securi-
ties are deemed to be embedded derivatives as defined under SFAS No.
133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” These
embedded derivatives include the Parity Clause, the Credit Rating Clause,
and any specified corporate transaction outside of the Company’s control
such as a hostile takeover. Based on an external valuation, these embedded
derivatives were not material to the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

In November 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force finalized the con-
sensus in Issue No. 04-8, “The Effect of Contingently Convertible Debt on
Diluted Earnings per Share” (EITF 04-8). EITF 04-8 requires that contingent
convertible instruments be included in diluted earnings per share regard-
less of whether a market price trigger or other contingent feature has been
met. EITF 04-8 is effective for reporting periods ending after December 15,
2004 and requires restatement of prior periods. See Note 1, “Significant
Accounting Policies,” “Earnings Per Share” for further discussion.

NOTE 10: OTHER LONG@-TERNM
LIABILITIES

2004 2003

(in millions) ‘ (Restated)
Deferred compensation $ 176 $ 164
Environmental liabilities 153 14
Deferred income taxes 67 89
Minority interest in Kodak -companies 25 45
Other ‘ 325 223

Total $ 746 $ 662

The other component above consists of other miscellaneous long-
term liabilities that, individually, are less than 5% of the total liabilities com-
ponent in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position,
and therefore, have been aggregated in accordance with Regulation S-X.

NOTE 1{: COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES

Environmental Cash expenditures for poliution prevention and waste
treatment for the Company’s current facilities were as follows:

(in millions) 2004 2003 2002
Recurring costs for pollution

prevention and waste treatment  § 75 $ 74 $ 67
Capital expenditures for pollution

prevention and waste treatment 7 8 12
Site remediation costs 3 2 3

Total $ 85 $ 84 $ 82
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At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company’s undiscounted
accrued liabilities for environmental remediation costs amounted to $153
million and $141 million, respectively. These amounts are reported in
other long-term liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position.

The Company is currently implementing a Corrective Action Program
required by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) at the
Kodak Park site in Roctiester, NY. As part of this program, the Company has
completed the RCRA Facility Assessment (RFA), a broad-based environ-
mental investigation of the site. The Company is currently in the process
of completing, and in some cases has completed, RCRA Facility Investiga-
tions (RF!) and Corrective Measures Studies (CMS) for areas at the site. At
December 31, 2004, estimated future investigation and remediation costs
of $67 million are accrued for this site and are included in the $153 million
reported in other long-term liabilities.

The Company announced the closing of three manufacturing facilities
outside the United States in 2004. The Company has obligations with esti-
mated future investigation, remediation and monitoring costs of $21 million
at two of these facilities. At December 31, 2004, these costs are accrued
and included in the $153 million reported in other long-term liabilities.

The Company has obligations relating to other operating sites and for-
mer operations with estimated future investigation, remediation and moni-
toring costs of $35 million. At December 31, 2004, these costs are accrued
and included in the $153 million reported in other long-term liabilities.

The Gompany has retained certain obligations for environmental
remediation and Superfund matters related to certain sites associated
with the non-imaging health businesses sold in 1994. At December 31,
2004, estimated future remediation costs of $30 million are accrued for
these sites and are included in the $153 million reported in other long-term
liabifities.

Cash expenditures for the aforementioned investigation, remediation
and monitoring activities are expected to be incurred over the next thirty
years for many of the sites. For these known environmental exposures, the
accrual reflects the Company’s best estimate of the amount it will incur
under the agreed-upon or proposed work plans. The Company’s cost es-
timates were determined using the ASTM Standard E 2137-01, “Standard
Guide for Estimating Monetary Costs and Liabilities for Environmental Mat-
ters,” and have not been reduced by possible recoveries from third parties.
The overall method includes the use of a probabilistic model which fore-
casts a range of cost estimates for the remediation required at individual
sites. The projects are closely monitored and the models are reviewed as
significant events occur or at least once per year. The Company’s estimate
includes equipment and operating casts for remediation and long-term
monitoring of the sites. The Company does not believe it is reasonably
possible that the losses for the known exposures could exceed the current
accruals by material amounts.

A Consent Decree was signed in 1994 in settlement of a civil
complaint brought by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the
U.S. Department of Justice. In connection with the Consent Decree, the
Company is subject to a Compliance Schedule, under which the Company
has improved its waste characterization procedures, upgraded one of its
incinerators, and is evaluating and upgrading its industrial sewer system.
The total expenditures required to complete this program are currently
estimated to be approximately $15 million over the next five years. These

expenditures are incurred as part of plant operations and, therefore, are not
included in the environmental accrual at December 31, 2004.

The Company is presently designated as a potentiafly responsible
party (PRP) under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensa-
tion, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (the Superfund Law), or under
similar state laws, for environmental assessment and cleanup costs as the
result of the Company'’s alleged arrangements for disposal of hazardous
substances at five such active sites. With respect to each of these sites, the
Company’s liability is minimal. In addition, the Company has been identified
as a PRP in connection with the non-imaging health businesses in four
active Superfund sites. Numerous other PRPs have also been designated
at these sites. Although the law imposes joint and several liability on PRPs,
the Company’s historical experience demonstrates that these costs are
shared with other PRPs. Settlements and costs paid by the Company in
Superfund matters to date have not been material. Future costs are also
not expected to be material to the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

The Clean Air Act Amendments were enacted in 1990. Expenditures
to comply with the Clean Air Act implementing regulations issued to date
have not been material and have been primarily capital in nature. In addi-
tion, future expenditures for existing regulations, which are primarily capital
in nature, are not expected to be material. Many of the regulations to be
promulgated pursuant to this Act have not been issued.

Uncertainties associated with environmental remegiation contingen-
cies are pervasive and often result in wide ranges of outcomes. Estimates
developed in the early stages of remediation can vary significantly. A finite
estimate of cost does not normally become fixed and determinabie at a
specific time. Rather, the costs associated with environmental remediation
become estimable over a continuum of events and activities that help to
frame and define a liability, and the Company continually updates its cost
estimates. The Company has an ongoing monitoring and identification
process to assess how the activities, with respect to the known exposures,
are progressing against the accrued cost estimates, as well as to identify
other potential remediation sites that are presently unknown.

Estimates of the amount and timing of future costs of environmen-
tal remediation requirements are necessarily imprecise because of the
continuing evolution of environmental laws and regulatory requirements,
the availability and application of technology, the identification of presently
unknown remediation sites and the allocation of costs among the poten-
tially responsible parties. Based upon information presently available, such
future costs are not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s
competitive or financial position. However, such costs could be material to
results of aperations in a particular future quarter or year.

Cther Commitmants and Sontingancies The Company has entered
into agreements with several companies, which provide Kodak with prod-
ucts and services to be used in its normal operations. These agreements
are related to supplies, production and administrative services, as well as
marketing and advertising. The terms of these agreements cover the next
two to eighteen years. The minimum payments for these agreements are
approximately $182 million in 2005, $171 million in 2006, $155 million in
2007, $117 million in 2008, $75 million in 2009 and $159 million in 2010
and thereafter.
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Qualex, a wholly owned subsidiary of Kodak, has a 50% ownership
interest in Express Stop Financing (ESF), which is a joint venture pariner-
ship between Qualex and a subsidiary of Dana Credit Corporation {(DCC),

a wholly owned subsidiary of Dana Corporation. Qualex accounts for its
investment in ESF under the equity method of accounting. ESF provided a
long-term financing solution to Qualex's photofinishing customers in con-
nection with Qualex’s leasing of photofinishing equipment to third parties,
as opposed to Qualex extending long-term credit. As part of the operations
of its photofinishing services, Qualex sold equipment under a sales-type
lease arrangement and recorded & long-term receivable. These long-term
receivables were subsequently sold to ESF without recourse to Qualex and,
therefore, these receivables were removed from Qualex's accounts. ESF
incurred debt to finance the purchase of the receivables from Qualex. This
debt was collateralized solely by the long-term receivables purchased from
Qualex, and in part, by a $40 million.guarantee from DCC. This guarantee
was terminated on December 17, 2004 in conjunction with the payment in
full of this debt on the same date (see below). Qualex provided no guaran-
tee or collateral to ESF's creditors in connection with the debt, and ESF's
debt was non-recourse to Qualex. Qualex's only continued involvement in
connection with the sale of the long-term receivables is the servicing of the
related equipment under the leases. Qualex has continued revenue streams
in connection with this equipment through future sales of photofinishing
consumables, including paper and chemicals, and maintenance.

Although the lessees’ requirement to pay ESF under the lease agree-
ments is not contingent upon Qualex’s fulfiliment of its servicing obliga-
tions, under the agreement with ESF, Qualex would be responsible for any
deficiency in the amount of rent not paid to ESF as a result of any lessee's
claim regarding maintenance or supply services not provided by Qualex.
Such lease payments would be made in accordance with the original lease
terms, which generally extend over 5 to 7 years. To date, the Company
has incurred no such material claims, and Qualex does not anticipate any
significant situations where it would be unable to fulfill its service obliga-
tions under the arrangement with ESF. ESF's outstanding lease receivable
amount was approximately $113 million at December 31, 2004.

Effective July 20, 2004, ESF entered into an agreement amending the
Receivables Purchase Agreement (RPA), which represents the financing
arrangement between ESF and its banks. Under the amended RPA agree-
ment, maximum borrowings were lowered to $200 million. On December
17, 2004, ESF terminated the RPA upon payment in full, to its banks, of
the then outstanding balance of the RPA totaling $138 million. Pursuant
to the ESF partnership agreement between Qualex and DGC, commenc-
ing October 6, 2003, Qualex no longer sells its lease receivables to ESF.
Qualex currently is utilizing the services of imaging Financial Services,

Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of General Electric Capital Corporation, as
its primary financing solution for prospective leasing activity with its U.S.
customers. o .

The Company performed an analysis of ESF in order to determine
whether the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 46(R) “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities an interpretation of ARB No. 51" (FIN 46(R)) were
applicable to ESF, requiring consolidation. Based on the analysis performed,
it was determined that ESF does not qualify as a variable interest entity
under FIN 46(R) and, therefore, consolidation is not required.

At December 31, 2004, the Company had outstanding letters of
credit totaling $110 million and surety bonds in the amount of $117 miflion

primarily to ensure the completion of environmental remediations and pay-
ment of possible casualty and workers' compensation claims. in February
of 2005, the Company issued $31 million in letters of credit in support of
Workers' Compensation liabilities. ‘

Rental expense, net of minor sublease income, amounted to $161
million in 2004, and $157 million in each of the years 2003 and 2002. The
approximate amounts-of noncancelable lease commitments with terms of
more than one year, principally for the rental of real property, reduced by
minor sublease income, are $128 million in 2005, $97 million in 2006, $79
million in 2007, $61 million in 2008, $46 million in 2009 and $104 million
in 2010 and thereafter.

In December 2003, the Company sold a property in France for ap-
proximately $65 million, net of direct selling costs, and then leased back a
portion of this property for a nine-year term. In accordance with SFAS No.
98, “Accounting for Leases,” the entire gain on the property sale of approx-
imately $57 million was deferred and no gain was recognizable upon the
closing of the sale as the Company’s continuing involvement in the property
is deemed to be significant. As a result, the Company is accounting for the
transaction as a financing. Future minimum lease payments under this non-
cancelable lease commitment amounts noted above include approximately
$5 million per year for 2005 through 2009, and approximately $15 million
for 2010 and thereafter; in relation to this transaction.

On March 8, 2004, the Company filed a complaint against Sony
Corporation in federal district court in Bochester, New York, for digital
camera patent infringement. Several weeks later, on March 31, 2004,

Sony sued the Company for digital camera patent infringement in federal
district court in Newark, New Jersey. Sony subsequently filed a second
lawsuit against the Company in Newark, New Jersey, alleging infringement
of a variety of other Sony patents. The Company filed a counterclaim in

the New Jersey action, asserting infringement by Sony of the Company'’s
kiosk patents. The Company successfully moved to transfer Sony's New
Jersey digital camera patent infringement case to Rochester, New York,
and the two digital camera patent infringement cases are now consolidated
for purposes of discovery. Based on the current discovery schedule, the
Company expects that claims construction hearings in the digital camera
cases will take place in 2006. Both the Company and Sony Corporation
seek unspecified damages and other relief. Although this lawsuit may result
in the Company’s recovery of damages, the amount of the damages, if

any, cannot be quantified at this time. Accordingly, the Company has not
recognized any gain in the financial statements as of December 31, 2004,
in connection with this matter,

On QOctober 7, 2004, the Company and Sun Microsystems Inc. reached
a tentative agreement to setftle a lawsuit filed by Kodak on February 11,
2002 in Federal District Court, Western District of New York, for infringe-
ment of three Kodak patents covering a software architecture used in Sun’s
Java product. The settlement followed an October 1, 2004 verdict in which
a federal court jury found that the Kodak patents in issue were valid, that
Sun infringed the patents, and that Sun's affirmative defense was without
merit.

On October 12, 2004, a final settlement agreement was signed.
Pursuant to the terms of the settlement agreement, Sun paid Kodak $92
million in cash on October 12, 2004,

Kodak provided to Sun a non-exclusive license under the Kodak
patents at issue. In addition, Kodak licensed to Sun certain other Kodak
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patents for existing and future versions of Sun’s Java technology. The other
licensed Kodak patents are limited to those Kodak patents infringed on
QOctober 12, 2004 by the current version of Sun’s Java technology.

Kodak aiso released Sun from any past infringement of Kodak's
patents by the Java technology.

The ficense and the release relative to Java technology extend to
Sun’s licensees, customers, developers, suppliers, manufacturers, and
distributors.

Sun released Kodak from all counterclaims that it had asserted in the
litigation.

The case was dismissed with prejudice.

The Company and its subsidiary companies are involved in lawsuits,
claims, investigations and proceedings, including product liability, commer-
cial, intellectual property, environmental, and health and safety matters,
which are being handled and defended in the ordinary course of business.
There are no such matters pending representing contingent losses that the
Company and its General Counsel expect to be material in relation to the
Company’s business, financial position or results of operations, or cash
flows.

NIOTE 92: GUARANTEES

The Company guarantees debt and other obligations under agreements
with certain affiliated companies and customers. At December 31, 2004,
these guarantees totaled a maximum of $356 million, with outstanding
guaranteed amounts of $149 million. The maximum guarantee amount
includes guarantees of up to: $160 million of debt for KPG ($30 million
outstanding); $128 million of customer amounts due to banks in connec-
tion with various banks’ financing of customers’ purchase of product and
equipment from Kodak ($71 million outstanding), and $68 million for other
unconsolidated affiliates and third parties ($48 million outstanding). The
KPG debt facility and the related guarantee mature on December 31, 2005.
The guarantees for the other unconsolidated affiliates and third party debt
mature between 2005 and 2010. The customer financing agreements and
related guarantees typically have a term of 90 days for product and short-
term equipment financing arrangements, and up to five years for long-term
equipment financing arrangements. These guarantees would require pay-
ment from Kodak only in the event of default on payment by the respective
debtor. In some cases, particularly for guarantees related to equipment
financing, the Company has collateral or recourse provisions to recover and
sell the equipment to reduce any losses that might be incurred in connec-
tion with the guarantee.

Management believes the likelihood is remote that material payments
will be required under any of the guarantees disclosed above. With respect
to the guarantees that the Company issued in the year ended December 31,
2004, the Company assessed the fair value of its obligation to stand ready
to perform under these guarantees by considering the likelihood of occur-
rence of the specified triggering events or conditions requiring performance
as well as other assumptions and factors. The Company has determined
that the fair value of the guarantees was not material to the Company’s
financial position, restlts of operations or cash flows.

The Company also quarantees debt owed to banks for some of its
consolidated subsidiaries. The maximum amount guaranteed is $306 mil-
lion, and the outstanding debt under those guarantees, which is recorded

within the short-term borrowings and long-term debt, net of current portion
components in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position, is $166 million. These guarantees expire in 2005 through 2006.

The Company may provide up to $100 million in loan guarantees to
support funding needs for SK Display Corporation, an unconsolidated affili-
ate in which the Company has a 34% ownership interest. As of December
31, 2004, the Company has not been required to guarantee any of SK
Display Corporation’s outstanding debt.

indamnificeans The Company issues indemnifications in certain in-
stances when it sells businesses and real estate, and in the ordinary course
of business with its customers, suppliers, service providers and business
partners. Further, the Company indemnifies its directors and officers who
are, or were, serving at Kodak's request in such capacities. Historically,
costs incurred to settle claims related to these indemnifications have not
been material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations or
cash flows. Additionally, the fair value of the indemnifications that the Com-
pany issued during the year ended December 31, 2004 was not material to
the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash fiows.

Wezranty Costs The Company has warranty abligations in connection
with the sale of its equipment. The original warranty period for equipment
products is generally one year or less. The costs incurred to provide for
these warranty obligations are estimated and recorded as an accrued
liability at the time of sale. The Company estimates its warranty cost at the
point of sale for a given product based on historical failure rates and related
costs to repair. The change in the Company’s accrued warranty obligations
balance, which is reflected in accounts payable and other current liabilities
in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, was as
follows:

(in millions)

Accrued warranty obligations at December 31, 2002 $ 43
Actual warranty experience during 2003 (53)
2003 warranty provisions 59
Accrued warranty obligations at December 31, 2003 $ 49
Actual warranty experience during 2004 (60)
2004 warranty provisions 75
Adjustments for changes in estimates (2)
Accrued warranty obligations at December 31, 2004 $ 62

The Company also offers extended warranty arrangements to its
customers that are generally one year, but may range from three months to
three years after the original warranty period. The Company provides repair
services and routine maintenance under these arrangements. The Com-
pany has not separated the extended warranty revenues and costs from
the routine maintenance service revenues and costs, as it is not practicable
to do so. Costs incurred under these extended warranty arrangements for
the year ended December 31, 2004 amounted to $208 million, The change
in the Company’s deferred revenue balance in relation to these extended
warranty arrangements, which is reflected in accounts payable and other
current liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position, was as follows:
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{in millions)

Deferred revenue at December 31, 2002 $ 103
New extended warranty arrangements in 2003 372
Recognition of extended warranty arrangement ‘
revenue in 2003 {355)
Adjustments for changes in estimates (2)
Deferred revenue at December 31, 2003 § 118
New extended warranty arrangements in 2004 411
Recognition of extended warranty arrangement
- revenugin2004 (388)
Deferred revenue at December 31, 2004 $ 141

NOTE 13: FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following table presents the carrying amounts of the assets (liabilities)

and the estimated fair values of financial instruments at December 31,
2004 and 2003:

2004 2003

Carrying Fair  Carrying Fair
(in millions) Amount  Value  Amount  Value
Marketable securities: E
Current ‘ $ .3 § 3 &8 1N ¢ 0
Long-term 24 26 24 35
Long-term borrowings ‘ (1 852) 2,039) (2,302) (2,450)
Foreign currency forwards 125 2% 1t )
Silver forwards e — 1 1

Marketable securities are valued at quoted market prices. The fair
values of long-term borrowings are determined by reference to quoted
market prices or by obtaining quotes from dealers. The fair values for the
remaining financial instruments in the above table are based on dealer
quotes and reflect the estimated amounts the Company would pay or
receive to terminate the contracts. The carrying values of cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, short-term borrowings and payables approximate
their fair values.

The Company, as a result of its global operating and financing activi-
ties, is exposed to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity
prices and interest rates which may adversely affect its results of opera-
tions and financial position. The Company manages such exposures, in
part, with derivative financial instruments. The fair value of these derivative
contracts is reported in other current assets or accounts payabie and other
current fiabilities in the accompanying Consalidated Statement of Financial
Position.

Foreign currency forward contracts are used to hedge existing
foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities, especially those of the
Company’s International Treasury Center, as well as forecasted foreign cur-
rency denominated intercompany sales. Silver forward contracts are used
to mitigate the Company’s risk to fluctuating silver prices. The Company’s
exposure to changes in interest rates results from its investing and borrow-
ing activities used to meet its liquidity needs. Long-term debt is generally
used to finance long-term investments, while short-term debt is used to
meet working capital requirements. The Company does not utilize financial
instruments for trading or other speculative purposes.

The Company periodically enters into foreign currency forward
contracts that are designated as cash flow hedges of exchange rate risk
related to forecasted foreign currency denominated intercompany sales. At
December 31, 2004, the Company had no open cash flow hedges related
to these foreign currency forward contracts. During 2004, as a result of
the sale of the intercompany foreign currency denominated assets and
liabilities to third parties, a pre-tax loss of $16 million was reclassified from
accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income to cost of goads sold.
Hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant.

The Company does not apply hedge accounting to the foreign cur-
rency forward contracts used to offset currency-related changes in the
fair value of foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities. These
contracts are marked to market through earnings at the same time that the
exposed assets and liabilities are remeasured through earnings (both in
other income (charges), net). The majority of the contracts of this type held
by the Company are denominated in euros, Australian dollars, and Canadian
dollars. At December 31, 2004, the fair value of these open contracts was
an unrealized gain of $25 million (pre-tax),

The Company has entered into silver forward contracts that are des-
ignated as cash flow hedges of price risk related to forecasted worldwide
silver purchases. The Company used silver forward contracts to minimize
its exposure 1o increases in silver prices in 2002, 2003, and 2004. At De-
cember 31, 2004, the Company had open forward contracts with maturities
through March 2005.

At December 31, 2004, the fair value of open silver forward contracts
was an unrealized loss of less than $1 million (pre-tax), which is included
in accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income. If this amount were
to be realized, all of it would be reclassified into cost of goods sold during
the next twelve months. Additionally, realized gains of $2 million (pre-tax),
refated 1o closed silver coniracts, have been deferred in accumulated other
comprehensive (loss) income. These gains will be reclassified into cost of
goods sold as silver-containing products are sold, all within the next twelve
months, During 2004, resutting from the sale of silver-containing products,
arealized gain of $10 million (pre-tax) was recorded in cost of goods sold.
Hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant.

The Company’s financial instrument counterparties are high-quality
investment or commercial banks with significant experience with such
instruments. The Company manages exposure to counterparty credit risk
by requiring specific minimum credit standards and diversification of coun-
terparties. The Company has procedures to monitor the credit exposure
amounts. The maximum credit exposure at December 31, 2004 was not
significant to the Company.

The Company has a 50 percent ownership interest in KPG, a joint
venture accounted for under the equity method. The Company’s propor-
tionate share of KPG's other comprehensive income is therefore included
in its presentation of other comprehensive (loss) income displayed in the
Consolidated Statement of Sharehoiders' Equity.
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NOQTE 14: OTHER INCOME
2004 2003 2002

The differences between income taxes computed using the U.S.
federal income tax rate and the (benefit) provision for income taxes for
continuing operations were as follows:

2004 2003 2002

(in millions) (Restated)
(in millions) (Restated)
Income (charges): -
[nvestment income $18 $19 $ 20 Amount computed using the statutory
Loss on foreign exchange transactions (10 (10)  (19) rate o $(33) §36 9§31
Equity in income (losses) of Increase (reduction) in taxes
unconsolidated affiliates 30 (41 (106) resuiting from:
Gain on sales of capital assets 15 13 24 State and other income taxes,
Interest on past-due receivables net of federal ‘ () (3) 1
and finance revenue on sales 4 5 6 Export sales and manufacturing
Minority interest @ @ a9 credits (30) (%) (2
Non-strategic venture investment Operations outside the U.S. 89) (69  (99)
impairments _ (4) (18) Valqation allowance - (10 1 56
Sun Microsystems settlement 92 — — Business closures, restructuring
) BIGT settlement 9 — — and land donation — (13) (99)
| s B3 jwetewsmagee @0 O
% Total $161 S (51)  $(101) Other, net ) ((6) 10)
'E {Benefit) provision for ,
NOTE 18: (NCOME TAXES Income aes Sa7%) S (89 148
The companents of earnings from continuing operations before income During 2004, the Company reached a settiement with the Internal
taxes and the related (benefit) provision for U.S. and other income taxes Revenue Service (IRS) covering tax years 1982-1992. A a result, the
were s follows: Company recognized a tax benefit of $37 million in 2004, which consisted
o 2004 2003 2002 of benefits of $32 million related to a formal concession concerning the
(in millions) (Restated) taxation of certain intercompany royalties that could not legally be distrib-
Earnings (loss) before income taxes uted to the parent entity and $9 million related to the income tax treatment
us. $(581)  $(205) $165 of a patent infringement litigation settlement, and a $4 million charge
Outside the U.S. 487 309 729 related to other tax items. The Company also reached a favorable resolution
Total $(94) $104 $834 Of interest calculations for these years, and recordeq a benefit o_f $8 million.
- - Finally, the Company recorded net charges of $13 million for adjustments
U.S.income taxes for audit years 1993 and thereafter.
Current (benefit) provision §@227) §(88) S 38 The audit for tax years 1993-1998 has progressed to the adminis-
Deferred benefit (73) (41) (31) trative appeals level of the IRS and the Company anticipates that it will
ncome taxes outside the U.S. be formally settled during 2005, The finalization of this settiement could
Current provision 141 133 101 have a significant impact upon the Company’s 2005 effective tax rate and
Deferred (bensfit) provision ) (87) 22 operating results because the settlement covers six years and also includes
State and other income taxes significant transactional activity associated with the disposition of various
Current (benefit) provision (3) (6) 10 businesses.
Deferred (benefit) provision (1) 4 {7 During 2003, the Company recorded a tax benefit of $13 million
Total $(175) $ (85 $133 related to the donation of intellectual property in the form of technology
patents to a tax-qualified organization.
The Company recognized net income of $475 million from discontin- During 2062, the Company recorded a tax benefit of $91 million
ued operations for 2004, which was net of a tax provision of $275 million.  relating to business closures and restructuring of certain subsidiaries. Addi-
Net income from discontinued operations for 2003 and 2002 was $64 tionally, the Company recorded a tax benefit of $8 million relating to a Jand
million and $9 million, respectively, which was net of tax provisions of $10  donation. Also, during the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company recorded
million and $6 million, respectively. The discontinued operations tax provi-  an adjustment of $22 million to reduce its income tax provision due to a
sion for 2003 includes an $18 million tax benefit related to the reversal of decrease in the estimated effective tax rate for the full year. The decrease
tax reserves resulting from the efimination of uncertainties surrounding the  in the effective tax rate was attributable to an increase in earnings in lower
realizability of such benefits. tax rate jurisdictions relative to original estimates.
72 EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY




in the effective tax rate was attributable to an increase in earnings in lower
tax rate jurisdictions relative to original estimates.

A degree of judgment is required in determining our effective tax
rate and in evaluating our tax position. The Company establishes reserves
when, despite significant support for the Company’s filing position, a belief
exists that these positions may be chalienged by the respective tax jurisdic-
tion. The reserves are adjusted upon the occurrence of external, identifiable
events. A change in.our tax reserves could have a significant impact on our
effective tax rate and our operating results. '

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities were
as follows:

2004 2003
(in mitlions) (Restated)
Deferred tax assets
Pension and postretirement
obligations $835 $ 901
Restructuring programs © 145 42
Foreign tax credit o189 137
Employee Deferred Compensation P 214 162
Inventories 84 82
Tax loss carryforwards L 234 338
Other - 379 661
Total deferred tax assets 2,080 2,323
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation , 584 663
Leasing 101 135
Qther 298 475
Total deferred tax liabilities 983 1,273
Valuation allowance 131 141
Net deferred tax assets $ 966 $909

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are reported in the foliowing compo-
nents within the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position;

2004 2003
(in millions) (Restated)
Deferred income taxes (current) $ 556 $ 596
Other long-term assets 521 439
Accrued income taxes (44) (37)
Other long-term fiabilities (67) (89)
Net deferred tax assets $ 966 $909

At December 31, 2004, the Company had available net operating loss
carryforwards of approximately $509 million for income tax purposes, of
which approximately $330 million has an indefinite carryforward period.
The remaining $179 million expires between the years 2005 and 2019. The
Company has $189 million of unused foreign tax credits at December 31,
2004, with various expiration dates through 2014.

The valuation aliowance as of December 31, 2004 of $131 million is
attributable to certain net operating loss and capital loss carryforwards
outside the U.S. The valuation allowance as of December 31, 2003 of $141

million is attributable to both U.S. foreign tax credits and certain net oper-
ating loss and capital loss carryforwards outside the U.S. The valuation al-
lowance at December 31, 2003 included $56 million related to U.S. foreign
tax credit carrryforwards which, because of a short carryforward period,
the Company would only be able to utilize if it were to forgo other tax ben-
efits. In October of 2004, The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the Act)
was signed into law. The Act extended the foreign tax credit carryforward
period and this will aliow the Company to realize the credits without having
to forgo other tax benefits. Accordingly, the valuation allowance of $56
mitlion has been reversed in the fourth quarter of 2004.

Additionally during 2004, the Company increased the valuation al-
lowance that had been provided at December 31, 2003 by $46 million. The
$46 million increase related to net operating loss carryforwards and other
deferred tax assets for certain of its subsidiaries for which management
believed that it was more likely than not that the Company would be unable
to generate sufficient taxable income to realize these benefits.

During 2003, the Company increased the valuation allowance that
had been provided at December 31, 2002 by $11 million that related to net
operating loss carryforwards for certain of its subsidiaries for which man-
agement believed that it was mare likely than not that the Company would
be unable to generate sufficient taxable income to realize these benefits.

The Company has recognized the balance of its deferred tax assets on
the belief that it is more likely than not that they will be realized. This belief
is based on all available evidence, including historical operating results,
projections of taxable income, and tax planning strategies.

The Company has been utilizing net operating loss carryforwards to
offset taxable income from its operations in China that have become profit-
able. The Company has been granted a tax holiday in China that became
effective when the net operating loss carryforwards were fully utilized
during 2004. The tax holiday thus became effective during 2004, and the
Company’s tax rate in China was zero percent for 2004 and will be zero
percent for 2005. For 2006, 2007 and 2008, the Company’s tax rate will be
7.5%, which is 50% of the normal 15% tax rate for the jurisdiction in which
Kodak operates. Thereafter, the Company’s tax rate will be 15%.

Retained earnings of subsidiary companies outside the U.S. were ap-
proximately $1,919 million and $1,857 million at December 31, 2004 and
2003 (as restated), respectively. Deferred taxes have not been provided on
such undistributed earnings, as it is the Company's policy to permanently
reinvest its retained earnings, and it is not practicable to determine the
deferred tax liability on such undistributed earnings in the event they were
to be remitted. However, the Company periodicaly repatriates a portion of
these earnings to the extent that it can do so tax-free.

As discussed, the Act was signed into law in October of 2004. The Act
creates a temporary incentive for U.S. multinationals to repatriate foreign
subsidiary earnings by providing a 85% dividends received deduction for
certain dividends from controlled foreign corporations. The deduction is
subject to a number of limitations and requirements, including adoption of
a specific domestic reinvestment plan for the repatriated earnings. Whether
the Company will ultimately take advantage of the temporary incentive
depends on a number of factors. The Company is not yet in a position to
finalize its decision regarding this temporary incentive, although it needs to
do so before December 31, 2005. Until the time that the Company finalizes
its decision, the Company will make no changes in its current intention to
indefinitely reinvest accumulated earnings of its foreign subsidiaries. As a
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result, no provision has been made for income taxes that would be payahle
upon distribution of such earnings.

TNTEE SRe EIEESTET TR
NOTE 96: 2ESTAUGTL

ke Loe
AND OTFER

Restrugturing Gosls and Cther Currently, the Company is being
adversely impacted by the progressing digital substitution. As the Company
continues to adjust its operating model in light of changing business condi-
tions, it is probable that-ongoing cost reduction activities will be required
from time to time.

In accordance with this, the Company periodically announces planned
restructuring programs (Programs), which often consist of a number of
restructuring initiatives. These Program announcements provide estimated
ranges relating to the number of positions to be efiminated and the total
restructuring charges to be incurred. The actual charges for initiatives

v under a Pragram are recarded in the period in which the Company commits
S to formalized restructuring plans or executes the specific actions contem-
g plated by the Program and all criteria for restructuring charge recognition
g under the applicable accounting guidance have been met.

e
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Restructuring Programs Summary

The activity in the accrued restructuring balances and the non-cash charges incurred in reiation to all of the restructuring programs described below was
as follows for fiscal 2004 :

Other
Balance Ajustments Balance
Dec. 31, Costs Cash Non-cash and Dec. 31,

(in millions) ; . 2003 Incurred Reversals Payments  -Settlements Reclasses 2004
2004-2006 Program: ‘
Severance reserve ‘ $ — $ 418 $ (6) $ (169) $ — $ 24 $ 267
Exit costs reserve - — 99 ) (47) — {15) 36
Total reserve 0§ — $ 517 $ (7 $ (216) $ — $ 9 $303
Long-lived asset

impairments and inventory

write-downs $ — $ 157 $ — $ — $ (157) $ — $ —
Accelerated depreciation — 152 — — (152) — —
03 2003 Program:
Severance reserve $ 180 $ 45 $ @ $ (208) $ — $ 17 $ 30
Exit costs reserve ‘ 12 7 (3) (14) — — 2
Total reserve : $ 192 $ 52 $ $(222) $ — $ 17 $ R
Long-lived asset

impairments and inventory

write-downs $ — $ 6 $ — $ — $ (6 $ — $ —
Accelerated depreciation $ — $ 24 $ — $ — $ (24) $ — $ —
Q1 2003 Program: ‘
Severance reserve $ 23 $ — $ 0 § (15) $ — $§ — $ 7
Exit costs reserve 4 — — {4) — —_ —_
Total reserve $ 27 $ — $ (1) $ (19 $ — $ — $ 7
Accelerated depreciation $ — $ 7 $ — $ — $ $ — $ —
Phogenix Program:
Exit costs reserve $ 9 $ — $® 8 (¥ $ — $ — $ —
Q4 2002 Program:
Severance reserve § 12 $ — $ — $ (1) $ — $ — $ 1
Exit costs reserve 8 1 @ 3 - —
Total reserve $ 20 $ 1 $ @) $ (19) $ — $ — $ 3
2001 Programs:
Severance reserve - § 6 $ — $ — $ @ § — $§ — $ 2
Exit costs reserve 13 - {2) ‘ 3 -_— — 8
Total reserve $ 19 $ — $ 2 $ ) $ — $ — $ 10
Total of all restructuring programs  $ 267 $916 $(27) $ (481) $ (346) $ 26 $ 355

(1) The Other Adjustments and Reclasses column of the table above inctudes reclassifications to Other long-term assets, Pension and other postretirement
iabilities and Other long-term liabilities in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. It also includes foreign currency translation adjustments of
$19 million which are reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings.
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The costs incurred, net of reversals, which total $889 million for the
year ended December 31, 2004, include $183 million and $21 million of
charges related to accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs,
respectively, which were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. The remaining costs incurred, net of reversals, of $685 milfion, were
reported as restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consoli-
dated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2004, The
severance costs and exit costs require the outlay of cash, while long-lived
asset impairments, accelerated depreciation and inventory write-downs
represent non-cash items.

2004-2006 Restructuring Program

In addition to completing the remaining initiatives under the Third Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program, the Company announced on January 22,
2004 that it planned to develop and execute a comprehensive cost reduc-

through these actions primarily in global manufacturing, selected traditional
businesses and corporate administration. Maximum single year cash usage
under the new program is expected to be approximately $250 million.

The Company implemented certain actions under this program during
2004, As a resuit of these actions, the Company recorded charges of $674
million in 2004, which was composed of severance, long-lived asset im-
pairments, exit costs and inventory write-downs of $418 million, $138 mil-
lion, $99 million and $19 million, respectively. The severance costs related
to the elimination of approximately 9,625 positions, including approximately
4,700 photofinishing, 3,575 manufacturing, 425 research and development
and 925 administrative positions. The geographic composition of the posi-
tions to be eliminated includes approximately 5,075 in the United States
and Canada and 4,550 throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of
the 9,625 positions and the $517 million charges for severance and exit
costs are reflected in the 2004-2006 Restructuring Program table below.
The $138 million charge for long-lived asset impairments was included in
restructuring costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement

] tion program throughout the 2004 to 2006 timeframe. The objective of .
9 these actions is to achieve a business model appropriate for the Company’s ,Of Earnings fp r the year ended D'epember 31, 2004, The charges taken f°T
g traditional businesses, and to sharpen the Company’s competitiveness in inventory wnte-.downs of $19 million were reporteq in cost of goods sald in
o digital markets. the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
s The Program is expected to result in total charges of $1.3 billion December 31, 2.0 04, , o
w to $1.7 bilion over the three-year period, of which $700 million to $900 The following table summarizes the actvity with respect to e
million are related to severance, with the remainder relating to the disposal c'?arges recorded 'r:] connect{on with the focused cost reduction actlops
of buildings and equipment. Overall, Kodak’s worldwide facility square }D at the Con;ptiny & qum;tt'ed to u.ndtehr tne' 2t034'2006 Reitlr)uctunr;g
footage is expected to be reduced by approximately one-third. Approxi- 3209;35?" € remaining baiances In the related reserves at becemoer
mately 12,000 to 15,000 positions worldwide are expected to be eliminated ' '
Long-lived Asset
Exit Impairments
Number of Severance Costs and Inventory Accelerated
{dollars in millions) Employees Reserve Reserve Total Write-downs Depreciation
Q1, 2004 charges — $ — $ — $ — $ 1 $ 2
Q1, 2004 utilization — — — — (1) (2)
Balance at 3/31/04 — — — - — —
Q2, 2004 charges 2,700 98 17 115 28 23
Q2, 2004 utilization (800) (12) (m 23) (28) (23)
Q2, 2004 other adj.
& reclasses — (2) —_ (2) — —
Balance at 6/30/04 1,800 84 6 90 - —
3, 2004 charges 3,200 186 20 206 27 31
Q3, 2004 reversal — — 4 1) — —
(3, 2004 utilization {2,075) (32) (14) (48) (27) (31)
(3, 2004 other adj,
& reclasses — — (5) (5) — —
Balance at 9/30/04 3,025 238 6 244 — —
Q4, 2004 charges 3,725 134 62 196 101 96
Q4, 2004 reversal — (6) —_ (6) —_ —
Q4, 2004 utilization (2,300) {125) (22) (147) (101) {96)
Q4, 2004 other adj.
& reclasses — 26 (10) 16 — —
Balance at 12/31/04 4,450 $ 267 $ 36 $ 303 $ — $8 —
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The severance charges of $418 million and the exit costs of $99
million were reported in restructuring costs and other in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004, Included in the $418 million charge taken for severance costs was a
net curtailment gain of $6 million. This net curtailment gain is disclosed in
Note 17, “Retirement Plans” and Note 18, “Other Postretirement Benefits.”
Included in the $99 million charge taken for exit costs was a $16 million
charge for environmental remediation associated with the closures of the
manufacturing facility in Coburg, Australia and Teronto, Canada, and the
closure of a Qualex wholesale photofinishing lab in the U.S. The liability re-
lated to this charge is disclosed in Note 11, “Commitments and Contingen-
cies” under “Environmental.” During 2004, the Company made $169 million
of severance payments and $47 miltion of exit cost payments related to
the 2004-2006 Restructuring Program. In the fourth quarter of 2004, the
Company reversed $6 million of severance reserves, as severance pay-
ments were less than originally estimated. The $1 million exit costs reserve
reversal recorded in the third quarter of 2004 resulted from the settlement
of a lease obligation for an amount that was less than originally estimated.
These reserve reversals were included in restructuring costs and other in
the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2004. As a result of the initiatives already implemented
under the 2004-2006 Restructuring Program, severance payments will be
paid during periods through 2007 since, in many instances, the employees
whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their
payments over an extended period of time. Most exit costs were paid dur-
ing 2004. However, certain costs, such as long-term lease payments, will
be paid over periods after 2004

As a result of initiatives implemented under the 2004-2006 Re-
structuring Program, the Company recorded $152 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods scld in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used model of SFAS No. 144, The year-to-date
amount of $152 million relates to $49 million of photofinishing facilities and
equipment, $102 million of manufacturing facilities and equipment, and
$1 million of administrative facilities and equipment that will be used until
their abandonment. The Company will record approximately $142 million
of additional accelerated depreciation in 2005 related 1o the initiatives
implemented in 2004. Additional amounts of accelerated depreciation may

be recorded in 2005 and 2006 as the Company continues to execute its
2004-2006 Restructuring Program.

The charges of $826 million recorded in 2004 included $435 million
applicable to the D&FIS segment, $8 million applicable to the Health seg-
ment, $5 million applicable to the Graphic Communications segment and
$2 million applicable to the Commercial Imaging segment. The balance of
$376 million was applicable to manufacturing, research and development,
and administrative functions, which are shared across all segments.

Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program

During the third quarter of 2003, the Company announced its intention to
implement a series of cost reduction actions during the last two quarters
of 2003 and the first two quarters of 2004, which were expected to result
in pre-tax charges totaling $350 million to $450 million. It was anticipated
that these actions would result in a reduction of approximately 4,500 to
6,000 positions worldwide, primarily relating to the rationalization of global
manufacturing assets, reduction of corporate administration and research
and development, and the consolidation of the infrastructure and admin-
istration supporting the Company’s consumer imaging and professional
products and services operations.

The Company implemented certain actions under this Program during
2004. As a result of these actions, the Company recorded charges of $58
mitlion in 2004, which was composed of severance, exit costs, long-lived
asset impairments and inventory write-downs of $45 million, $7 million,
$4 million and $2 million, respectively. The severance costs related to the
elimination of approximately 2,000 positions, including approximately 850
photofinishing positions, 775 manufacturing positions and 375 administra-
tive positions. The geographic composition of the positions to be eliminated
includes approximatety 1,100 in the United States and Canada and 300
throughout the rest of the world. The reduction of the 2,000 positions and
the $52 million charges for severance and exit costs are reflected in the
Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program table below. The $4 million
charge for long-lived asset impairments was included in restructuring costs
and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the
year ended December 31, 2004. The charges taken for inventory write-
downs of $2 million were reported in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004.
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The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the
charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction ac-
tions that the Company has committed to under the Third Quarter, 2003

Restructuring Program and the remaining balances in the related reserves
at December 31, 2004

Long-lived Asset

Exit Impairments

Number of Severance Costs and Inventory Accelerated
(dollars in millions) Employees Reserve Reserve Total Write-downs Depreciation
Q3, 2003 charges 1,700 $123 § — $ 123 $ 1 $ 14
3, 2003 utilization (100) (3) — 3 (1 (14)
Balance at 9/30/03 1,600 120 — 120 — —
Q4, 2003 charges 2,150 103 40 143 109 7
Q4, 2003 utilization (2,025) (48) (28) (76) (109) 7
Q4, 2003 other adj. :

& reclasses — 5 —_ 5 — —_
Balance at 12/31/03 1,725 180 12 192 — —_
Q1, 2004 charges 2,000 44 7 51 6 14
{1, 2004 utilization (2,075) (76) (5) (81) {6) (14)
Q1, 2004 other adj.

& reclasses — 18 - 18 — —
Balance at 3/31/04 1,650 166 14 180 — —
Q2, 2004 charges — — — - — 6
Q2, 2004 reversal — 2 (@) (4) — —
Q2, 2004 utilization {1,375) {62) {2) {64) — {6)
Balance at 6/30/04 275 102 10 112 — —
(3, 2004 charges - — — — — 3
Q3, 2004 reversal — {2) — (2) - —
Q3, 2004 utilization {225) (42) (2 (44) — )
Balance at 9/30/04 50 58 8 66 — —
Q4, 2004 charges — 1 — 1 — 1
Q4, 2004 reversal — — M {1 — —
Q4, 2004 utilization (25) (28) (5) (33) — il
Q4, 2004 other adj.

& reclasses — m —_ (1) — —
Balance at 12/31/04 25 $ 30 $ 2 $ 32 $ — $ -

The severance charges of $45 million and the exit costs of $7 mil-
lion were reported in restructuring costs and other in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
2004. Included in the $45 million charge taken for severance costs was a
net curtailment gain of $17 million. The net curtailment gain is disclosed in
Note 17, “Retirement Plans” and Note 18, “Other Postretirement Benefits.”
During 2004, the Company made $208 million of severance payments
and $14 million of exit costs payments related to the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program. In addition, the Company reversed $4 million of
severance reserves and $3 million of exit costs reserves during 2004. The
severance reserve reversals were recorded, as severance payments were
less than originally estimated. The $2 million exit costs reserve reversal
recorded during the second quarter of 2004 resulted from the Company
settling a lease obligation for an amount that was less than originally
gstimated. The additional $1 million of exit costs reserves reversed in the

fourth quarter of 2004 resulted from the Company settling certain exit
cost obligations for an amount that was less than originally estimated. The
severance and exit costs reserve reversals were included in restructuring
costs and other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2004, The remaining severance payments
relating to initiatives already implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program will be paid during 2005 since, in many instances,
the employees whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required
to receive their severance payments over an extended period of time. Most
exit costs were paid during 2004. However, certain costs, such as iong-
term lease payments, will be paid over periods after 2004.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the Third Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $24 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goods sold in the accompany-
ing Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31,
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2004. The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted
for under the held and used mode! of SFAS No. 144, The year-to-date
amount of $24 milfion relates to $17 million of manufacturing facilities and
equipment and $7 million of photofinishing facilities and equipment that will
be used until their abandonment.

The year-to-date charges of $82 million included $45 million ap-
plicable to the D&FIS segment, $6 million applicable to the Health segment
and $1 million applicable to the Commercial Imaging segment. The balance
of $30 million was applicable to manufacturing, research and development,
and administrative functions, which are shared across segments. The
program-to-date charges of $479 million included $253 million applicable
to the D&FIS segment, $26 million applicable to the Health segment and
$10 million applicable to the Commercial Imaging segment. The balance of
$190 million was applicable to manufacturing, research and development,
and administrative functions, which are shared across segments.

As of the end of the first quarter of 2004, the Company had commit-
ted to all of the initiatives originally contemplated under the Third Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program. The Company. committed to the elimination of
a total of 5,850 positions under the Third Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Pro-
gram. The remaining 25 positions to be eliminated under the Third Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program are expected to be completed during 2005.

First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program

in the early part of the first quarter of 2003, as part of its continuing
focused cost reduction efforts and in addition to the remaining initiatives
under the Fourth Quarter, 2002 Restructuring Program, the Company an-
nounced its First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring Program that included new
initiatives to further reduce employment within a range of 1,800 to0 2,200
employees. A significant portion of these new initiatives related to the
rationalization of the Company’s photofinishing operations in the U.S. and
Europe. Specifically, as a result of declining film and photofinishing volumes
and in response to global economic and palitical conditions, the Company
began to implement initiatives to: (1) close certain photofinishing operations
in the U.S. and EAMER, (2) rationalize manufacturing capacity by eliminat-
ing manufacturing positions on a worldwide basis and (3) eliminate selling,
general and administrative positions, particularly in the D&FIS segment.
The following table summarizes the activity with respect to the
charges recorded in connection with the focused cost reduction ac-
tions that the Company has committed to under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program and the remaining balances in the related reserves
at December 31, 2004:

Long-lived Asset

Exit Impairments
Number of Severance Costs and inventory Accelerated
(doftars in millions) Employees Reserve Reserve Total Write-downs Depreciation
Q1, 2003 charges . 425 $ 3 $ — $ 31 $ — $ —
Q1, 2003 utilization {150) 2) — 2 — —
Balance at 3/31/03 275 29 — 29 — —
(2, 2003 charges 500 17 4 21 5 —
Q2, 2003 utilization (500) (13) — 13) (5) —
Balance at 6/30/03 275 33 4 37 — —
Q3, 2003 charges 925 19 4 23 1 16
Q3, 2003 utilization ‘ (400) (12) 1) (13) 1) (16)
Balance at 9/30/03 800 40 7 47 — —
Q4, 2003 charges — — — — — 8
Q4, 2003 utilization (625) a7 {3) (20) — (8)
Balance at 12/31/03 175 23 4 27 — —
Q1, 2004 charges = — - — — 6
Q1, 2004 reversal N ‘ - (1) — () _ _
Q1, 2004 utilization (150) s (1 3 (14) — {6)
Balance at 3/31/04 N ‘ 11 1 12 — -
Q2, 2004 charges SR — — — — 1
Q2, 2004 utilization R 2) — 2) - (1)
Balance at 6/30/04 AT 9 1 10 - —
Q3, 2004 utilization (28 1 M (2) - —
Balance at 9/30/04 B P 8 — 8 — —
Q4, 2004 utilization = (1) — (1) — —
Balance at 12/31/04 L= $ 7 $ — $ 7 $ — $ —
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During 2004, the Company made severance payments of $15 million
and exit cost payments of $4 million related to the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program. In addition, the Company reversed $1 million of
severance reserves during 2004, as severance payments were less than
originally estimated. This reversal was included in restructuring costs and
other in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year
ended December 31, 2004. The remaining severance payments relating to
initiatives already implemented under the First Quarter, 2003 Restructuring
Program will be paid during 2005 since, in many instances, the employees
whose positions were eliminated can elect or are required to receive their
severance payments over an extended period of time.

As a result of initiatives implemented under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program, the Company recorded $7 million of accelerated
depreciation on long-lived assets in cost of goads sold in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2004.
The accelerated depreciation relates to long-lived assets accounted for
under the held and used mode! of SFAS No. 144. The year-to-date amount
of $7 million relates to lab equipment used in photofinishing that was used
until its abandonment.

The charges of $7 million recorded during 2004 were applicable to
the D&FIS segment. The program-to-date charges of $112 million included
$92 million applicable to the D&FIS segment, $4 million applicable to the
Commercial Imaging segment and $1 million applicable to the Graphic
Communications segment. The balance of $15 million was applicable to
manufacturing and administrative functions, which are shared across all
segments.

As of the end of the third quarter of 2003, the Company had commit-
ted to all of the initiatives originally contemplated under the First Quarter,
2003 Restructuring Program. A total of 1,850 positions were eliminated
as a result of the initiatives implemented under the First Quarter, 2003
Restructuring Program.

NOTE 17: RETIREMENT PLANS

Substantially all U.S. employees are covered by a noncontributory defined
benefit plan, the Kodak Retirement Income Plan (KRIP), which is funded by
Company contributions to an irrevocable trust fund. The funding policy for
KRIP is to contribute amounts sufficient to meet minimum funding require-
ments as determined by employee benefit and tax laws plus additional
amounts the Company determines to be appropriate. Generally, benefits are
based on a formula recognizing length of service and final average earn-

ings. Assets in the trust fund are held for the sole benefit of participating
employees and retirees. They are comprised of corporate equity and debt
securities, U.S. government securities, partnership and joint venture invest-
ments, interests in pooled funds, and various types of interest rate, foreign
currency and equity market financial instruments.

On March 25, 1999, the Company amanded this plan to include a
separate cash balance formula for all U.S. employees hired after February
1999. All U.S. employees hired prior to that date were granted the option to
choose the KRIP plan or the Cash Balance Plus plan. Written elections were
made by employees in 1999, and were effective January 1, 2000. The Cash
Balance Plus plan credits employees’ accounts with an amount equal to 4%
of their pay, plus interest based on the 30-year treasury bond rate. In ad-
dition, for employees participating in this plan and the Company’s defined
contribution plan, the Savings and Investment Plan (SIP), the Company
will match SIP contributions for an amount up to 3% of pay, for employee
contributions of up to 5% of pay. Company contributions to SIP were $15
million, $15 million and $14 million for 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
As a result of employee elections to the Cash Balance Plus plan, the reduc-
tions in future pension expense will be aimost entirely offset by the cost of
matching employee contributions to SIP. The impact of the Cash Balance
Plus plan is shown as a plan amendment.

The Company also sponsors unfunded defined benefit plans for
certain U.S. employees, primarily executives. The benefits of these plans
are obtained by applying KRIP provisions to all compensation, including
amounts being deferred, and without regard to the legislated qualified plan
maximums, reduced by benefits under KRIP.

Most subsidiaries and branches operating outside the U.S. have
defined benefit retirement plans covering substantially all employees.
Contributions by the Company for these plans are typically deposited under
government or other fiduciary-type arrangements. Retirement benefits are
generally based on contractual agreements that provide for benefit formu-
las using years of service and/or compensation prior to retirement. The
actuarial assumptions used for these plans reflect the diverse economic
environments within the various countries in which the Company operates.

The measurement date used to determine the pension obligation for
ali major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans
comprising @ majority of the plan assets and benefit obligations is Decem-
ber 31.
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The net pension amounts recognized on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at December 31, 2004 and 2003 for all major funded and
unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans are as follows: -
‘ 2004 2003

{Restated)
(in millions) u.s. fon-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.
Change in Benefit Obligation ' §‘
Projected benefit obligation at January 1 $6,588 $ 3141 $6,239 $2,603
Acquisitions/divestitures (291) 36 — —
Service cost 119 38 119 38
Interest cost ‘ 381 169 410 148
Participant contributions — 7 — 14
Plan amendment - — — 18
Benefit payments (707 (204) (692) (173)
Actuarial loss 451 220 513 115
Curtailments (66) (9) M (2)
Settlements — {85) — (6)
Special termination benefits — 52 — 3
Currency adjustments — 270 — 383
Projected benefit obligation at December 31 $6475 $3,635 $6,588 $ 3,141
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $6,503 $2,432 $5,790 $1,805
Acquisitions/divestitures (291) 1 — -
Actual return on plan assets 845 302 1,381 378
Employer contributions 30 166 24 126
Participant contributions — 7 — 14
Settlements — — — (6)
Benefit payments (707} (262) (692) (173)
Currency adjustments — 212 — 288
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $6,480 $2858 - $6,503 $2,432
Funded Status at December 31 $ 5 $ (777) $ (84 $ (709)
Unrecognized:
Net transition obligation (asset) ‘ — 2) — (3)
Net actuarial loss 631 957 695 859
Prior service cost (gain) 5 9 7 36
Net amount recognized at December 31 $ 641 $ 269 $ 618 $ 183

Amounts recognized in the Statement of Financial Position for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans are as follows:

2004 2003
(Restated)
(in millions) us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Prepaid pension cost $ 803 $ 393 $ 776 $ 353
Accrued benefit liability (162) - (124) (158) (170)
Additional minimum pension liability ‘ (99) (674) (91) (572)
Intangible asset 2 57 3 94
Accumulated other comprehensive income 97 617 88 478
Net amount recognized at December 31 $ 641 $ 269 $ 618 $ 183

The prepaid pension cost asset amounts for the U.S. and Non-U.S. at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are included in other long-term assets. The
accrued benefit fiability -and additional minimum pension liability amounts (net of the intangible asset amounts) for the U.S. and Non-U.S. at December 31,
2004 and 2003 are included in postretirement liabilities. The accumulated other comprehensive income amounts for the U.S. and Non-U.S. at December
31, 2004 and 2003 are included as a component of shareholders’ equity, net of taxes.
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The accumulated benefit obligations for all the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans are as follows:

2004 2003
(Restated)
(in millions) Us. Non-U.S. UsS. Non-U.S.

Accumulated benefit obligation $ 5,738 $ 3,327 $ 5,685 $ 2,870

information with respect to the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess
of plan assets is as follows:

2004 2003
(Restated)
(in millions) U.s. Non-U.S. U.s. Non-U.S.
Projected benefit obligation $ 374 $3,274 $ 343 $2,763
Accumulated benefit obligation 340 2,983 316 2,520
Fair value of plan assets 79 2,491 67 2,075
Pension expense (income) for all defined benefit plans included:
2004 ' 2003 2002
(Restated)

{in millions) us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Service cost $ 119 $ 38 $ 119 $ 38 $ 106 $§ 33
Interest cost 381 169 410 148 a2 131
Expected return on plan assets (534) (198) (582) (177 (677) (165)
Amortization of:

Transition obligation (asset) — 1 2 2) (54) {3)

Prior service cost 1 (17) 2 (30) 1 (21)

Actuarial loss 28 48 4 31 3 39

(5) 39 (45) 8 {200) 14

Special termination benefits — 52 — 30 — 27
Curtaitment 8 — — — — —
Settlements — —_ — 2 — —
Net pension (income) expense 3 N (45) 40 (200) 4
QOther plans including

unfunded plans — 7 — 17 3 49
Total net pension (income) 3 98 (45) 57 (197) 90

expense
Net pension (income) expense

from discontinued operations — — (5) — 6 —
Net pension (income) expense

from continuing operations $ 3 $ 98 $ (50 $ 57 $ (191) $ 90

The special termination benefits of $52 million, $30 million and $27 million for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively,
were incurred as a result of the Company’s restructuring actions and, therefore, have been included in restructuring costs and other in the Consolidated
Statement of Earnings.

The Japanese Welfare Pension Insurance Law (JWPIL) was amended in June 2001 to permit employers with Employees’ Pension Funds (EPFs) to
separate the pay related portion of the old-age pension benefits under the JWPIL (Substitutional Portion) from the EPF. This obligation and related plan
assets are transferred to a government agency, thereby relieving the EPF from paying the substitutional portion of benefits. The Kodak Japan Limited EPF
completed the transfer of the substitutional portion to the Japanese Government in December 2004. The effect of the transfer resulted in a one-time credit
due to the derecognition of future salary increases in the amount of $3 million, a one-time credit due to the government subsidy from the transfer of i-
abilities and related plan assets of $25 million and a one-time charge due to the accelerated recognition of unrecognized loss in accordance with SFAS No.
88 settlement accounting in the amount of $20 million.
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The increase (decrease) in the additional minimum liability (net of the change in the intangible asset) included in other comprehensive income for the
major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit plans is as follows:

2004 2003
u.s. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Increase (decrease) in the additional minimum liability
(net of the change in the intangible asset} included in
other comprehensive income $ 5 $ 56 $ 1 $ (179)

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation amounts for all major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S. defined
benefit plans were as follows:

2004 2003
us. Non-U.S. us. Non-U.S.
Discount rate 5.75% 5.02% 6.00% 5.40%
Salary increase rate 4.25% 3.29% 4.25% 3.20%

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net pension (lncome) expense for all the major funded and unfunded U.S. and Non-U.S.
defined benefit plans were as follows:

2004 2003
us. Non-US. us. Non-U.S.
Discount rate 5.95% 5.27% 6.50% 5.40%
Salary increase rate 4.25% 3.20% 4.25% 3.30%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 9.00% 7.86% 9.00% 7.90%

Of the total plan assets attributable to the major U.S. defined benefit The Company’s weighted-average asset allocations for its major U.S.
plans at December 31, 2004 and 2003, 98% and 98%, respectively, relate  defined benefit pension plans at December 31, 2004 and 2003, by asset
to the KRIP plan. The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets category, are as follows:
assumption (EROA) is determined from the plan’s asset allocation using ;
forward-looking assumptions in the context of historical returns, correla- Asset Category 2004 2003 Target
tions and volatilies. The plan lowered its EROA from 9.5% in 200210 9.0%  Eq/jite securities 4% 43% 40%-46%
in 2003 based on an asset and liability medeling study that was completed Debt securities 300 | 349, 31%-37%
in Septem.ber 2002. A9.0% EBOA was maintained for 2004. Real estate 7% 6% 6%-7%

The investment strategy is to manage the assets of the U.S. plans to Other 20% 17% 23%-10%
meet the long-term liabilities while maintaining sufficient liquicity to pay ‘
current benefits. This is primarily achieved by holding equity-like invest- Total 100% 100% 100%
ments while investing a portion of the assets in long duration bonds in _ . , .
order to match the long-term nature of the liabilities. The Company wil The Company's weighted-average asset allocations for its major

periodically undertake an asset and liabity modeling study because ofa  1on-U-S. Defined Benefit Pension Plans at December 31, 2004, by asset
material shift in the plan’s liability profile or changes in the capital markets, ~ C&1egory, are as follows:
The expected return-on plan assets for the major non-U.S. pen-

sion plans range from 4.5% to 9.0% for 2004. Every three years or when ~ ASset Gategory 2004 2003 Target
market conditions have changed materially, the Company will undertake Equity securities 39% 38% 36%-42%
new asset and liability modeling studies for each of its larger pension pians.  Debt securities ‘ 33% 36% 33%-39%
The asset allocations and expected return on plan assets are individu- Real estate 9% 8% 8%-10%
ally set to meet each pension plan’s liabilities within each country’s legal Other 19% 18% 23%-9%
investment constraints. The investment strategy is to manage the assets of Total 100% 100% 100%

the non-U.S. plans to meet the long-term liabilities while maintaining suf-

ficient liquidity to pay current benefits. This is primarily achieved by holding
equity-like investments while investing a portion of the assets in long dura-
tion bonds in order to partially match the long-term nature of the liabilities.

The Other asset category in the table above is primarily composed of
private equity, venture capital, cash and other investments.
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The Company expects to contribute approximately $22 million and
$107 million in 2005 for U.S. and Non-U.S. defined benefit pension plans,
respectively.

The following pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future
service, are expected to be paid:

(in millions) u.s. Non-U.S.
2005 $ 434 $ 188
2006 426 187
2007 425 186
2008 425 183
2009 431 177
2010-2014 2,288 894

NI©TE 718: OTHEER POSTRETIREMERNT
The Company provides healthcare, dental and life insurance benefits to U.S.
eligible retirees and eligible survivors of retirees. Generally, to be eligible for
the plan, individuals retiring prior to January 1, 1996 were required to be
55 years of age with ten years of service or their age plus years of service
must have equaled or exceeded 75. For those retiring after December 31,
1995, the individuals must be 55 years of age with ten years of service
or have been eligible as of December 31, 1995. Based on the eligibility
requirements, these benefits are provided to U.S. retirees who are covered
by the Company’s KRIP plan and are funded from the general assets of the
Company as they are incurred. However, those under the Cash Balance
Plus portion of the KRIP plan would be required to pay the full cost of their
benefits under the plan. The Company’s subsidiaries in the United Kingdom
and Canada offer similar healthcare benefits.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2004, the Company adopted
the provisions of FSP 106-2 with respect to its U.S. Postretirement Plan,
which resulted in a remeasurement of the Plan’s accumulated projected
benefit obligation (APBQ) as of April 1, 2004. This remeasurement takes
into account the impact of the subsidy the Company will receive under the
Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003
(the Act) and certain actuarial assumption changes including: (1) changes
in participation rates, (2) a decrease in the Company’s Medicare plan
premiums and (3) a decrease in the discount rate from 6.00% to 5.75%.
The actuarially determined impact of the subsidy reduced the APBQ by
approximately $228 million. The effect of the subsidy on the measurement
of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost was to reduce the cost by
approximately $52 million as follows:

U

12 months ended
December 31, 2004
Effect of
Effectof  Assumption
(in millions) Subsidy Changes Total
Service cost $ — $ 1 $ 1
Interest cost ‘ 13 13 26
Amortization of Actuarial gain 17 8 25
$ 30 $ 22 $ 52

The measurement date used to determine the net benefit obligation
for the Company’s other postretirement benefit plans is December 31.
Changes in the Company’s benefit obligation and funded status for

the U.S., United Kingdom and Canada postretirement bene
follows:

fit plans are as

2004 2003
(in millions) {Restated)
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year $3540 $3690
Acquisitions/divestitures (33) -
Service cost 15 16
Interest cost 189 213
Plan participants’ contributions 17 6
Plan amendments (15) (30)
Actuarial gain (82) (1
Curtailments (17) 1
Settlements (99) —
Benefit payments (254) (254)
Currency adjustments 9 15
Net benefit obligation at end of year $ 3,270 $ 3,540
Funded status at end of year $(3,270)  $(3,540)
Unamortized net actuarial loss 1,188 1,401
Unamortized prior service cost (251) (326)
Net amount recognized and recorded
at end of year $(2,333)  $(2,465)

Postretirement benefit cost for the Company’s U.S., United Kingdom

and Canada postretirement benefit plans included:

2004 2003 2002
(in millions) (Restated)
Components of net postretirement
benefit cost
Service cost $ 15 $ 17 §$ 16
Interest cost 189 213 213
Amortization of;
Prior service cost (59) (61) (60)
Actuarial loss 85 69 58
230 238 227
Curtailments (63) 1 —
Settlements (64) — —
Total net postretirement benefit cost $103 $239 §227
Net postretirement benefit income
from discontinued operations — (1) —
Net postretirement benefit cost
from continuing operations $103 $238 §227

The U.S. plan represents approximately 97% and 97% of the total

other postretirement net benefit obligation as of December

31, 2004 and

2003, respectively, and, therefore, the weighted-average assumptions used
to compute the other postretirement benefit amounts approximate the U.S.

assumptions.
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The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net benefit
obligations were as follows:

2004 2003
Discount rate 5.75% 6.00%
Salary increase rate 4.25% 4.25%

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net postre-
tirement benefit cost were as follows:

- 2004 2003
Discount rate . 6.00% 6.50%
Salary increase rate . 4.25% 4.25%

The weighted-average assumed healthcare cost trend rates used to
compute the other postretirement amounts were as follows:

- 2004

2003
Healthcare cast trend :10.00% 11.00%
Rate to which the cost trend rate !
is assumed to decline (the ultimate
trend rate) - 5.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the !
uitimate trend rate 2010 2010

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effect on the
amounts reported for the heaithcare plans. A one percentage point change
in assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have the following effects;

1% increase 1% decrease
Effect on total service and interest cost $ 6 $ (5
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 103 (88)

The Company expects to contribute $282 million to its other postre-
tirement benefits plan in 2005.

The following postretirement benefits, which reflect expected future
service, are expected to be paid.

{in milfions) Medicare Part D (U.S.
2005 $ 282 $ NA -
2006 280 (18)
2007 276 {19)
2008 271 (21)
2009 266 (22)
2010-2014 1,240 (125)

NOTE 1€: ACCUMULATED OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOWMIE
The components of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income at
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

2004 2003 2002

(in millions) (Restated)
Accumulated unrealized holding gains

related to available-for-sale securites ¢ — $ 11§ —
Accumulated unrealized losses

related to hedging activity (2) (15) 9
Accumulated translations adjustments 328 100 (306)
Accumulated minimum pension

liability adjustments (416) (334)  (456)

Total $ (90) $(238) $(771)

NOTE 20: STOCK CETION AKD
COVIPENSATION PLANS

The Company’s stock incentive plans consist of the 2000 Omnibus Long-
Term Compensation Plan (the 2000 Plan), the 1995 Omnibus Long-Term
Compensation Plan (the 1995 Pian), and the 1990 Omnibus Long-Term
Compensation Plan (the 1990 Plan). The Plans are administered by the
Executive Compensation and Development Committee of the Board of
Directors. :

Under the 2000 Plan, 22 million shares of the Company’s common
stock may be granted to a variety of employees between January 1, 2000
and December 31, 2004, The 2000 Plan is substantially simitar to, and is
intended to replace, the 1995 Plan, which expired on December 31, 1999.
Stock options are generally non-qualified and are at prices not less than
100% of the per share fair market value on the date of grant, and the
options generally expire ten years from the date of grant, but may expire
sooner if the optionee’s employment terminates. The 2000 Plan also pro-
vides for Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) to be granted, either in tandem
with options or freestanding. SARs allow optionees to receive payment
equal to the increase in the Company’s stock market price from the grant
date to the exercise date. At December 31, 2004, 72,230 freestanding
SARs were outstanding at option prices ranging from $23.25 to $60.50.
Compensation expense recognized in 2004 on those freestanding SARs,
the majority of which had option prices less than the market value of the
Company’s underlying common stock, was not material.

Under the 1995 Plan, 22 million shares of the Company's common
stock were eligible for grant to a variety of employees between February
1, 1995 and December 31, 1399, Stock options are generally non-qualified
and are at prices not less than 100% of the per share fair market value on
the date of grant, and the options generally expire ten years from the date
of grant, but may expire sooner if the optionee’s employment terminates.
The 1995 Plan also provides for SARs to be granted, either in tandem with
options or freestanding. At December 31, 2004, 316,723 freestanding SARs
were outstanding at option prices ranging from $31.30 to $90.63.

Under the 1990 Plan, 22 million shares of the Company’s common
stock were eligible for grant to key employees between February 1, 1990
and January 31, 1995. The stock options, which were generally non-quali-
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fied, could not have prices less than 50% of the per share fair market value
on the date of grant; however, no options below fair market value were
granted. The options generally expire ten years from the date of grant, but
may expire sooner if the optionee’s employment terminates. The 1990 Plan
also provided that options with dividend equivalents, tandem SARs and
freestanding SARs could be granted. At December 31, 2004, no freestand-
ing SARs were outstanding.

In January 2002, the Company’s shareholders voted in favor of a
voluntary stock option exchange program for its employees. Under the
program, employees were given the opportunity, if they so chose, to cancel
outstanding stock options previously granted to them at exercise prices
ranging from $26.90 t0:$92.31, in exchange for new options to be granted
on or shortly after August 26, 2002, over six months and one day from

February 22, 2002, the date the old options were canceled. The number of
shares subject to the new options was determined by appiying an exchange
ratio in the range of 1:1 10 1:3 (i.e., one new option share for every three
canceled option shares) based on the exercise price of the canceled option.
As a result of the exchange program, approximately 23.7 miflion old op-
tions were canceled on February 22, 2002, with approximately 16 million
new options granted on, or shortly after, August 26, 2002. The exchange
program did not result in variable accounting, as it was designed to comply
with FASB Interpretation No. 44 (FIN 44}, “Accounting for Certain Transac-
tions Involving Stock-Based Compensation.” Also, the new options had an
exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Company’s common
stock on the new grant date, so no compensation expense was recorded as
a result of the exchange program.

Further information relating to options is as follows: Weighted-
Average Exercise
(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) Shares Under Option Range of Price Per Share Price Per Share
Qutstanding on December 31, 2001 50,455 $25.92 - $92.31 $57.53
Granted 20,155 $26.30 - $38.04 $32.72
Exercised 1,581 $26.90 - $37.74 $32.05
Terminated, Canceled or Surrendered 26,752 $26.90 - $92.31 $54.58
Qutstanding on December 31, 2002 42,277 $25.92 - $92.31 $48.52
Granted 1,595 $22.58 - $38.85 $28.45
Exercised 392 $29.31-$32.50 $31.28
Terminated, Canceled or Surrendered 3,931 $26.82 - $86.94 $44.49
QOutstanding on December 31, 2003 39,549 $22.58 - $92.31 $48.30
Granted 800 $24.92 - $33.32 $30.18
Exercised 157 $22.58 - $31.30 $30.84
Terminated, Canceled or Surrendered 2,982 $22.58 - $75.66 $41.70
Outstanding on December 31, 2004 37,210 $22.58 - $92.31 $48.51
Exercisable on December 31, 2002 31,813 $25.92 - $92.31 $52.49
Exercisable on December 31, 2003 32,593 $22.58 - $92.31 $51.30
Exercisable on December 31, 2004 33,196 $22.58 - $92.31 $50.32

The table above excludes approximately 68 (in thousands) options granted by the Company in 2001 at an exercise price of $.05-$21.91 as part of an
acquisition. At December 31, 2004, approximately 21 (in thousands) stock options were outstanding in relation to this acquisition.
The following table summarizes information about stock options at December 31, 2004:

(Number of options in thousands) Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Exercise Prices Weighted-Average
At Less Remaining Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Least Than Options Contractual Life Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
$20 - 830 1,655 6.80 $26.83 987 $27.85
$30 - $40 18,512 5.69 $32.42 15,393 $32.17
$40 - 850 591 6.04 $41.86 565 $41.84
$50 - 860 3414 3.01 $55.41 3,257 $55.47
360 - 870 6,058 3.50 $65.42 6,014 $65.42
$70 - 880 4,651 2.03 $73.26 4,651 $73.26
Over $80 2,329 217 $89.94 2,329 $89.94

37,210 33,196
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NOTE 21: ACQUISITIONS

2004

Mational Semiconductor Gorporation On September 7, 2004, the
Company completed the purchase of the imaging business of National
Semiconductor Corporation, which develops and manufactures compli-
mentary metal oxide semiconductor image sensor (CIS) devices. The
Company paid approximately $10 million cash at closing, which included all
transaction related costs. Under the terms of the acquisition, the Company
acquired certain assets, including intellectual property and equipment, and
hired approximately 50 employees that previously supported the imaging
business. This acquisition added resources and technologies that will fur-
ther strengthen the Company's ability to dasign next generation CIS devices
that promise to deliver improved i |mage quality with complex on-chip image
processing circuitry.

Based on the Company’s purchase price allocation, approximately $6
million was assigned to research and development assets that were written
off at the date of acquisition. This amount was determined by identifying
research and development projects that had not yet reached technologi-
cal feasihility and for which no alternative future uses exist. The value of
the projects identified to be in progress was determined by estimating the
future cash flows from the projects once commercialized, less costs to
complete development and discounting these net cash flows back to their
present value. The discount rate used-for these three research and devel-
opment projects was 15%. The charges for the write-off were included as
research and development costs in the Company’s Consolidated Statement
of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2004,

In addition, approximately $2 million of the purchase price was
included in other long-term assets, as technology-based intangible assets
in the Company’s Consolidate Statement of Financial Position at December
31, 2004. The remaining purchase price was allocated among other current
assets, property, plant, and equipment, and goodwill in the Company's
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at December 31, 2004,

HexPress-Relatad Entities On May 1, 2004, the Company completed
the purchase of Heidelberger Druckmaschinen AG’s (Heidelberg) 50
percent interest in NexPress Solutions LLC, a 50/50 joint venture of Kodak
and Heidelberg that makes high-end, on-demand digital color printing
systems, and the equity of Heidelberg Digital LLC, a leading maker of digital
black-and-white variable-data printing systems. Kodak also announced
the acquisition of NexPress GmbH, a German subsidiary of Heidelberg that
provides engineering and development support, and certain inventory, as-
sets, and employees of Heidelberg’s regional operations or market centers.
There was no consideration paid to Heidelberg at closing. Under the terms
of the acquisition, Kodak and Heidelberg agreed to use a performance-
based earn-out formula whereby Kodak will make periodic payments to
Heidelberg over a two-year period, if certam sales goals are met. I all sales
goals are met during the two calendar years ending December 31, 2005,
the Company will pay a maximum of $150 million in cash. During the first
calendar year, no amounts were paid, Additional payments may also be
made relating to the incremental sales of certain products in excess of a
stated minimum number of units-sold during a five-year period following
the closing of the transaction. This acquisition advances the Company’s
strategy of diversifying its business portfolio, and acceierates its participa-
tion in the digital commercial printing industry.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The preliminary
purchase price allocation is as follows:

At May 1, 2004 (in millions)

Current assets $ 95
Intangible assets (including in-process R&D) g
Other non-current assets (including PP&E) 37
Total assets acquired $141
Current liabilities $ 55
Other non-current liabilities 6
Deferred taxes 30
Total liabilities assumed $ 91

Net assets acquired $ 50

The excess of fair value of acquired net assets over cost of $50
million represents negative goodwill and was recorded as a component
of other long-term liabilities in the Company's Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position.

As of the acquisition date, management began to assess and formu-
late plans to restructure the NexPress-related entities. As of December 31,
2004, management had completed its assessment and approved actions
on some of the plans. Accordingly, the Company recorded a related liability
of $7 million. This liability is included in the current liabilities amount
reported above and represents restructuring charges related to the entities
and net assets acquired. As of December 31, 2004, management had not
approved all plans and actions to be taken and, therefore the Company
was not committed to specific actions. Accordingly, the amount related
to future actions is not estimable and has not been recorded. However,
once management approves and commits the Company to the plans, the
accounting for the restructuring charges will be reflected in the purchase
accounting as a reduction of negative goodwill to the extent the actions
relate to the entities and the net assets acquired. To the extent such actions
relate to the Company’s historical ownership in the NexPress Solutions LLC
joint venture, the restructuring charges will be reflected in the Company's
Consolidated Statement of Earnings. This amount was $1.1 million as of
December 31, 2004,

China Lucky Fiim Co. Ltd. On October 22, 2003, the Company an-
nounced that it signed a twenty-year agreement with China Lucky Film
Corp. On February 10, 2004, the Chinese government approved the
Company's acquisition of 20 percent of Lucky Film Co. Ltd. (Lucky Film),
the largest maker of photographic film in China, in exchange for total con-
sideration of approximately $167 million. The total consideration of $167
million was composed of $90 million in cash, $40 million in additional net
cash to build and upgrade manufacturing assets, $30 million of contributed
assets consisting of a building and equipment, and $7 million for technical
support and training that the Company will provide to Lucky Film. Under
the twenty-year agreement, Lucky Film will pay Kodak a royalty fee for the
use of certain of the Company’s technofogies as well as dividends on the
Lucky Film shares that Kodak will acquire. In addition, Kodak has obtained
a twenty-year manufacturing exclusivity arrangement with Lucky Film as
well as access to Lucky Film’s distribution network.
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As the total consideration of $167 mitlion will be paid through 2005,
the amount was discounted to $164 million for purposes of the purchase
price aflocation.

The preliminary purchase price allocation is as follows;

(in millions)

Intangible assets $ 139

Investment in Lucky 4

Deferred tax liability (16)
$ 164

The acquired intangible assets consist of the manufacturing exclusiv-
ity agreement and the distribution rights agreement. In accordance with
the terms of the twenty-year agreement, the Company had acquired a 13
percent interest in Lucky Film as of March 31, 2004 and, therefore, $26
million of the $41 million of value allocated to the 20 percent interest was
recorded as of March 31, 2004, The Company will record the $15 million
of value allocated to the additional 7 percent interest in Lucky Film when it
completes the acquisition of those shares in 2007. The Company’s interest
in Lucky Film is accounted for under the equity method of accounting, as
the Company has the ability to exercise significant influence over Lucky
Film’s operating and financial policies.

Scitex Dightal Printing (Reramsd Hodalk Yersemarlk) OnJanuary
5, 2004, the Company completed its acquisition of Scitex Digital Printing
(SDP) from its parent for $252 million, inclusive of cash on hand at closing
which totaled approximately $13 million. This resulted in a net cash price
of approximately $239 million, inclusive of transaction costs. SDP is the
leading supplier of high-speed, continuous inkjet printing systems, primarily
serving the commercial and transactional printing sectors. Customers
use SDP’s products to print utility bills, banking and credit card state-
ments, direct mail materials, as well as invoices, financial statements and
other transactional documents. SDP now operates under the name Kodak
Versamark, inc. The acquisition will provide the Company with additional
capabilities in the transactional printing and direct mait sectors while creat-
ing another path to commercialize proprietary inkjet technology.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the as-
sets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The final
purchase price allocation is as follows:

At January 5, 2004 (in millions)

Current assets $ 125
Intangible assets (including in-process R&D) 95
Other non-current assets (including PP&E) 47
Goodwill 17
Total assets acquired $ 284
Current liabilities $ 23
Other non-current liabilities 9
Total liabilities assumed § 32
Net assets acquired $§ 252

0f the $95 million of acquired intangible assets, $9 million was
assigned to research and development assets that were written off at the
date of acquisition. This amount was determined by identifying research
and development projects that had not yet reached technological feasibil-
ity and for which no alternative future uses exist. The value of the projects
identified to be in progress was determined by estimating the future cash
flows from the projects once commercialized, less costs to complete devel-
opment and discounting these net cash flows back to their present value.
The discount rate used for these three research and development projects
was 17%. The charges for the write-off were included as research and
development costs in the Company’s Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the year ended December 31, 2004

The remaining $86 million of intangible assets, which relate to de-
veloped technology, customer relationships, and trade names, have useful
lives ranging from two to fourteen years. The $17 million of goodwill will be
assigned to the Graphic Communications segment and is expected to be
deductible for tax purposes.

2ro-forme Finazzizl (mfermalion The following unaudited pro forma
financial infermation presents the combined results of operations of the
Company and the Company'’s significant acquisitions since December

31, 2003, which include Kodak Versamark, NexPress, PracticeWorks and
Laser-Pacific Media Corporation, as if these acquisitions had occurred as of
the beginning of the periods presented. The unaudited pro forma financial
information is not intended to represent or be indicative of the consclidated
results of operations or financial condition of the Company that would have
been reported had the acquisitions been completed as of the beginning

of the periods presented, and should not be taken as representative of

the future consolidated results of operations or financial condition of the
Company. Pro forma results were as follows for the years ended December
31,2004 and 2003:

2004 2003

(in millions, except per share data) (Restated)
Net sales $13,616 $13,520
Earnings from continuing operations $ 62 $ 105
Basic earnings per share

from cantinuing operations § 22 $§ ¥
Diluted earnings per share

from continuing operations $ 22 $ 37
Number of common shares used in:

Basic earnings per share 286.6 286.5

Diluted earnings per share 286.8 290.8

The pro forma results include amortization of the intangible assets
presented above and exclude the write-off of research and development
assets that were acquired from the acquisitions. The amount of research
and development assets, which were excluded above, was $3 million and
$19 million for 2004 and 2003, respectively. The pro forma results also
include interest expense on debt assumed to finance the purchase of Prac-
ticeWorks. The interest expense was calculated based on the assumption
that approximately $450 million of the PracticeWorks purchase price was
financed through debt with an annual interest rate of approximately 5%.
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Chinon Indusirigs, inc. On January 22, 2004, the Company announced
an offer to tender the outstanding-common shares of Chinon Industries, inc.
(Chinon), a 59% majority owned subsidiary of Kodak. Chinon is engaged in
the research, development and manufacturing of digital cameras. Acquiring
the remaining interest helped Kodak increase its worldwide design and
manufacturing capability for consumer digital cameras and accessories.
Kodak completed its tender offer during.the second quarter. As a result of
the tender, Kodak increased its ownership of Chinon to 100% by acquiring
9.4 million shares for approximately $32 million, inclusive of transaction
costs. Approximately $19 million of the purchase price was recorded as a
reduction in minority interest and the remainder reported as goodwill in the
Company's Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

Algotec Systems Lid. During the second quarter of 2004, the Company
completed the purchase price aflocation related to its November 2003
acquisition of Algotec Systems Ltd. (Algotec). As part of this allocation, the
Company recorded intangible assets of approximately $15 million refated to
acquired developed technology and approximately $36 million of goodwill.

2003

Burrel! Companies The Company had a commitment under a put option
arrangement with the Burrell Companies, unaffiliated entities, whereby the
sharehoiders of those Burrell Companies had the ability to put 100% of the
stock to Kodak for a fixed price plus the assumption of debt. The option
first became exercisable on October 1, 2002 and was ultimately exercised
during the Company’s fourth quarter ended December 31, 2002. Accord-
ingly, on February 5, 2003, the Company-acquired the Burrell Companies
for a total purchase price of approximately $63 mitlion, which was com-
posed of approximately $54 million in cash and $9 mitlion in assumed debt.
As the Company did not want to operate the business, they immediately
entered into negotiations to sell the operations. As negotiations proceeded,
the Company determined that the consideration expected in connection
with the sale would not be sufficient to recover the carrying value of the
assets.

Accordingly, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $9
million in the second quarter of 2003. This charge is reflected in the selling,
general and administrative component within the accompanying Consoli-
dated Statement of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2003. The
Company ultimately closed on the sale of the Burrell Companies on October
6, 2003. The difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value
of the net assets in the Burrell Companies upon disposition was not mate-
rial.

Applied Science Fiction During the second quarter, the Company
purchased Applied Science Fiction’s proprietary rapid film processing
technology and other assets for approximately $32 millien in cash. Of
the $32 million in purchase price, approximately $16 million represented
goodwill. The balance of the purchase price of approximately $16 million
was allocated to the acquired intangible assets, consisting of developed
technologies, which have useful lives ranging from two to six years. The
goodwill and intangible assets were written off in 2004 as the Company
has canceled its program to market an automatic film processing station
due to diminishing market opportunity.

Practicetorks, Inc, On October 7, 2003, Kodak acquired all of the out-
standing shares of PracticeWorks, Inc. (PracticeWorks), a leading provider
of dental practice management software {DPMS) and digital radiographic
imaging systems, for approximately $475 million in cash, inclusive of trans-
action costs. Accordingly, Kodak alse became the 100% owner of Paris-
based subsidiary, Trophy Radiologie, S.A., @ developer and manufacturer
of dental digital radiography equipment, which PracticeWorks acquired in
December 2002. This acquisition will enable Kodak’s Health business to
offer its customers a full spectrum of dental imaging products and services
from traditiona! film to digital radiography and photography. Earnings from
continuing operations for 2003 include the results of PracticeWorks from
the date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition and represents
the final allocation of the purchase price.

At October 7, 2003 (in millions)

Current assets $ 52
Intangible assets (including in-process R&D) 179
Other non-current assets (including PP&E) 53
Goodwill 350
Total assets acquired $ 634
Current liabilities § 7N
Long-term debt 23
QOther non-current liabilities 65
Total liabilities assumed $ 159
Net assets acquired $ 475

Of the $179 million of acquired intangible assets, $10 million was
assigned to research and development assets that were written off at the
date of acquisition. This amount was determined by identifying research
and development projects that had not yet reached technological feasibility
and for which no alternative future uses exist, As of the acquisition date,
there were two projects that met these criteria. The value of the projects
identified to be in progress was determined by estimating the future cash
flows from the projects once commercialized, less costs to complete
development, and discounting these net cash flows back to their present
value. The discount rate used for these projects was 14%. The charges
for the write-off were included as research and development costs in the
Company’s Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2003.

The remaining $163 million of intangible assets have useful lives
ranging from three to eighteen years. The intangible assets that make
up that amount include customer relationships of $123 million (eighteen-
year weighted-average useful life), developed technology of $44 milfion
(seven-year weighted-average useful life), and other assets of $2 million
(three-year weighted-average useful life). The $350 million of goodwill will
be assigned to the Health segment and is not expected to be deductible for
tax purposes.
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The unaudited pro forma combined historical results, as if Practice-
Works had been acquired at the beginning of 2003 and 2002, respectively,
are estimated to be:

2003 2002

{in millions, except per share data) (Restated)
Net sales $13,039 $12,636
Earnings from continuing operations $ 185 $ 73
Basic earnings per share from

continuing operations $ 65 $ 252
Diluted earnings per share from

continuing operations $ 65 $ 2.52
Number of common shares used in:

Basic earnings per share 286.5 2915

Diluted earnings per share 290.8 291.7

The pro forma results include amortization of the intangible assets
presented above and interest expense on debt assumed to finance the
purchase. The interest expense was calculated based on the assumption
that approximately $450:million of the purchase price was financed through
debt with an annual interest rate of approximately 5%. The pro forma
results exclude the write-off of research and development assets that were
acquired from the acquisition. The pro forma results are not necessarily
indicative of what actually woutd have occurred if the acquisition had been
completed as of the beginning of each fiscal period presented, nor are they
necessarily indicative of future consolidated results.

Laser-Peoilis adiz Sorporation. On October 31, 2003, the Company
announced that |t had completed the acquisition of Laser-Pacific Media
Corporation {Laser-Pacific), a leading Hollywood-based post-production
company for approximately $31 million or $4.22 per share. At the time of
the closing, Laser-Pacific had approximately $6 million of net debt. The
acquisition will allow the Company to establish a major presence in televi-
sion post-production and further extends Kodak’s current digital services
capabilities in the feature film market. Approximately $2 million of the pur-
chase price was aflocated to customer-related intangible assets that have
a useful life of four years. Approximately $10 million of the purchase price
was aflocated o goodwill, which is reported in the Company's Photography
segment. The goodwill is not expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
Earnings from continuing operations for 2003 include the results of Laser-
Pacific from the date of acquisition.

Rigaiae Systerms Lid. On November 26, 2003, the Company announced
that it had completed the acquisition of Algotec Systems Ltd. (Algotec),

a leading developer of advanced picture-archiving-and-communications
systems (PACS) in Raanana, israel, for approximately $43 million in cash.
The acquisition improves the Company’s position in the growing mar-

ket for Healthcare Information Systems (HCIS), which enable radiology
departments worldwide to digitally manage and store medical images and
information.

doTak Uuxd Ghira Limitad On December 26, 2003, an unaffiliated in-
vestor in Kodak Wuxi China Limited (KWCL) exercised its rights under a put
option arrangement, which required Kodak to repurchase a 30% outstand-
ing minority equity interest in this subsidiary for approximately $15 million

in cash. The purchase price allocation was completed in 2004, at which
time the approximately $3 million excess purchase price was allocated to
goodwill and other identifiable assets.

Yeode% Ching Sormzany Limited On December 31, 2003, an unatfiliated
investor in Kodak China Company Limited (KCCL) exercised its rights under
a put option arrangement, which required Kodak to repurchase a 10%
outstanding minority equity interest in this subsidiary for approximately
$42 million in cash. The purchase price allocation was completed in the
third quarter of 2004, at which time the approximately $3 million excess
purchase price was allocated to geodwill and other identifiable assets.

Gtage During the first quarter, the Company paid approximately $21 mil-
lion for the rights to certain technology. As this technology was still in the
development phase and not yet ready for commercialization, it qualified as
in-process research and development. Additionally, management deter-
mined that there are no alternative future uses for this technology beyond
its initial intended application. Accordingly, the entire purchase price was
expensed in the year ended December 31, 2003 as research and develop-
ment costs in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings.

During 2003, the Company completed a number of additional acquisi-
tions with an aggregate purchase price of approximately $3 million, which
were individually immaterial to the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

2002

ENCAT, Inz. On January 24, 2002, the Company completed the acquisi-
tion of 100% of the voting common stock of ENCAD, Inc., (ENCAD) for a
total purchase price of approximately $25 million. The purchase price was
paid almost entirely in Kodak common stock. The purchase price in excess
of the fair value of the net assets acquired of approximately $6 million has
been allocated to goodwill. Earnings from continuing operations for 2002
include the results of ENCAD from the date of acquisition.

Wotal lndia Lir'ied) On September 11, 2002, the Company initiated an
offer to acquire all of the outstanding minority equity interests in Kodak
India Limited (Kodak India), a majority owned subsidiary of the Company.
The voluntary offer to the minority equity interest holders of Kodak India
was for the acquisition of approximately 2.8 million shares representing
the full 25.24% minority ownership in the subsidiary. In the fourth quarter
of 2002, the Company purchased 2.1 million shares for approximately $16
million in cash. Upon completion of the purchase price allocation in 2003,
the Company recorded essentially all of the excess purchase price of $8
million as goodwill. In December 2002, the Company also made an offer to
purchase the remaining 6.04% outstanding minority interest in Kodak India
for approximately $4.9 million. This additional repurchase was completed
during 2004. Kodak India operates in each of the Company’s reportable
segments and is engaged in the manufacture, trading and marketing of
cameras, films, photo chemicals and other imaging products.

Hedak China Commany Lizied On December 31, 2002, an unaffiliated
mvestor in KCCL exercised its rights under a put option arrangement, which
required Kodak to repurchase a 10% outstanding minority equity interest
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in this subsidiary for approximately $44 million in cash. Due to the timing
of this acquisition, the purchase price allocation was not complete as of
December 31, 2002, Accordingly, the purchase price in excess of the fair
value of the net assets acquired of approximately $18 million was recorded
in other long-term assets in the Company’s 2002 Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position. During 2003, the Company completed the purchase
price allocation. As a result of this allocation, the Company recorded good-
will of approximately $13 million and recognized approximately $5 million in
amortizable intangible assets.

Other During 2002, the Company completed a number of additional
acquisitions with an aggregate purchase price of approximately $14 million,
which were individually immaterial to the Company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 22: DISCCNTINUED
OPERATIONS ‘

2004

On August 13, 2004, the Company completed the sale of the assets and
business of the Remote Sensing Systems operation, including the stock

of Kodak’s wholly owned subsidiary, Research Systems, Inc. (collectively
known as RSS), to ITT Industries for $725 million in cash. RSS, a leading
provider of specialized imaging solutions to the aerospace and defense
community, was part of the Company’s commercial and government
systems’ operation within the Commercial Imaging segment. Its customers
include NASA, other U.S. government agencies, and aerospace and defense
companies. The sale was completed on August 13, 2004. RSS had net
salgs for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 of approximately
$312 million and $424 million, respectively. RSS had earnings before taxes
for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 of approximately $44
million and $66 million, respectively.

The sale of RSS resulted in an after-tax gain of approximately
$439 million. The after-tax gain excludes the potential impacts from any
settlement gains or losses that may be incurred in connection with the
Company’s pension plan of approximately $55 million, as this amount will
be recognized upon final transfer of plan assets, which is expected to occur
during 2005. :

The contract with ITT includes a provision under which Kodak may
receive up to $35 million in cash (the “Cash Amount”) from ITT depend-
ing on the amount of pension plan assets that are ultimately transferred
from Kodak’s defined benefit pension plan trust in the U.S. to ITT. The total
amount of assets that Kodak will ultimately transfer to ITT will be actuari-
ally determined in accordance with the applicable sections under the Trea-
sury Regulations and ERISA (the “Transferred Assets”). The Cash Amount
will be equal to 50% of the amount by which the Transferred Assets exceed
the maximum amount of assets that would be required to be transferred
in accordance with the applicable U.S. Government Cost Accounting Stan-
dards (the “CAS Assets"), up to $35 million. Based on prefiminary actuarial
valuations, the estimated Cash Amount is approximately $30 million.
Accordingly, the after-tax gain from the sale of RSS includes an estimated
pre-tax amount of $30 million, representing the Company’s estimate of the
Cash Amount that will be received following the transfer of the pension plan
assets to [TT. This amount has. been recorded in assets of discontinued

operations in the Company’s Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
as of December 31, 2004. Upon completion of the final actuarial valuation
{expected during 2005), which will determine the Transferred Assets, the
gain will be adjusted accordingly.

Total Company earnings from discontinued operations for the years
ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 of approximately $36 million (exclud-
ing the $439 million RSS after-tax gain) and $64 million, respectively, were
net of provisions for income taxes of $6 million and $10 million, respec-
tively.

2003

During the three-month period ended March 31, 2003, the Company
repurchased certain properties that were initially sold in connection with
the 1994 divestiture of Sterling Winthrop Inc., which represented a portion
of the Company’s non-imaging health businesses. The repurchase of these
properties aliows the Company to directly manage the environmental
remediation that the Company is required to perform in connection with
those properties, which will result in better overall cost contro! (see Note
11, “Commitments and Contingencies”). In addition, the repurchase elimi-
nated the uncertainty regarding the recoverability of tax benefits associated
with the indemnification payments that were previously being made to the
purchaser. Accordingly, the Company reversed a tax reserve of approxi-
mately $15 million through earnings from discontinued operations in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the twelve months
ended December 31, 2003, which was previously established through
discontinued operations.

During the three month period ended March 31, 2003, the Company
received cash relating to the favorable outcome of litigation associated with
the 1994 sale of Sterling Winthrop Inc. The related gain of $19 million was
recognized in loss from discontinued operations in the Consclidated State-
ment of Earnings for the year ended December 31, 2002. The cash receipt
is reflected in the net cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations
component in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for
the year ended December 31, 2003.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company recorded a net of
tax credit of $7 million through discontinued operations for the reversal
of an environmental reserve, which was primarily attributable to positive
developments in the Company’s remediation efforts relating to a formerly
owned manufacturing site in the U.S. In addition, during the fourth quarter
of 2003, the Company reversed state income tax reserves of $3 million, net
of tax, through discontinued operations due to the favorable outcome of tax
audits in connection with a formerly owned business.

2002

The net loss from discontinued operations of $23 million in the accompa-
nying Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2002 reflects losses incurred fram the shutdown of Kodak
Global Imaging, Inc., which amounted to $35 million net of tax, partially
offset by net of tax earnings of $12 million related to the favorable outcome
of litigation associated with the 1994 sale of Sterling Winthrop Inc.
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NOTE 23: SEGMENT INZCRMATION
Currert Segmexnt Reperiing Struciure The Company has four report-
able segments aligned based on aggregation of similar products and
services: Digital & Film Imaging Systems (D&FIS); Health; Commercial
Imaging; and Graphic Communications. The balance of the Company’s
operations, which individually and in the aggregate do not meet the criteria
of a reportable segment, are reported in All Other. A description of the seg-
ments is as follows:

Digital & Film Imaging Systems Segment: The D&FIS
segment derives revenues from consumer film products, sales of origina-
tion and print film to the entertainment industry, sales of professional film
products, traditional and inkjet photo paper, chemicals, traditional and
digital cameras, digital printers, photoprocessing equipment and services,
and digitization services, including online services.

Health Segment: The Health segment derives revenues from the sale
of digital products, including laser imagers, media, computed and direct
radiography equipment and healthcare information systems, as well as
traditional medical products, including analog film, equipment, chemistry,
services and specialty products for the mammography, oncology, and
dental fields.

Commercial Imaging Segment: The Commercial Imaging seg-
ment is composed of document imaging products and services, commercial
and government systems products and services, and optics. The Remote
Sensing Systems business, which was sold 1o ITT Industries in August
2004, is accounted for as a discontinued operation in prior periods and the
current period up through the date of sale.

Graphic Communications Segment: The Graphic Com-
munications segment is composed of the Company’s equity investments

in Kodak Polychrome Graphics (Kodak's 50/50 joint venture with Sun
Chemical) and NexPress (Kodak’s 50/50 joint venture with Heidelberg)
prior to its acquisition in May 2004, and the graphics and wide-format
inkjet businesses. This segment also includes the results of Scitex Digital
Printing, which was acquired in January 2004 and has since been renamed
Kodak Versamark, as well as the results of the NexPress-related entities
subsequent to the acquisition in May 2004.

All Other: All Other is composed of Kodak'’s display and components
business for image sensors and other small, misceflaneous businesses. ft
also includes development initiatives in consumer inkjet technologies.

Transactions between segments, which are immaterial, are made on
a basis intended to reflect the market value of the products, recognizing
prevailing market prices and distributor discounts. Differences between the
reportable segments’ operating results and assets and the Company’s con-
solidated financial statements relate primarily to items held at the corporate
level, and to other items excluded from segment operating measurements.

No single customer represented 10% or more of the Company’s total
net sales in any period presented.

Segment financial information is on the following page.
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2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002

(in millions) . (Restated) (in millions) (Restated)
Net sales from continuing ‘ Net earnings (losses) from
operations: . continuing operations:
Digital & Film Imaging Systems $9186 $9248 $ 9,002 Digital & Film Imaging Systems $ 504 § 363 § 554
Health 2,686 2,431 2,274 Health 352 397 315
Commercial imaging 803 791 791 Commercial Imaging 102 86 85
Graphic Communications 724 346 402 Graphic Communications (88) (41) (38)
All Other 118 93 80 Ali Other (155) (80) (25)
Consolidated total $13,517  $12,909 $12,549 Total of segments 715 725 891
Earnings (losses) from continuing Strategic asset and venture
operations before interest, other | - investment impairments , - Ul (50)
income (charges), net and income, Impairment of Burrell Companies
taxes: net assets — 9) —
Digital & Film Imaging Systems $ 580 $ 416 § 771 Restrqcturing costs and other (901) (552) (114)
Health 435 476 431 Donation to technology enterprise — (8) —_
Commercial Imaging 127 109 11 GEsettlement - (12) -
Graphic Communications (140) (11) oy TouchPoint settiement (6) - -
All Other ‘ (182) (77) (27) Sun M|Cr03ystems settlement 92 —_ —_
BIGT settlement 9 — —
Total of segments 820 913 1,314 Patent infringement claim
Strategic asset impairments L - (3) (32) settlement — {14) —
Impairment of Burrell Companies’ ‘ Prior year acquisition settlement — {(14) -
net assets = (9) — Legal settlement — {8) -
Restructuring costs and other (901) (552) (114) Environmental reserve reversal —_ 9 —_
Donation to technology enterprise - (8) — Interest expense (168) (147) (173)
GE settiement b= (12) — QOther corporate items 12 1 14
TouchPoint settlement (6) — — Tax benefit— contribution of
Patent infringement claim - ‘ patents - 13 —
settlement — (14) — Tax benefit— PictureVision
Prior year acquisition settlément ' — (14) — subsidiary closure — — 45
Legal settlement — (8) — Tax benefit—Kodak Imagex Japan — —_ 46
Environmental reserve reversal f — 9 — income tax effects on above items
Consolidated total § (87) $ 302 §1%s  andlaxesnotalocatedto
‘ segments 328 202 102
Consolidated total $ 81 § 189 § 761
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2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
(in millions) (Restated) (in millions) (Restated)
Segment total assets: Net sales to external customers
Digital & Film Imaging Systems $8309 $8830 $8798 attributed to
Health 2,647 2,598 2,011 The United States $5756 $ 5450 § 5722
Commercial Imaging 92 6% 685 “Eyope, Middle East and Africa 3926 3794 3363
Graphic Communications 1,197 599 606 Asia Pacific 2,482 2,347 2,242
All Other % 7 65 Canada and Latin America 1353 1318 1,222
Total of segments 12841 12750 12165 Foreign countries total $ 7761 § 7459 § 6,827
LIFQ inventory reserve 330) - (368)  (392) Consolidated total S13517  $12,909 §12,549
Cash and marketable securities 1,258 1,261 577
Deferred income tax assets 1,077 1,034 925 (1) Sales are reported in the geographic area in which they originate.
Assets of discontinued operations 30 137 115 _ :
Other corporate assets/(reserves) (139) 32 104  Property, plant and equipment, net located in:
Consolidated total assets $14,737  $14846  $13494 The United States $2838 §3175 § 3,459
Intangible asset amortization Europe, Middle East and Africa 641 733 769
expense from continuing Asia Pacific 822 920 943
operations: Canada and Latin America 211 223 207
Digital & Film Imaging Systems $ 3 8 w7 0§ w4 Foreign countries total $ 1674 $1876 $ 1,919
Heath 24 M 7 Consolidated total § 4512 $5051 $5378
Commercial Imaging — — —
Graphic Communications 12 — —
All Other — — — New Kodak Operating Model and Change in
: Reporting Structure
Consolidated total 67 28 21
On.SO.l $ $ $ As of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company reported
Depreciation expense from financial information for four reportable segments (Digital & Film Imag-
continuing operations: ing Systems, Health, Commercial Imaging, and Graphic Communications)
Digital & Film Imaging Systems § 698 § 655‘ $ 634 and Al Other, However, in September of 2004, the Company announced
Health _ 149 108 107 the realignment of its operations to accelerate growth in the commercial,
Commercial Imaging 51 4 42 consumer and health markets. The move is designed to enhance the
Graphic Communications 53 24 27 Company’s operational performance and to accelerate profitable growth.
Al Other 13 10 3 In connection with the realignment, the Company’s new reporting structure
Consolidated total $ 964 $ 839 § 813 will be implemented beginning in the first quarter of 2005 as outlined
Capital additions from continuing below
operations:
Digital & Film Imaging Systems $ 307 § 377 § 408 Digital & Film Imaging Systems Segment (D&FIS):
Health 75 81 81 Subsequent to the reafignment, the D&FIS segment comprises the same
Commercial Imaging 21 24 46 products and services as the current D&FIS segment with the addition of
Graphic Communications 29 9 32 aerial and industrial film.
All Other 28 6 4
Consolidated total $ 460 $ 497 § 571 Health Segment: There were no changes to the Health segment.

Graphic Communications Segment: As of January 1, 2005,
the Graphic Communications segment is composed of Encad, Inc., Kodak
Versamark, the NexPress-related entities and Kodak Polychrome Graph-
ics (Kodak's 50/50 joint venture with Sun Chemical), which includes the

graphics and wide-format inkjet businesses. In addition, high-speed docu-

ment scanners, microfim and worldwide service and support, as well as
business process services are included with Graphic Communications.
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All Other: All Other is composed of Kodak's display and components
business for image sensors and other small, miscellaneous businesses. It
also includes development initiatives in consumer inkjet technologies.

NOTE 24: QUARTERLY SALES AND
EARNINGS DATA--UNAURITED

As discussed in Note 1, the Company has restated its consolidated financial
statements as of and for the quarters ended March 31, June 30, September
30, and December 31, 2003 and for the quarters ended March 31, June 30,
and September 30, 2004,

{in millions, except per share data) ‘
C4th Qtr. . 3rd Qtr.  2nd Qtr.  1st Qtr.

2004 (Restated) (Restated)(Restated)
Net sales from continuing

operations $3,759 ~§3,374  §3,464 $2,920
Gross profit from continuing g j

operations 7983 1,078 1,101 807
{Loss) earnings from i

continuing operations U (58)8 . 120 119@ gt
(Loss) earnings from .

discontinued operations? ) 4464 17 13
Net (foss) earnings (59) 458 136 21
Basic net (10ss) earnings L

per share™ D .

Continuing operations (20) . .04 - 42 03

Discontinued operations — 1.56 .06 04

Total _ (.20 1.60 48 07
Diluted net (loss) earnings . -,

per share? CE

Continuing operations .20y .04 40 .03

Discontinued operations ' — 1.56 .06 04

Total (:20) - 160 46 07

2004
As Originally Reported 3rdQtr.  2nd Qtr. 1stQfr.
Net sales from continuing

operations $3,364  $3,469 $2,919
Gross profit from continuing

operations 1,075 1,115 812
Earnings from continuing .

operations 45 143 16
Earnings from discontinued

operations 434 " 12
Net earnings 479 154 28
Basic net earnings

per share

Continuing operations 16 50 .06

Discontinued operations 1.51 04 04

Total 1.67 54 10
Diluted net earnings
~ per share

Continuing operations 16 48 .06

Discontinued operations 1.51 03 .04

Total 1.67 51 10
2003 (Restated) 4thQtr. 3rdQtr.  2nd Qtr. 1stQtr.
Net sales from continuing

operations $3,645 $3367 $3,258 $2,639
Gross profit from continuing

operations 1,153 1,128 1,094 800
(Loss) earnings from

continuing operations (46)0 139 114®  (18)®
Earnings from discontinued

operations? 301 v 4 23
Net (loss) earnings (16) 146 18 5
Basic and diluted net-{loss)

earnings per share™

Continuing operations’ (.16) A48 40 (.06)

Discontinued operations 10 .03 01 .08

Total : (.08) 51 41 02
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2003
As Originally Reported 4th Qtr. 3rdQtr. 2nd Qtr. 1stQtr.
Net sales from continuing

operations $3648 $3346  $3,259 $2,640
Gross profit from continuing

operations 1,176 1,105 1,096 801
(Loss) earnings from

continuing operations (10 115 106 (12)
Earnings from discontinued

operations : 29 7 6 24
Net earnings 19 122 12 12
Basic and diluted net (loss)

earnings per share

Continuing operations (.03) 40 37 (04)

Discontinued operations 10 .02 .02 .08

Total 07 42 39 .04

(1) Includes $78 million ($24 million included in cost of goods sold and $54 million
included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $56 million; and $9 million of purchased R&D, which
reduced net earnings by $6 million.

(2) Includes $168 milfion ($34 miflion included in cost of goods sold and $134 mil-
lion included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring and impairment
charges, which reduced net earnings by $107 million.

(3) Includes $264 million($37 million included in cost of goods sold and $227 mil-
lion included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $202 million; and $6 million of purchased R&D, which
reduced net earnings by $4 million.

{4) Includes the gain on the sale of RSS to ITT.

(5) Includes $391 million:($111 million included in cost of goods sold and $280
million included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring and impair-
ment charges, which reduced net earnings by $262 miliion; and $6 million
(included in SG&A) reiated to a charge for a legal settlement, which reduced
net earnings by $4 million. Also includes the benefit of two favorable legal
settlements of $101 million (included in other income (charges), net), which
increased net earnings by $63 mitlion.

{6) Includes $49 million ($14 million included in cost of goods sold and $35
million included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges,
which reduced net earnings by $34 million; $21 milion of purchased R&D,
which reduced net earnings by $13 million; $12 million {included in SG&A)
for a charge related to an intellectual property settiement, which reduced net
earnings by $7 million; and an $8 million (included in benefit for income taxes)
tax benefit related to the donation of certain patents.

(7) Represents the reversal of a tax reserve resulting from the Company’s repur-
chase of certain properties that were initially sold in connection with the 1994
divestiture of Sterling Winthrop Inc.

(8) Includes $51 million ($10 million included in cost of goods sold and $41 million
included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which re-
duced net earnings by $33 million; $14 million (included in SG&A) for a charge
connected with the settlement of a patent infringement claim, which reduced
net earnings by $9 million; $14 million (included in SG&A) for a charge con-
nected with a prior-year acquisition, which reduced net earnings by $9 million;

and $9 million (included in SG&A) for a charge to write down certain assets
held for sale following the acquisition of the Burrell Companies, which reduced
net earnings by $6 million.

(9) Includes $185 million ($33 million included in cost of goods sold and $152 mil-
lion included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $121 million; and $8 million (included in SG&A) for a
donation to a technology enterprise, which reduced net earnings by $5 million.

(10) Includes $267 million ($16 million included in cost of goods sold and $251 mii-
lion included in restructuring costs and other) of restructuring charges, which
reduced net earnings by $208 million; $8 million (included in SG&A) for legal
settlements, which reduced net earnings by $5 million; $3 million (included
in SG&A) for strategic asset impairments, which reduced net earnings by $2
million; $4 million (included in other income (charges), net) for non-strategic
asset write-downs, which reduced net earnings by $3 million; $10 million of
purchased R&D (included in R&D), which reduced net earnings by $6 million;
a $9 million reversal (included in SG&A) for an environmental reserve, which
increased net earnings by $6 million; and a $5 million (included in benefit for
income taxes) tax benefit related to the donation of certain patents.

(11) Includes $12 million for the reversal of environmental reserves at a formerly
owned manufacturing site, which increased net earnings by $7 million; and a
$3 million increase to net earnings in relation to the reversal of state income
tax reserves.

(12) Refer to Note 22, “Discontinued Operations” for a discussion regarding earn-
ings (loss) from discontinued operations.

(13) Each quarter is calculated as a discrete period and the sum of the four
quarters may not equal the full year amount. Effective December 15, 2004,
the Company adopted the provisions of EITF 04-8, The consensus reached in
this issue requires the dilutive effect of contingent convertible debt instru-
ments with market price contingencies to be included in diluted earnings per
share, regard|ess of whether the market price contingency has been met. The
Company currently has contingent convertible debt instruments outstanding
that are convertible if the market price of our common stock exceeds $37.224
per share for a specified period of time. This debt was issued in October 2003.
EITF 04-8 requires restatement of all periods presented for which contingent
convertible debt instruments were outstanding. The Company's diluted net
earnings per share in the above table includes the effect of EITF 04-8, which
had no material impact on the Company’s diluted earnings per share.

Changes in Estimates Recorded During the Fourth
Quarter Ended December 31, 2003 (Restated)

During the fourth quarter ended December 31, 2003, the Company
recorded approximately $22 million relating to changes in estimates with
respect to certain of its employee benefit and incentive compensation
accruais. These changes in estimates favorably impacted the results for the
fourth quarter by $.07 per share.

On January 12, 2005, the Company announced that it would become the
sole owner of Kodak Polychrome Graphics (KPG) through redemption of
Sun Chemical Corporation’s 50 percent interest in the KPG joint venture.
The transaction will further establish the Company as a leader in the
graphic communications industry and will complement the Company’s
existing business in this market. Under the terms of the transaction, the
Company will redeem all of Sun Chemical's shares in KPG by providing
$317 million in cash at closing, $200 million in cash in the third quarter
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of 2008, and $50 million.in cash annually from 2008 through 2013, for

a total of $817 million. The Company will fund the redemption through
internally generated cash flow. The Company will initially operate KPG as a
wholly owned subsidiary within the Graphic Communications segment. The
Company completed its acquisition of KPG on April 1, 2005.

On January 31, 2005, the Company announced that it had entered
into a definitive agreement to acquire Creo, Inc. (Creo), a premier supplier
of prepress systems used by commercial printers worldwide. Under the
terms of the agreement, the Company will pay approximately $980 million
in cash, or $16.50 per share, for all the outstanding shares of Creo, on a
fully dituted basis. The transaction will provide the Company an innovative
digital pre-press product portfolio and established relationships in the com-
mercial printing segment. The transaction, which has been approved by the
Company’s and Creo’s respective boards of directors, is to be carried out by
statutory plan of arrangement under Canadian law and is subject to regula-
tory approvals, the approval of Creo’s shareholders, and court approval.
Upon the closing of the transaction, Creo’s operations will become part of
the Graphic Communications segment. The transaction is expected to close
by the end of the third quarter of 2005.
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- B Summary of Operating Data Eastman Kodak Company
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2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

{in millions, except per share data, shareholders and employees) (Restated™)
Net sales from continuing operations $13,517 $12,909 $12,549 $12,976 $13,813
(Loss) earnings from continuing

operations before interest, other income (charges),

net and income taxes {87) 302 1,168 319 2,177
Earnings from;

Continuing operations 81@ 189® 7614 §1@® 1,384®

Discontinued operations 4757 840 9 150 23
Net Earnings 556 253 770 76 1,407
Earnings and Dividends
Earnings from continuing operations

—% of net sales from continuing operations 0.6% 1.5% 6.1% 0.5% 10.0%
Net earnings

—% return on average shareholders’ equity 15.8% 8.4% 27.2% 2.4% 38.3%
Basic earnings per share:

Continuing operations .28 .66 2.61 21 454

Discontinued operations 1.66 22 .03 05 .08

Total 1.94 .88 2.64 .26 4.62
Diluted earnings per share;

Continuing operations .28 .66 2.61 21 4.51

Discontinued operations 1.66 22 .03 .05 .08

Total 1.94 88 2.64 26 4.59
Cash dividends declared and paid

—0n common shares 143 330 525 643 545

—per common share 50 115 1.80 2.21 1.76
Common shares outstanding at year end 286.7 286.6 285.9 290.9 290.5
Shareholders at year end 80,426 85,712 89,988 91,893 113,308
Statement of Financial Position Data
Working capital 658 197 {968) (730 (786)
Property, plant and equipment, net 4,512 5,051 5,378 5,618 5878
Total assets 14,737 14,846 13,494 13,362 14,212
Short-term borrowings and current portion

of long-term debt 469 946 1,442 1,534 2,206
Long-term debt, net of current portion 1,852 2,302 1,164 1,666 1,166
Total shareholders’ equity 3,811 3,245 2,777 2,894 3,428
Supplemental Information
{all amounts are from continuing operations)
Net sales from continuing operations

—D&FIS $9186 $9,248 $9,002 $9403 $10,231

—Health 2,686 2,431 2,274 2,262 2,220

—Commercial Imaging 803 791 791 838 825

—Graphic Communications 724 346 402 387 450

—All Other 118 93 80 86 87
Research and development costs 854 776 757 777 784
Depreciation 964 839 813 760 733
Taxes {excludes payroll, sales and excise taxes) (100 4 268 142 920
Wages, salaries and employee benefits 4188 3,960 3,906 3,744 3,658
Employees at year end

—inthe U.S. 29,200 33,800 37,900 40,900 42,300

—worldwide 54,800 62,300 68,900 74,000 77,500

See footnotes on next page.

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY




(footnotes for previcus page)
(1) Refer to Note 1, “Significant Accounting Policies and Restatement” for a discussion of the restatement of previously issued financial statements.

(2) Includes $889 million of restructuring charges; $16 million of purchased R&D; $12 million for a charge related to asset impairments and other asset write-offs; and a
$6 million charge for a legal settlement Also includes the benefit of two legal settlements of $101 million. These items reduced net earnings by $609 million.

(3) Includes $552 million of restructuring charges; $31 million of purchased R&D; $7 million for a charge refated to asset impairments and other asset write-offs; a $12
million charge related to an intellectual property settlement; $14 million for a charge connected with the settlement of a patent infringement claim; $14 million for a
charge connected with a prior-year acquisition; $9 million for a charge to write down certain assets held for sale following the acquisition of the Burrell Companies; $8
million for a donation to a technology enterprise; an $8 million charge for legal settiements; a $9 million reversal for an environmental reserve; and a $13 million tax
benefit related to patent donations. These items reduced net earnings by $441 million.

(4) Includes $143 miltion of restructuring‘charges; $29 million reversal of restructuring charges; $50 million for a charge related to asset impairments and other asset
write-offs; and a $121 million tax benefit relating to the closure of the Company’s PictureVision subsidiary, the consolidation of the Company’s photofinishing opera-
tions in Japan, asset write-offs and a change in the corporate tax rate. These items improved net earnings by $7 million.

(5) Includes $672 million of restructuring charges; $42 million for a charge related to asset impairments associated with certain of the Company'’s photofinishing opera-
tions; $15 million for asset impairments related to venture investments; $41 million for a charge for environmental reserves; $77 million for the Wolf bankruptcy; a
$20 million charge for the Kmart bankruptcy; $18 million of relocation charges related to the sale and exit of & manufacturing facility; an $11 million tax benefit related
to a favorable tax settlement; and a-$20 million tax benefit representing a decline in the year-over-year effective tax rate. These items reduced net earnings by $590
million.

{6) Includes accelerated depreciation and relocation charges related to the sale and exit of a manufacturing facility of $50 million, which reduced net earnings by $33
million.

(7) Refer to Note 22, “Discontinued Operations” for a discussion regarding the earnings from discontinued operations.
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7 [0 ® 2004 Health, Safety and Environment

For 120 years, Kodak’s business was “photographic” and centered around
the manufacture of chemically based film products. Countless birthdays,
vacations, world events and other memories have been preserved and
shared on Kodak film and paper. For more than a century, Hollywood mov-
ies have provided entertainment while Kodak medical and dental x-ray film
have been serving the healthcare needs of people the world over. Docu-
ments by the billions have been recorded on Kodak microfilm and other
Kodak commercial document management products. Kodak aerial films
have mapped earth and.space. All these activities, and more, were made
possible by the complex chemical technologies of film-making.

But all that is changing. Today, digital imaging is moving rapidly to the
forefront replacing traditional film, not only in consumer picture-taking, but
in healthcare, document management and printing. And in many ways, Ko-
dak is leading the way, with a digital growth strategy that covers digital and
film imaging systems, heaith imaging products and information systems
and graphic communications, including commercial printing.

As Kodak transitions to the digital world, its business mode! has been
changing dramatically. As we consolidate operations and reduce operat-
ing costs, some Kodak factories are being closed, while others are being
retooled to meet changing requirements. This presents numerous environ-
mental challenges that need to be managed effectively and responsibly.

DOUTTH]

RESPCNSIBLE GROW

Kodak does business in'more than 150 countries and maintains manufac-
turing sites in 11 countries. As reflected in the Corporate Responsibility
Principles, Kodak applies its Health, Safety and Environment Guiding Prin-
ciples and Performance Standards across all those locations and reviews
its performance against them continuously.

At Kodak, “Responsible Growth” is a commitment to continuous
improvement in the way we impact the health, safety and environment of
the communities in which we operate.

This commitment was demonstrated in 1999, when Kodak adopted
a five-year timetable to accomplish a set of eight environmental goals
that focused on greater reductions in emissions, conservation of natural
resources and achieving ISO 14001 certification at all its major manu-
facturing sites. Seven of these eight goals were achieved. (The Company
was three percentage points short of the eighth goal, reduction of carbon
dioxide emissions by 20%.)

In early 2004, the Company announced a new set of goals aimed at
reducing energy and water consumption, and reducing waste and emis-
sions, by the end of 2008,

FOSTERING ENVIRCKN
RESPONSIEILITY

Within Kodak’s global Health, Safety and Environment organization, Kodak
Environmental Services has for many years been committed to helping
customers use and dispose of Kodak products safely and responsibly. The
Company has a “Design for Health, Safety and the Environment” program
that works to ensure that knowledgeable design and management deci-
sions are made across the life cycle of Kodak products in order to make
them more environmentally responsible. Kodak alse works closely with its
suppliers to source materials, components and products in a responsible
way.

WIENTAL

EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY

PARTNZRSHIPS

=0

As a responsible global citizen, Kodak in 2004 continued to work coopera-
tively with nonprofit organizations to support collaborative initiatives that
promote health, safety and environmental responsibility, inctuding:

« The Windows on the Wild program of the World Wildlife Fund, which
educates people of all ages about bicdiversity issues and stimulates
critical thinking, discussion and informed decision making on behalf
of the environment.

¢ Conservation support through a number of initiatives with The
Nature Conservancy worldwide, including an initiative called “Photo-
voice” that Kodak co-sponsors in the Yunnan Province of China.

* The Kodak American Greenways Awards, a partnership project of
Kodak, The Conservation Fund and National Geographic Society,
which provides small grants to stimulate the planning and design of
green space in communities throughout America.

e Support for a number of other organizations, including World
Resources Institute, Water Environment Research Foundation and
Resources for the Future.

Kodak also participates in a number of voluntary programs with the

EPA, such as EPA Performance Track (a voluntary partnership program
that recognizes and rewards private companies that demonstrate strong
environmental performance beyond current requirements), Sustain-

able Futures (use of pollution prevention principles and development of
inherently low-hazard chemicals), WasteWi$e (reducing waste), Energy
Star {reducing energy use in products and manufacturing processes) and
Climate Leaders (implementation of long-term climate change strategies).
In addition, Kodak has joined a key group of environmental leaders as a
member of the California Climate Action Registry, a nonprofit organization
recognized as a standard setter for tracking and reporting greenhouse gas
(GHG) emissions. As a participant in Climate Leaders and the Registry,
Kodak will voluntarily measure and report its worldwide GHG emissions on
an annual basis.

AWARDS AND FCONCRS

Kodak is proud to have earned a number of awards from well-respected
organizations during 2004. These awards recognize Kodak and its people
for efforts in health, safety and the environment. Highlights from the past
year include:

e EPA selected Kodak as the 2004 ENERGY STAR Partner of the Year
for Leadership in Energy Management. Kodak competed with other
Fortune 500 companies for this award, which exemplifies outstand-
ing commitment and dedication to the ENERGY STAR program for
saving energy to improve the environment.

* Twenty-three awards were received from the International Imaging
Industry Association for excellence in safety performance and
leadership at Kodak units in Australia, Canada, China, France, India,
Mexico, the United Kingdom and the United States.

¢ Kodak de Mexico received the “Excelencia Ambiental (Environmen-
tal Excellence) 2003” award and the “Reconocimiento Jalisco en
Excelencia en Salud y Seguridad 2004” (Safety Excellence) from the
government in Jalisco, Mexico.

* The Kodak facility in Xiamen, China was named a Safety Production
Excellence Company of 2003 by the Haicang government. These



awards are given to companies that have the best safety perfor-
mance and can be models of workplace safety management.

¢ Four operating units in the United Kingdom received Gold medal
awards from the Royal Society for Prevention of Accidents for five
consecutive years of low incident rates in health and safety.

¢ |n China, Kodak Wuxi Company Limited has been recognized as a
“Green Enterprise” by the City of Wuxi. This award recognizes our
site’s overall environment and our compliance with various environ-
mental discharge limits.

CHANGE OF LEADERSFHIP
R. Hays Bell, Ph.D., Director of Health, Safety and Environment and a
corporate vice president, retired after 23 years with the Company. Under

Bell's leadership, the Company established a global environmental manage-

ment system that is closely integrated with Kodak’s business operations.
Included in that management system are environmental guiding principles
and performance standards that apply equally to all Kodak facilities around
the world. Bell also drove the establishment of environmental goals that
have reduced emissions significantly, as well as helped the Company con-
serve natural resources. The 1SO 14001 registration of all Kodak's factories
was accomplished under Bell's watch, as were major initiatives to improve
occupational safety and make products more environmentally friendly.
Replacing Bell as Director is David M. Kiser, Ph.D. A physiologist by
training, Kiser joined Kodak in 1981 and has held a number of positions
within the management of the Health, Safety and Environment organization.

{1 2004 Global Diversity

Kodak’s diversity and inclusion efforts made major advances in 2004,
as diversity initiatives targeted both the workplace and suppliers. Kodak
leaders assumed a prominent role in fostering a “Winning and Inclusive
Culture” throughout the Company, and Kodak achieved gains in supplier
diversity and external recognition for diversity commitment.

LEADERSHIP

In June 2004, Kodak announced a new Senior Executive Diversity and
Inclusion Council, which sets policy and establishes, monitors and ensures
aggressive action toward Kodak’s diversity and inclusion goals. Chairman
and CEQ Daniel A. Carp chairs the new council, which continues the work
of Kodak’s external diversity advisory panel (2001-2003).

In March 2004, Kodak’s Board of Directors adopted a resolution that
establishes Kodak’s Winning and Inclusive Culture (WIC) as the social
foundation for the Kodak Operating System (KOS). KOS is Kodak’s corpo-
rate-wide, systematic implementation of “lean” thinking to revolutionize
manufacturing and business processes, increase productivity and prioritize
functions. WIC and KOS are essential to Kodak's business and cultural
transformations. :

Throughout 2004, senior leaders took part in related education initia-
tives led by Kodak’s Global Diversity and Community Affairs organizations.
Managers in Rochester and Shanghai took part in education sessions that
emphasized their responsibilities as leaders and champions of growing a
winning and inclusive culture within their businesses. Employee involve-
ment in diversity and inclusion activities increased in 2004. More than 400
Kodak people serve as diversity advocates, having completed a nine-day
training regimen that equips them to become change agents for diversity in
their workplaces.

COVMUNICATION

The Company's diversity and inclusion initiatives resufted in articles in The
New York Times, USA Today and many professional and human resources
publications, The Company’s website launched its first dual-language
feature, “Calidoscopio Cubano,” at www.kodak.com/go/cubano.

RECOGNITION

Kodak in 2004 earned high marks from external observers for its diversity
and inclusion achievements. Among these:
o Fortune magazine's “Top 50 Companies for Minorities”
o Diversitylnc.’s “Top 50 U.S. Companies” and “Top Companies for
(ay-Lesbian-Bisexual-Transgender (GLBT) Employees”
o Business Ethics magazine's “Top Corporate Citizens”
o Latina Style's “Top 50 Companies for Latinas”
o Vista magazine’s “First List of Top Family Friendly Companies for
Hispanics”
o Diversity Best Practices/Business Womens' Network 2004 Best of
the Best—Corporate Awards for Diversity and Women “Top Ten
List"

VOICES OF EWIPLOVEES

Kodak sponsors eight empioyee networks that fuel a culture of inclusion
and diversity. These networks— Women’s Forum of Kodak Employees,
Network North Star for African Americans, HOLA for Hispanic and Latino
employees, VetNet for employees who served in the military, Empower for
employees with disabilities, Lambda Network at Kodak for gay, lesbian,
bisexual and transgender (GLBT) employees, Native American Council at
Kodak and Asia-Pacific Exchange—have given rise to affiliated employee
networks elsewhere in the U.S., Europe, Japan, Latin America and Asia.

The Lambda Network earned national recognition as the Employee Re-
source Group of the Year from the Out & Equal organization for its innova-
tive education programs. Kodak also earned a 100% rating on the Human
Rights Campaign’s Corporate Equality Index.

RODAK*S COMMITMERNT TO AN
INCLUSIVE WORKEFCRGCE

Kodak competes in @ demanding global environment. Its customers,
markets and employees span many cultures and communities. This reality
guides recruitment and retention efforts at Kodak.
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In 2004, the Company continued to focus on its diverse U.S. work-
force demographics for women and people of color, despite significant
overall workforce reductions as Kodak shifts to a leaner, more competitive
business model. While experiencing restructuring and consolidation of
subsidiary operations, representation of people of color increased, while
the percentage of women in the Company’s workforce declined slightly, as
shown in the chart that follows.

EASTMAR XOBAK SOMPARNY
UNITED STATES WORKEDERCE
% Women % People of Color

Year End 04 03 02 04 03 02
Total U.S. Employees 4% 36% 36% 21% 20% 21%
Board of Directors 23% 25% 30% 39% 33% 30%
Senior Managers,

Directors, Managers

and Supervisors 25% 26% 33% @ 14% 12% 14%

Exempt Individual

Contributors 26% 28% 28% 12% 12% 12%

Non-exempt Contributors  38% 40% 40%  26% 24% 25%

GCEC BIVERSLITY AVWARID

The Kodak GEO Diversity Award annually recognizes a Kodak executive who
demonstrates exemplary leadership and embraces the mindset and behav-
iors that lead to a diverse and inclusive work group. Candidates are judged
on their ability to leverage diversity and inclusion to achieve business
objectives and maximize the potential of individuals and the organization.

Warren Wisnewski, General Manager, Equipment
Manufacturing and Vice President of Kodak’s
Greater Asia Region, was named as the recipient
for the 2005 CEO Diversity Award. Wisnewski
has developed high-quality local talent to help
grow Kodak’s equipment manufacturing opera-
tion in China. He was lauded for encouraging
diversity and inclusion by hiring women and
diverse regional candidates, mentoring female
employees for leadership opportunities in the
organization and leading employee activities to celebrate Kodak's Winning
and Inclusive Culture.

WARREN WISNEWSKI

SERVING DIVERSE GUSTCME
MARBKETS AT FOME AND @L_/:uCQD
Corporate Business Research carefully explores multicultural market
opportunities to identify differences in imaging practices across different
ethnic markets, cultures and social segments. This helps us develop and
refine our products and services to help meet the needs of these markets
and to promote them in our marketing communications. The Kodak

EasyShare LS755 zoom digital camera—developed exclusively for Japa-
nese consumers—resulted from this process.

In 2004, Kodak appointed, as its Director of Multicultural Market-
ing, Gregory T. Walker, who is responsible for developing advertising and
promotional activities to reach out to diverse customers. Such initiatives
in 2004 included participating in event sponsorship programs with Black
Enterprise magazine, the United Negro College Fund “Evening of Stars”
telecast and targeted advertising in media aimed at the GLBT market.

In addition, Kodak became an inaugural sponsor of NASCAR's “Drive for
Diversity” program and driver Joe Henderson Ill, an African-American
driver, who competes in the Dodge Weekly racing series in Tennessee and
North Carolina.

TO2DAK I8 @O”MJTTEQ TO TS
COMNMUNITIES

Kodak’s global contributions and community relations program builds rela-
tionships and implements initiatives directed at community and customer
needs and interests in support of Company goals. It provides support to
address strategic social issues, community involvement and commitment
to diversity. As such, programs and initiatives are focused on partnerships,
volunteerism and grants in diverse markets.

In 2004, 27% of Kodak’s corporate funding was directed to programs
that benefit diverse constituents. An additional 20% was directed to United
Way affiliates in the United States to serve their diverse clients. Among
the diverse organizations Kodak proudly supports are: American Indian
Science and Engineering Society, GLSEN (Gay/Lesbian/Straight Educa-
tion Network}, Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities, Hispanic
Federation, Ibero-American Action League, National Association for the
Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), National Councit of La Raza, Na-
tional Organization on Disability, National Urban League, Society of Women
Engineers and Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer Foundation.

SUPPLIER DIVERSITY

Kodak continues to take aggressive steps to identify and partner with
diverse suppliers. In addition to supporting, sponsoring and participating
in many external events, Kodak successfully hosted two internal Supplier
Diversity events in 2004— Supplier Alliance for Diversity and Power of
Diversity: Matchmaker.

In 2004 —two years ahead of schedule—Kodak reached its aggres-
sive supplier diversity goals for spending with Minority Business Enterprises
(MBE) and Women Business Enterprises (WBE). MBE spending increased
by mare than 35% and WBE spending increased by more than 12% over
2003 levels.

SUPPLIER DIVERSITY SFPENDINEG

2004 2003 % increase
MBE 10.1% 7.5% +35%
WBE 10.5% 9.4% +12%
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BE0ARD OF DIRECTORS
Daniel A. Carp*

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Eastman Kodak Company ®

Antonio M. Perez*
President & Chief Operating Officer
Eastman Kodak Company

Richard S. Braddock
Chairman
MidOcean Partners & "4

Martha Layne Collins
Executive Scholar in Residence
Georgetown College, Kentucky »?

Timothy M. Donahue
President & Chief Executive Officer
Nextel Communications, Inc.

Michael Hawley
Director of Specia! Projects
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 2*

William H. Hernandez
Senior Vice President, Finance & Chief Financial Ofﬂcer
PPG Industries, Inc. X

Durk 1, Jager
Retired Chairman
The Procter & Gamble Company 423

Debral.Lee
President & Chief Operating Officer
BET Holdings, Inc. %%°

Defano E. Lewis
Former U.S. Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 24

Paut H. 0'Neill
Former Secretary of the Treasury of the United States ™3

Hector de J. Ruiz
Chairman, Presidant & Chief Executive Officer
Advanced Micro Devices, tnc. -

Laura D'Andrea Tyson
Dean, London Schoel of Business
London, England ¢

1. Audit Committee (William H. Hernandez, Chair)

2. Corporate Responsibility & Governance Committee
{Debra L. Lee, Chair)

3. Executive Compensation & Development Committee
(Timothy M. Donahue, Chair)

4. Finance Committee {Durk I. Jager, Chair)

5. Executive Committee (Danief A. Carp, Chair)

6. Presiding Director

CORPORATE

Daniel A. Carp*
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Antonio M. Perez*
President & Chief Operating Officer

Rabert H. Brust*

Chief Financial Officer; Executive Vice President

Richard G. Brown, Jr.*
Controlier

Mark V. Gulling
Director, Global Shared Services; Vice President

William G. Love
Treasurer

David G. Monderer
Managing Director, Corporate Business Development;
Vice President

Charles S, Brown, Jr.*
Chief Administrative Officer; Senior Vice President

Michael P. Benard*
Director, Communications & Public Affairs; Vice President

Robert L. Berman*
Director, Human Resources; Senior Vice President

Yoshikazu Hori
Chairman, Kodak Japan Ltd., Japan Region; Vice President

Yusuke Kojima

President, Kodak Japan Ltd., General Manager, Japan Region;

Vice President

Karen A, Smith-Pilkington*

Chairman & President, Greater Asia Region;

Senior Vice President
Ying Yeh
Chairman, Greater China & General Manager,
External Affairs, Greater Asia Region; Vice President

Gary P. Van Graafeiland*
General Counsel; Senior Vice President

Laurence L. Hickey
Secretary & Chief Governance Officer

Sharon E. Underberg
Assistant Secretary

Philip J. Faraci
Director, Inkjet Systems Program; Senior Vice President

Carl E. Gustin, Jr.*
Chief Marketing Officer; Senior Vice President

Robert L. LaPerie
General Manager, kodak.com; Vice Prasident

William J. Lloyd*
Chief Technotogy Officer & Director, Research & Development;
Senior Vice President

Daniel T. Meek*
Director, Global Manufacturing & Logistics; Senior Vice President

Mary L. Burkhardt
Director, Global Sites and Kodak Rochester Operations;
Vice President

Theodore D. McNeff
Director, Global Capture Flow; Vice President

Richard S. Morabito
Chief Purchasing Officer; Vice President

Paul A. Walrath
Director, Global Paper & Imaging Chemicals Flow; Vice President

David W. Wilson
Director, Global Logistics; Vice President

Charles C. Barrentine
Director, Kodak Operating System; Vice President

Stevan G. Ramirez
Chief Quality Officer & Corporate KOS Director; Vice President

Essie L. Calhoun
Chief Diversity Officer & Director, Community Affairs;
Vice President

Kim E. VanGelder
Chief Information Officer; Vice President

DIGITAL & FILWM
[MACING SYSTEMS

Bernard Masson*
Presicent, Digital & Film Imaging Systems; Senior Vice Prasident

Patrick D. King
General Manager, Worldwide Consumer Qutput; Vice President

Brad W. Kruchten
General Manager, Worldwide Photohmshmg &
President, Quatex Inc.; Vice President

Michael A. Korizno
Vice President, Worldwide Sales; Vice President

Jaime Cohen-Szulc
General Manager, Americas Region; Vice President

Michel Dermont
General Manager, European, African & Middle Eastern
Region; Vice President

Carl A. Marchetto
Chief Operating Officer, Digital & Film Imaging Systems;
Senior Vice President

Aaron J. McLeod
Director, Imaging Specialty Markets; Vice President

* “Executive Officer” under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Candy M. Obourn
General Manager, Worldwide Film Capture;
Senior Vice President

Eric G. Rodli
President, Entertainment imaging Products & Services;
Senior Vice President

Gregary R. Westhrook
General Manager, Worldwide Digital Capture; Vice President

REALTH GROQUP
Kevin J. Hobert*
President, Health Group; Senior Vice President

L. Jeffrey Markin
General Manager, Regional Operations; Vice President

CRAPRPHIC
COMNMUNICGATIONS

James T. Langley*
President, Graphic Communications; Senior Vice President

Nachum Shamir
President, Kodak Versamark, Inc.; Vice President

Philip V. Tatusko
Director, Worldwide Operations; Vice President

DISPLAY &
CONIPONENTS

Mary Jane Hellyar*
President, Display & Components; Senior Vice President
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CREPCRATE ©F
343 State Street
Rochester, NY 14650 USA

(585) 724-4000

New Jersey

ANNUAL MEETING
Theater on the Ridge

200 Ridge Road West

Rochester, New York

Wednesday, May 11, 2005

10:00 a.m.
EK
CCMMCN 8TCCK
NYSE

Ticker symbol: EK.
Most newspaper stock tables list the Company’s
stock as “EKodak.” The common stock is listed
and principally traded on the New York Stock
Exchange.

DIVIEPENDS

Dlwdends are paid, when declared by the Board
of Directors, twice a year, on the 10™ business
days of July and December.

SHARE=HOLDER
LBBISTANGE

For information about stock transfers, address
changes, dividends, account consolidation,
registration changes, lost stock certificates
and Form 1099, contact the Company’s
Transfer Agent & Registrar:

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.

P.0. Box 43016

Providence, Rl 02940-3016

(800) 253-6057

Www.equiserve.com

For copies of the Summary Annual Report
and Proxy Statement, 10-K or 10-Q, contact:
Literature & Marketing Support

Eastman Kodak Company

343 State Street

Rochester, NY 14650-0532

(585) 724-2783

For information about the Company’s most
recent quarterly sales and earnings, call:
(800) 785-6325/(800) 78-KODAK

For other information or questions, contact:
Coordinator, Shareholder Services
Eastman Kodak Company

343 State Street

Rochester, NY 14650-0205

(585) 724-5492

EASTNMAN KD A"@
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The Eastman Kodak Shares Program is designed
to give investors a way to systematically and
affordably build their ownership interest in the
Company. This Program provides a means of
regular dividend reinvestment and includes a
voluntary investment option, as well as an auto-
matic monthly investment option, for purchases
of additional shares up to $120,000 per year.
The minimum initial investment is $150, with
additional investments as little as $50.

For information contact:
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
Eastman Kodak Shares Program
P.0. Box 43016

Providence, RI 02940-3016
(800) 253-6057
www.equiserve.com

UPLICATE MALINGS

AT SN AEN

If you receive more than one Summary Annual
Report and Proxy Statement and wish to help us
reduce costs by discontinuing multiple

mailings, contact:

EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.

P.0. Box 43016

Providence, Rl 02940-3016

{800) 253-6057

L3CT ””C“” @ PROTY
V. [ L EERLAL
You can receive Kodak's proxy materials elec-
tronically, which will give you immediate access
to these materials, and will save the Company
printing and mailing costs.

If you are a registered holder (you own the stock
in your name), and wish to receive your proxy
materials electronically, go to
www.econsent.com/ek.

If you are a street holder {you own the stock
through a bank or broker), please contact your
broker and ask for electronic delivery of
Kodak's proxy materials.
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For information about Kodak products and
services, call the Kodak Information Center:

(800) 242-2424.
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RCDAK ©N TEE
INTERNEYT
For information about the Company and its prod-
ucts, please visit us at www.kodak.com.
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INECOEMATION

This Summary Annual Report was printed using
Kodak Polychrome Graphics products. Kodak,
Vision, EasyShare, EasyShare-one, Encad,
Novadet, Ofoto and DryView are trademarks of
Eastman Kodak Company.

Design: Calm & Sense Communications
www.calmandsense.com

Printing: ADP Graphic Communications
www.ics.adp.com
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Eastman Kodak Company
343 State Street
Rochester, NY 14650
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